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NOTICE

Notice is heraby given that the 24th Annual General Meeting of Membars of GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 12th
September, 2015 at 11.00 a.m. at H.T. Parekh Hall, 1st Floor, Ahmedabad Management Association (AMA), AMA Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhal Marg,
Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015 to transact following businesses:

:

To consider and adopt:

(a) The Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2015, the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon; and

{b) TheAuditad Consolidated Financial Stataments of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2015,

To confirm the payment of Interim dividend on Equity Shares for the Financlal Year 2014-15 as final dividend for the Financlal Year 2014-15.

To appoint & Director in place of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta (holding DIN 00028173}, who retires by rotation and baing efigible, offers himself for re-
appointment.
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Manish Gupla (holding DIN 00028196), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

To ratify appointment of the Auditors and to fix their remuneration and pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 138, 142 and all other applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules framed thereunder, as amanded from time to time, tha Company hareby ratifies the appolntment of M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co. (Firm
Registration No. 104744W), Chartered Accountants, as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meating
till the conclusion of the twanty-fifth Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company to be held In the year 2016 at such remuneration plus applicable
sarvice tax and out of pocket expensas incurred by them for the purpose of audit to be declded by the Board of Directors in consultation with the
Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6.

Appolntment of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi (holding DIN 06230067) as an independent Director of the Company
To considar and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appolntment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (Including any statutory modification(s) or re-
anactmentis) thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshl (holding DIN 08830067) who was
appointed s an Additional Director with effect from 15th September, 2014 pursuant to the provisions of Saction 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and tha Articles of Association of the Company and In respect of whom the Company has recaived a notice In writing under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing his candidature for the office of Director and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who s eligible for appointmant, be and is hereby appointed
as an Indepandent Director of the Company to hold office for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years commancing from 15th September, 2014 and
whosa term of office shall not liable to be determined by rotation.”
Offer and Issue Non-Convertible Securities/Commercial Papers under Private Placement
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as a Speclal Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Saction 42 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and SEBI Regulations, including any amendment, modification, variation or re-
enactment thereof, the consant of the Members of the Company be and Is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
Mhuwmbmwmmmmmbwmmﬂrmwjmw
Papers ("CPs") or any other debt securities, whether secured or unsecured on private placement to nafionalized banks/indlan Private Banks/
Foreign Banks/ Other Banks/Financial institutions/other eligible investors, with a view to augment the business of the Company for cash upto an
amount not exceading T 500 Crore (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) during the period commencing from the date of this meeting until the
conclusion of 25th (Twenty Fifth) Annual General Meeting, on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit and appropriate for each
saries/tranche as the case may be.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving affect to this resolution, the Board be and Is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things and execute all such deeds, documents, instruments and writings as it may in its sole and absolute discretion deem necessary in
relation thareto.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred to any director(s) andf or
officer(s) of the Company, to give effect to the resolution.”

Revislon In terms of remuneration of Shri Siddharth Agrawal, the Vice President (Works) of the Company

To consider and If thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Speclal Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earfler resolution passad by the Members at the 20th Annual General Meating held on 11th August, 2011
and pursuant to the provisions of Section 188(1){f) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any stafutory
modification(s) or re-anactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament with the Stock Exchange(s) (as amended from time to time and for the time bsing in force), consent of
the Company be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to She Siddharth Agrawal, the Vice President (Works), a relative of Shri
Sandeep Agrawal (holding DIN 00027244), the Whole time Director of the Company of T 2,20,000 per month for a period of three years with effect
from st October, 2016, within the overall maximum celling of T 4,00,000/- per month (plus encashment of leave and retirement benefits as per
policy of the Company from time to time) as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company based on recommandation of the Nomination
& Remuneration Commitiee from time to time.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of tha Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deads, things and matters as
may be requisite to give effect to this resolution.”
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9. Approval of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financlal year 2015-16
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force) and other Rules framed there under, payment of Remuneration of ¥ 2,00,000/- plus out of pocket expenses and applicable taxes
to M/s. N. D. Birla & Co., the Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad (Membership No. 7907), appointed by the Board of Direclors of the
Company for camrying out Cost Audit of the Company for financial year 2015-16, be and Is hersby approved and ratified”.
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Place : Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 25" July, 2015 Chairman and Managing Director

(DIN 00028173)

Regd. Office: “Ambuja Tower”, Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan, Ahmedabad-380 014
E-mall: [nfo@®ambulagroup.com = CIN - L15140GI1991PLC016151

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE ONA POLL

INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING
PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
APERSON CANACTAS APROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE
PERSONAS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOTACT AS APROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. THE PROXY
HOLDER SHALL PROVE HIS IDENTITY AT THE TIME OF ATTENDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

2.  Relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business, as set out
above is annexed hereto.

3.  Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 5th September, 2015 to 12th September, 2015 (both
days inclusive).

4.  Corporate members intending to sand their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requasted to send to the Company a ceriified
copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5.  Membars who hold shares in physical form in multiple follos, in identical names or joint holding in the same order of names are requested to send
share cartificates to Share Transfer Agent of the Company, for consolidation into a single folio.

6. We request the Members of the Company to register their email addresses with their DP or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company, to
recaive documeants/notices electronically from the Company In lisu of physical copies. Plaass note that, in case you have already registered
your e-mail address, you are not required to re-register unless there is any change in your emaill address. Members holding shares in physical
form are requested to send email at javiav@ambulagroup.com to update their email addresses.

7.  Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting. Route Map along with Landmark is
forming part of this Annual Report.

B.  Incassofjointholders attending the Mesting, only such joint holderwho s higher In the order of names will be entitied to vole,

9.  Unclaimed dividends upto 2007-2008 (Interim Dividend) have been deposited with the Cenfral Government and/or Investors Education and
Protection Fund, as the case may be. Unclaimed dividend for the year 2007-2008 (Final Dividend) & onwards will be deposited with the
Investors Education and Protection Fund as per following chart. Those members, who have not encashed the dividend warmant for these years
are requested to immediately forward the same, duly discharged to the Company's Share Transfer Agent to facilitate payment of the dividend.

Financial | Date of Date of Due Date of Transfor | Due Date of accepting | Due date for Transfer to investors
Yoar AGM Dividend Warrant | to Unpald Account | claim by the Company | Educsation and Protection Fund
2007-08 | 29.08.2008 (Final) 04.10.2008 03.11.2008 29,00.2015 03.11.2015

2008-08 | 24.08.2008 Interim :Noteca 16.05.2009 03.08.2009 29.04.2016 03.08.2016

2009-10 | 28.09.2010 Interim :Note:b 156.02.2010 06.03.2010 30.01.2017 08.03.2017

2010-11 | 11.08.2011 Interim :Note:c 21.02.2011 08.03.2011 01.02.2018 08.03.2018

2011-12 | 29.08.2012 Interim :Note:d 27.02.2012 12.03.2012 06.02.2018 12.03.2018

2012-13 | 14.09.2013 Interim :Noteze 07.08.2012 25.08.2012 21.07.2019 25.08.2019

2013-14 | 13.08.2014 Interim :Note:f 15.11.2013 30.11.2013 26.10.2020 30.11.2020

2014-15 | 12.08.2015 Interim :Note:g 24.00.2014 11.10.2014 06.08.2021 11.10.2021

(Ensuing AGM)
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MNote:a. For FY, 2008-09 Interim Dividend @ 20% p.a. was approved at the mesting of Board of Directors held on 28.04.2009 and was paid as

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 18th Annual Gensral Meeting held on 24th September,
2009.

b. For FY. 2009-10 Interim Dividend @ 20% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 30.01.2010 and was paid as
Interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 18th Annual General Meeting held on 28th September,
2010.

¢. ForFY. 2010-11 Interim Dividend @ 30% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 01.02.2011 and was paid as
interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 20th Annual General Mesting held on 11th August, 2011.

d. ForF.Y.2011-12 interim Dividend @@ 30% p.a. was approved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 06.02.2012 and was paid as
interim dividend and the same was approved/ confimed by the members at the 21st Annual General Mesting held on 28th Septamber,
2012,

e. ForF.Y. 2012-13 Interim Dividend @ 40% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 21.07.2012 and was paid as
interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 22nd Annual Ganeral Meesting held on 14th Saptember,
2013.

f. ForFY.2013-14 Interim Dividend @ 35% p.a. was approved at the mesting of Board of Directors held on 26th October, 2013 and was pald
as interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 23rd Annual General Meeting held on 13th September,
2014.

g. ForF.Y. 2014-15 Interim Dividend @ 42% p.a. L.e. T 0.84 per Equity Share of T 2/- each for F.Y. 2014-15 was approved at the mesting of
Board of Directors held on 6th September, 2014 and the same had been paid to members/ baneficial owners as on record date. The
approval of members to confirm the payment of interim dividend as final dividend for F.Y. 2014-16 Is sought for, at the ensuing Annual
General Mesting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts

lying with companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has uploaded the details of unpald and unclaimed amounts of dividend lying with the

Company as on 13th September, 2014 (date of last Annual General Meelting) on the webslte of the Company (www.ambulagroup.com), as also

on the website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

All documents referred to in the notice are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working

days between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m., except Sundays and holidays, upto the date of Meeting and will also be available at the venue of the

Mesting. Copies shall be also avallable for inspection in slectronic form on request during the time mentioned above.

The Register of Directors and key managerial personnel and their Shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will

ba made avallable for inspection at the venue of the Mesting by the Members attending the mesting.

The Register of contracts or arrangements, in which Directors are interested shall be produced at the commencement of Annual General

MuungdhcmnpawandMmmahopmmdmmnnghmnﬂnmmnhmuﬂnghwpmhmhmwm

cmyﬂmnuuamwmmumdmmmmmmmwmnummmwmummm
and subsidiary company, desirous of seeking such information at any point of time. Sammahoknp‘tiormdhnw shareholders atthe
Office of the Company as well as at the Reglstered Office of the subsidiary company, during its business hours. Members may note

MMWNMGWMMMMMMIMMNW%MMM
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Re-appointment of Directors (Information pursuant to Clause 48 of Listing Agreement)

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta and Mr. Manish V. Gupta retire by rotation and being sligible, offer themselves for

re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends their re-appeintment. The information or detalls to be provided for the

aforesald Directors under the corporate govemnance code are as under:

a. Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta Is aged 66 years with qualification of B.D.S. and managerial experience of 43 years. He is well-versed In
mmmmmmhmmmmmmmmeM cost control, large size
operations & consistently improving quality. He is an industrialist and promoter Director and is main contributory to the growth and
development of the Company and Gujarat Ambuja Exports Group. He is also Direclor of other companies namely Maharashtra Ambuja
Exports Limited, Maharashtra Ambuja Blotech Limited, Gujarat Ambuja Intemnational (Pte) Limited, Singapore, Jay Agriculture and
Horticulture Products Private Limited, Jay Ambe infra Projects Pvi. Ltd., Esveeges Realty (Gujarat) Pvt. Ltd. and Esveegee Starch and
Chemicals Pvt. Lid. He also holds Chairmanship of Share Transfer Committee and Membership of Stakeholders Relationship Committee of
the Company. Details of number of mestings of the Board attended by him during the year and date of first appointment on the Board are
provided separately In Annexures to the Boards’ report. He s related with Mr, Manish Gupta, Smt. Sulochana Gupta and Mr, Mohit Gupta,
the Directors of the Company and not related to any other Director/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. As on 31.03.2015, he holds
2,80,23,083 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- sach of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.

b. Mr. Manish V. Gupta, aged 43 years, is young and dynamic entrepreneur with graduation in commerce and managerial axperience of 24
years. He s one of the Promoter and main contributory to the growth and development of the Company and Gujarat Ambuja Exports Group.
He alzo holds directorship in other Companies namely Maharashira Ambuja Exports Limited, Maharashtra Ambuja Biotech Limited, Royale
EmuhLmtSﬂLal'lku] Jay Agriculture and Horticulture Products Private Limited, Jay Ambe Infra Projects Private Limited and Gujarat
Ambuja Intemational Pte. Lid, incorporated at Singapore. He Is also member of Share Transfer Committes of Gujarat Ambuja Exports
Limited. Details of number of meetings of the Eoard attended by him during the year and date of first appointment on the Board are
separatsly in Annexures fo the Boards' report. He is related with Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Smt. Sulochana Gupta and Mr. Mohit Gupta, the
Directors of the Company and not related to any other Director/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. As on 31,03.2015, he holds
3,75,85,230 Equity Shares of T 2/- each of GujaratAmbuja Exports Limited.

Appointment of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi, Director of the Company (Information pursuant to Clause 49 of Listing Agreement)

Rasolution is placed for approval of Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Masting for appointment of Mr. Rashmikant N.

Joshi as Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 15th September, 2014.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his appointment. The information or details to be provided for the aforesaid Director under

the corporate governance code are as under:

04 GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi, aged 64 years Is M.A. (English Literature), LLB and retired IAS officer. He was Chief Executive Officer of Gujarat
Urban Co-Op. Banks Federation, Ahmedabad. He had joined Indian Administrative Services in 2002 and worked in various Government
Departments including as Collector, District Development Officer, Deputy Secretary, Additional Secretary and Director in Petroleum-Gowl. of
Gujarat, Surat Electricity Company, Gujarat Industrial Power Company Ltd. He served as Managing Director of Gujarat State Agriculture
Marketing Board, Gandhinagar for 2 years. He Is having rich experience in the Industrial management and functions at executive level. He had
also served in Academic fisld for 4 years. He was Awarded Best Collector's Award for 2008-2008 by Hon. CM Shri Narendra Modi. Presently,
apart from Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited he is not director in any other Company. He ig not related to any other Director/Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company. He does not hold any shares in GujaratAmbuja Exports Limited &s on 31.03.2015.

18. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2014-15 is being sent to all the members whose emall IDs are registered with the Com,
Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registered thair amail address, physical coples of the Annual Report for 2014-15 s being sent in the permitited mode.

19. Members may also note that the Notice of the 24th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2014-15 will also be available on the
Company's website www.ambujagroup.com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the
Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working days between 11,00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m., except Sundays and holidays. Even
after registering for e-<communication, members are entitled to recalve such communication in physical form, upon nﬂdnglmquutfurh
aame bypoufruufmFurmmnmm hﬁmhulﬁmmdmamdmmmmcmpm investor email id:

l.  In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 358 of the Listing
Agreamant and Secretarial Standards - 2 the Company |s pleased to provide members facllity to axerciss thair right to vote on resolutions
proposed to be considerad at the 24th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM ("remate e-voting™) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

Il. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made avallable at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not cast
their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exarcise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

lll. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitied to cast their
vote again.

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 8th September, 2015 (8:00 am) and ends on 11th September, 2015 (5:00 pm). During this period

shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares sither in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 5th

Sep'lombﬂ' 2015, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled/blocked by NSDL for voting

thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change It subsequently. Aperson
who is not a Member as on the cut off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only.

The Iinstructions for remote e-voting are as under:

In case a Member recelves an emall from NSDL [for members whose emall IDs are registered with the Company/Depository

Participants(s)]:

() Open email and open PDF file viz; "GAEL remots e-Voting.pdf™ with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said PDF file
contains your user 1D and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Pleasa note that the pasaword I an initial password.

(i)  Launchintemetbrowser by typing the following URL: hitps://www.evoting.nadl.com/

(iii) Click on Sharsholder—Login

(v) PutuserID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears, Change the password/PIN with new password of your cholce with minimum 8 digits/characters or
combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(vl) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles.

{vil) Select"EVEN" of GujaratAmbuja Exports Limited.

(viii) MNow you are ready for remole e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Castyourvote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also *Confirm” when prompted.

(x) Uponconfirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

() Onceyou have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

{xil) Institutional shareholders (l.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mall to gaelscrutinizer@gmall.com
copy marked to

B. In case a Mamber receives physical copy of the Notica of AGM [for members whose emall IDs are not registered with the Company/
Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :

() Iniiial password is provided separataly, in balow format:
EVEN (Remote e- Voting Event Number) USERID PASSWORD/PIN
(i) Pleass follow all steps from S1. No. (ii) to SL. Mo. (xii) above, to cast vote.

WI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and remote e-voting user manual for
Shareholders avallable at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

Wil. you are already registerad with NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.

Wil You can also update your moblle number and e-mall id in the user profile details of the follo which may be used for sending future
communication(s).

IX. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 5th September, 2015.

»<

24" ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2018) 05



TO GROWTH y

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as
of the cut-off date |.e. 5th September, 2015, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at avoling@nsd|.co.in or RTA.
HmwatIl'ywaroalmadyroglwamdwimH@Dwammme—wﬂmﬂmmmmmrmdsﬂnnmlDandmmdmrmﬂmm
vote, Iif you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Detalls/Password” option avallable on
w«mNsmdMMHﬁum 1800-222-990,

Xl. AShareholder may participats in the AGM even after exercising his right to vots through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote
again atthe AGM

Xll. Aperson, whose name ls recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the
cut-off date only shall be entitied to avail the facility of remote e-voling /voling atthe AGM through ballot paper.

X1l Mr. Premnarayan Tripathi, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. A20345) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing
facility to tha members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner,

XIV. The Chaiman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting Is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of
scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” [ “Poling Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by
avalling the remote e-voting facility,

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the
votes cast through remote e-voling in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses nol in the employment of the Company and shall make,
not later than three (3) days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against,
if any, to the Chalrman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voling

G COMMITTED $y P

¥V1.The Results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. The Results declared alongwith the

Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.ambujagroup.com and on the website of NSDL within two (2) days of

of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the NSE and BSE. Members may contact at above designated

email ids for any grievances connected with voting by electronic means. In case of queries/grievances connected with e-voting,
Members/Beneficial owners may contact NSDL, e-mail- evoting@nadl.co.in.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THEACT™).
ITEMNO. 8
Appolntment of Mr. Reshmikant N. Joshl (holding DIN 06930087) as an independent Director of the Company
Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of Assoclation of the Company, Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi as an Additional Director to hold office
as an Independent Director of the Company with effect from 15th September, 2014,
Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi, aged 64 years is M.A. (English Literature), LLB and retired IAS officer. He was Chief Executive Officer of Gujarat Urban Co-
Op. Banks Federation, Ahmedabad. Ha had joined Indian Administrative Services in 2002 and worked in various Govemment Departments including
as Collector, District Development Officer, Deputy Secretary, Additional Secretary and Director in Pefroleum-Govt. of Gujarat, Surat Electricity
Company, Gujarat Industrial Power Company Lid. He served as Managing Director of Gujarat State Agriculture Marketing Board, Gandhinagar for 2
years. Ha Is having rich experienca in the industrial management and functions at executive level. He had also served in Academic fisld for 4 years. He
was Awarded Best Collector's Award for 2008-2009 by Hon. CM Shri Narendra Modi. Presently, apart from Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited he is not
director in any other Company. He does not hold any shares in Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited as on 31.03.2015.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act, appointment of Independent Directors requires approval of
shareholders. The Company has received a notice in writing from a Member along with the deposit of requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act
proposing the candidature of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi for the office of Director of the Company.
Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshl is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consentio actas a
Director. The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi that he meets with the criteria of independence as prescribad both
under subsection (8) of Section 149 of the Act and under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi
fulfills the conditions for his appointrent as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Agreesment. Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi is
independent of the Management.
The Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 31st March, 2015 carried out the performance evaluation of Mr. R. N. Joshi, the
Independent Director of the Company and expressed, in view of his rich experience and various achlevements, to appoint him as Independent Director
of the Company to hold office for a tarm upto 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 15th Septamber, 2014. Performance evaluation report of the
Board of Directors was based on criteria i.e. dedication, preparedness & participation, team work and contribution of the Independent Director to the
growth of the Company. The Board at the sald Meeting took on Its records satisfactory performance of Mr. R. N. Joshl, the Independent Director of the
Company (Information as per Secretarial Standards-2 ).
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended the appointment of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi as an Independent Director to hold
office for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 15th September, 2014 whose term of office shall not liable to be determined by
rotation. Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company that Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi is appointed as an
Indapendent Director. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshl as an Indepandent Director setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment shall be open for inspaction by the Members at the Registered Offica of the Company during normal business hours on all
working days, excluding Sundays. This Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 48 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock

WI.NMWMMMhmnwm of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi as an Independent Director, for the approval

by the shareholders of the Company. Except Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi, being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company and their relatives is concemned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

ITEMNO.7

Offer and lssue Non-Convertible Securitles/Commerclal Papers under Private Placement

In terms of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 14 (2) of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, a
can make a private placement of its securities including Non Convertible Debentures (NCDs), Commercial Papers (CPs) or any other debt

sacurities subject to prior approval of the shareholders by way of spacial resolution. The Rules further provides that the said special resolution shall be
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passad in respect of all offers / invitations for such debentures/securities made during the year. in view of the aforesaid provisions and in order to

augment the business of the Company, it is proposed to take the approval of the Members for issuing Non-Convertible Securities including but not

limited to NCDs and CPs, on Private placement basis, up to an amount not excesding ¥ 500 Crore (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only). The said limit of

¥ 500 Crore (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) shall be within the overall borrowing limit under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 as

approved by the Members at 23rd Annual General Meeting of the company.

The pricing of the NCDs and CPs will depend primarily upon the then prevailing market conditions and the regulstory scenario. The pricing for each of

the issuance would be approved by the Board of Directors or any of its Committee duly authorized in this regard.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives Is, in any way, concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, In

this Spacial Resolution set out in the Notice. The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out in the Notica for approval by the shareholders.

ITEMNC. 8

Rovislon In terms of remuneration of Shri Slddharth Agrawal, the Vice President (Works) of the Company

The Members of the Company at their 20th Annual General Meeting held on 11th August, 2011 have accorded their approval for payment of increased

remuneration to Shri Siddharth Agrawal, the Vice President (Works), a relative of Shri Sandeep Agrawal, the Whole time Director of the Company of

¥ 1,40,000/- per month with effect from 18t Juna, 2011, within the overall maximum celling of T 2,50,000/- per month (plus encashment of leave and

retirement benefits as per policy of the Company from tima to time), as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Since, Shri Siddharth Agrawal is a relative of a Director and the proposed monthly remuneration to be paid is in excess of the prescribed limit of

€ 2,50,000/- per month, prior approval of members by means of a special resolution Is required under the provisions of sub-rule (3) (b) of Rule 15 of
of Board and lis Powers), Rules 2014 read with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The proposed remuneration will be

paid, to Shri Siddharth Agrawal upon sanction of the shareholders with effect from 1st October, 2015.

Shri Siddharth Agrawal, aged 38 is a Commerce graduate having more than 11 years of axperence in the fislds of management, marketing and

administration.

Considering the knowledge, experience, potential to confribute for growth of the Company and the curment market trends for remuneration in the

Industry, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was of opinion that he should be adequately compensated matching with his capability and

potential to drive future initiative in terms of business growth & Increased marketing activities of the Company. Audit Committes also accorded their

approval with respect to revision of remuneration of Shri Siddharth Agrawal as the Vice President (Works) of the Company and payment of

ramunaration, as providad in the resolution.

Pursuant to the recommendation made by the Nomination and Remunsaration Committee and upon approval of Audit Committes, the Board of

Directors at lts meeting held on 25th July, 2015 approved Increase In remuneration of Shrl Siddharth Agrawal as Vice President (Works) subjecttothe

approval of Sharsholders.

The details as required under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 Is given below:

Nama of the Related Party Shri Siddharth Agrawal, Vice President (Works)

MName of the Director or Key Managerial Shri Sandesp Agrawal, the Whole time Director of the Company
Personnel who Is related, if any

Nature of Relationship Brother of Mr. Sandeep Agrawal

Nature, Material Terms, monetary value and Payment of remuneration to Shri Siddharth Agrawal of ¥ 2,20,000 par month
Particulars of Contract or Arrangement for a perlod of three years with effect from 1st October, 2015, within the overall

maximum celling of ¥ 4,00,000/- per month (plus encashment of leave and
retirement benefits as per policy of the Company from time to time).

Any other Information relevant or important for Shri Siddharth Agrawal Is having rich experience in Plant Operations and looks
mnhmhﬁcnldodﬂnmhmmmdm after management and administration of Biochem Unit of the Company.

The Company Is accordingly proposing this resolution for revision in remuneration of Shri Siddharth Agrawal as the Vice President (Works) of the
Company for the consideration of the Members axcept those member{s) falling under the definition of related party In the context of the contract or
amangement for which the said special resolution is being proposed. The proposed remuneration to Shri Siddharth Agrawal will not fall under the
definition of material related party transaction defined under the Listing Agreement.

Shri Sandeep Agrawal, the Whole Time Director of the Company being related to Shri Siddharth Agrawal, may be deemed to be considered as
concemed or interastad in the resolution, Save as aforesald, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnsl of the Company and thair
relatives is concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, In this resclution. The Directors recommend the passing of this resolution proposed as a
Special Resolution.

ITEMNO. 2

Approval of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2015-16:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committes, has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. N. D. Birla & Co., the Cost
Accountants, A-3, Nirant Society, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad (Membership No. TQDﬂuﬂuﬂuutAutﬂnnhmndudhmdltdhmﬂrwurdlufh
Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2016.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the
CostAuditors has to be subsequently ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members s sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in this ltem of the Notice for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financlal year 2015-16.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concemed or Interested, financlally or otherwise, in this
resolution. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for Shareholder's approval.

By Order of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 25th July, 2018 Chalrman and Managing Director
(DIN 00028173)

Regd. Office: “Ambuja Tower”, Opp. Memnagar Fire Statlon, Navrangpura, PO, Navjivan, Ahmedabad-380 014
E-mail: info@ambulagroup.com * CIN - L15140GI1991PLCO16151
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Directors’ Report
TO.
The Members,
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 24th Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2015,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The summary of the financial results is given below:

(% in Crores)

PARTICULARS STANDALONE

201415 201314
Net Revenue from Operations & Other Income 2540.43 3101.80
{Including Exports- Fob Value) 300.84 606.86
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation And Taxes 173.73 205.03
Less:
1. Finance Cosis 15.00 20.65
2. Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 60.97 47.41
3. Provislon For Taxation (Incl. Deferred Tax) 16.52 25.31
Net Profit For The Year B4.1T 111.66
Add: Balance Of Profit Camied Forward 525.51 437.18
Total Profit Avallable For Appropriation 609.68 548.84
Appropriated As Under:
a. Interim Dividend 11.62 8.68
b. Dividend Distribution Tax On Interim Dividend 1.97 1.85
¢. Transfer To Genaral Reserve Nil 12.00
Total Appropriation 13.59 23.33
Balance Carried To Balance Sheet 596.00 526.51

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors had declared Interim dividend @ 42% p.a. l.e. ¥ 0.84 per Equity Share of ¥ 2/- each for F.Y. 2014-15 at its meeting held on
6th September, 2014 and the same had been paid to sligible members and/or beneficlal owners. The total cash outflow for dividend during the
yearwas ¥ 13,58 crores (P.Y. ¥ 11.33 crores) including dividend distribution tax of € 1.97 crores (P.Y. ¥ 1.65 crores).

In view of conserving resources for future expansion plans of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any further dividend for the
financial year 2014-15. The members are requested to approve the interim dividend for F.Y. 2014-15 as final dividend.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS/ STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

A.  Operational Performance

The Company recorded operational revenue of ¥ 2531.30 crores as compared to ¥ 3081,81 crores during the previous financlal year. The various
profit have significant growth during the year. The Company achieved EBIDTA margin of 6.86%In FY 2014-15 against the same at
the level of 6.61% in FY 2013-14.

Export Sales for the year 2014-15was ¥ 317.62 crores as compared to ¥ 626.11 crores for the year 2013-14 mainly due to surge In the domestic

market in respect of Agro processing segment products. The Company achieved Eamings before Interest, Depreciation and Tax (EBIDTA) of
¥ 173.73 crores for the year 2014-15 agalnst that of ¥ 205.03 crores for the year 2013-14.

The Cash Profit before tax, Profit after tax and EPS for the year remained at ¥ 158.73 crores, ¥ 84.17 crores and T 6.08 per share respectively.
Highlights of performance are discussed in detail in the Management Discussion and Analysis report attached as Annexure to Directors' Report.
B. Capltal Projects forthe yoar 2014-15

The Company has also carmied out routine modemization and improvements at all of its other manufacturing Units. The Board of Directors is
proud to Inform that the Company is ploughing back the retalned eamings for the future growth of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2015 was ¥ 27.87 crs. During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with
differential voting rights or granted stock options or issued sweat equity.

CORPORATE MATTERS

Corporate Governance

The Company makes due compllance of Corporate Govemnance guidelines and requirements of the Listing Agreement with the Stock

Exchanges, where the Company’'s Equity Shares are listed. A separate report on Corporate Govemnance, along with a certificate from the
Statutory Auditors confirming the compliance Is annexad as Annexure-A and forms part of the Directors’ Report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Astatement on management discussion and analysis with detailed highlights of performance of different Divisions of the Company Is annexed as
Annexure-B to this report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

As on March 31, 2015, the Company had one overseas wholly owned subsidlary. There has been no change in the number of subsidiaries or in
the nature of business of the subsidiaries, during the year under review. In accordance with Section 128(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has prepared a consolidated financial statement of the Company and its subsidiary company, which is forming part of the Annual
Report. Pursuani to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements
of the Company's subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the Company. The statement also provides the details of
performance, financial position of the subsidiary of the Company.

The financial statements of the subsidlary company and related information are avallable for inspection by the members at the Registered Office
of the Company during business hours on all days except Sundays and public holidays upto the date of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) as
required under Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. Any member desirous of obtaining a copy of the sald financlal statements may write to
the Company Secretary at the Ragistered Office of the Company. The financial statements including the consolidated financlal statements,
financial statements of subsidiaries and all other documents required to be attached to this report have been uploaded on the website of the

Company

FINANCE AND INSURANCE

Working Capital

The working capital requirements of the Company has witnessed major shift in the last Financial Year, This has been on account of change in

revenus mix of Agro segment which is now largely through domestic sale. This has resulted in lower utiiization of fund based limits particularly

export cradit in last Financial Year, In the the last Financial Year in fact the Company has surrendered the limits of INR 77 Crore of SBM and

reduced the consortium size to 5 banks. In current financial year also, the Company may opt for further realignment of limits and banks. The

Company has received one notch higher rating of A+ with stable outlook for short term working capital facllities from CRISIL as per the applicable

regulatory norms.

The Company has aleo been reassigned rating of A1+ from CARE of INR 20 Crfor commercial paper.

Term Loans

In the last financial year, the Company started drawing term loan against sanction of INR 40 cr from HDFC Bank. The modemization project of

ring spinning unit is in full swing and the Company is hopeful to draw entire sancticned amount by July 2015 -August 2015. The project is

approved by ministry of textile for interest subsidy of 2% and the process for getting approval of interest subsidy of 7% from Gujarat Govemment

under is also at advance stage. CARE has reassigned the rating of A+ as per regulatory norms.

Insurance

All Assets and Insurable Interests of the Company, Including bullding, plant and machineries, stocks, stores and spares have been adequately

Insured against various risks and perils.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under report, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORS

‘The Company is well supported by the knowledge and experienca of Its Directors and Executives. Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company and Mr. Manish

Gupta, the Managing Director of the Company are liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 6th September, 2014 has appointed Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi as an Additional

Director on the Board of Directors of the Company. Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi, who hold offica upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and in

respect of whom, the Company has received a valld notica in writing from a Member of the Company proposing his candidature as Director of the

Company, is recommended for appointment as an Independent Directors for five consecutive years commencing from 15th September, 2014,

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors at thelr respective Meetings held on 25th July, 2015 have recommended

and approved, subject to approval of the members at the Annual General Meeting, appointment of Mr, Rashmikant N. Joshi as an Independent

Director of the Company for a period of five consecutive years commencing from 15th September, 2014. The above businesses are

recommended for approval of the Members.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuantto Section 134(3)(c)ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm that:

a.  Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2015, the applicable accounting standards read with requirements
setout under Schadule |1l to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015 and of the profit of the

Company for the year ended 31st March, 2015;

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

ofthe Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities;

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concem’ basis;

the Directors have laid down intemal financial controls which are reasonably adequate and operating satisfactorily; and

the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are

adequate and operating effectively.

{1l

~ea
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on consarvation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange eamings and outgo as stipulated under Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is set out herewith as Annexure-C to this Report and forms part of
this report,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, BETWEEN BALANCE SHEET DATE AND DATE OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments between the Balance Sheet date and date of Directors’ Report affecting the financial position
of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee
or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient are provided in the standalone financial statement (Please refer to Note 12, 13and 15to the
standalone financlal statement).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
lnhmhrqumnumﬂfmcunpmlmﬁd,zﬂwmdEmumwmucmpmyhnMnPdlcymmm
Transactions which Is also availlable on Company's website at 0o

ThaPollquntendammmhﬂpmpermpoﬂng.appmvﬂundﬁduunpmnlnplmmmmanm
between the Company and Related Parties.

This Policy specifically deals with the review and approval of Material Related Party Transactions keeping in mind the potential or actual confiicts
of interest that may arise because of antering into these transactions. All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for
review and approval,

All contracts / amangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties wera in the ordinary course of
business and on an amm's length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related
parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions, Form AOC-
2 pursuant to Section 134 (3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as
Annexure-D to this Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

At 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 13th September, 2014, the Members of the Company have appointed M/s. Kantilal
Patel & Co. (Firm Registration No. 104744W), Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of 23rd Annual
General Mesting till the conclusion of the 26th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2017, subject to ratification of their appointment at
evary Annual General Meeting. As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Auditors is required to be
ratified by Members at every Annual General Meeting. The Company has recelved a certificate from the sald Auditors that they are eligible under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Auditors’ report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and Is self-
explanatory and thus does not require any further clarifications/comments. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the
Audit Committee of the Company in the year under review.

COSTAUDITOR

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit
records maintalned by the Company in respect of its all products are required to be audited. Your Directors had, on the recommendation of the
Audit Commities, appointed M/s, N. D, Birla & Co., the CostAccountants, A-3, Nirant Soclety, Ellisbridge, Anmedabad (Membership No, 7907} to
audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financlal year 2014-15 on a remuneration of T 2 lakhs.

The Members may further note that, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 25th July, 2015 have appointed M/s. N. D. Birla
& Co., as Cost Audltor for Financlal Year 2015-16. The remuneration proposed to be pald to the Cost Audltor, subject to the ratification by the
members at the ensuing AGM, would ba not exceeding T 2,00,000 (Rupees Two lacs only) excluding taxes and out of pocket expenses, ifany.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had appointed Dr. K. R. Chandratre, Practicing Company Secretary, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company
for the financial year 2014-15 to conduct Secretarial Audit and provide Secretarial Audit Reportin Form MR-3. The Report of the Sacretarial Audit
Report Is annexed herewith as Annexure-E to this Report. The Secretarial Auditors’ report does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adversa remark and is self-axplanatory and thus does not require any further clarifications/comments.

OTHER DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION AS PER LISTING AGREEMENT ENTERED WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Listing

At present, Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The
Company has pald annual Listing fees for the financial year 2015-2016 to respective Stock Exchanges.

Dematerialisation

The Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory demat from 24th July, 2000. The Company has already entered into agreement with
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and ISIN No. INE036B01022 has been
allotted to the Company for sub-divided Equity Shares of € 2/- each.

Famlllarisation programmes for independent Directors

The Independent Directors are provided with necessary documents, reports to enable them to famillarise with the Company's procedures and
practices. The Independent Directors are provided visit to various Company's Plants, to enable them to have full understanding of manufacturing
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Operations & Processes of various Plants of the Company and the industry in which it operates. Periodic presentations are made at the Board
Meetings, on business and performance updates of the Company, business strategy and risks involved. De'l:allnofmal'amlarluﬂonmumnm
ﬂhmmdlmamammmmofm&comnv' hitp:/iwww.ambuj ), i [5] ! ion%

'JIGILHECHAHMHIS“E BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy, which was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its
meetings held on 26th July, 2014. The said policy provides a formal mechanism for all employees of the Company to approach Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the Company and make protective disclosures about the unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct and Business Ethics. Under the Policy, sach smployee of the Company has an assured access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

With core business interest of the Company in agro-processing and its exports, hcmnpmyplnynmlnwmﬂrdnhmhm
of Soclety by generating employment and business opporiunities. The Company is commilted to continuously improving its soclal
responsibilities as a good corporate citizen, to make positive impact on the Socisty. The Company has framed a policy for corporate soclal
responsibility laying down the guidelines for sustainable development of Society. During the year, the Company has undertaken directly and
indirectly various initiatives confributing to the environment including reduced waste generation, improved waste managameant, implemanting
environmental plan through power generation, etc. The Company also developed comprehensive plan for carrying out activities focusing on
education, health programmes and skill development and supporting various community development projects in locations, where the Company
operates.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 24th May, 2014 approved the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company pursuant to
the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Soclal Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, on the
recommendations of the CSR Committee. The initiatives undertaken by the Company during the financial year 2014-15 in CSR have been
detailed in this Annual Report. The Annual Report on CSR activities in accordance with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, is set out herewith as Annexure-F to this Report

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Six meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the board, please refer to the corporate
govemance report, which forms part of this report.
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Committee consists of members viz. Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey (Chairman), Mr. Rohit J. Patel and Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, the Directors of the
. Ag per section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, tha Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the
Financial Year 2014-15.
RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. The
Company periodically assesses risks in the intemal and external environment, along with the cost of treating risks and incorporates risk
treatment plans in its strategy, business and operational plans. The Company through its risk management process, strives to contain impact
and likelihood of the risks within the risk appetite as agreed from time to time with the Board of Directors. As per the requirements of Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement, the Company has voluntarily constituted a Risk Management Committee to oversee the risk management efforts in the
Company under the Chairmanship of Shri Manish Gupta, Managing Director and other Members being Mr. Mohit Gupta, Joint Managing
Director, Mr. Sandeep Agrawal, Whole Time Director, Mr. N. Giridhar, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Manan Bhavsar, Company Secretary.
The Committee reports to the Board of Directors of the Company. At Plant level, Internal Committees have been formed, headed by Plant heads
of respective Plants and functional departmental heads. Such Committess report to the Risk Management Committee from time to time. During
the financial year 2014-15, the Board of Directors have approved the risk management policy for the Company as proposed by the Management
and recommended by the Risk Management Committee. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the
Company. However, some of the risks which may pose challenges are set out in the Management Discussion and Analysis which forms part of
this Report.
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF
EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Section 178 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 26th July, 2014 formulated the Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The sallent aspects covered in the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy, covering the policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors and other matters have set out in
Annexure-G to this Report.

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Menagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of Directors/ employees of your Company is set out in Annexure-H to this Report.

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes at its Meeting held on 31st March, 2015 lald down the criteria for performance evaluation of
Executive and Non-Exacutive Director of the Company as per clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Criteria was set based on Profiles, experience, contribution dedication, regularity, aptitude, preparedness & participation, team work and
contribution of each Director to the growth of the Company.

The Company has devised the Board's performance evaluation Policy document along with performance evaluation criteriafform for
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Independent and Non-independent Directors of the Company and Criteria for evaluation of Board's/Committee’s performance along with
remarks and suggestions. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committes members on
the basis of the criteria such as the compesition of commiitiees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Separate Meeting of Independent Directors was held on 31st March, 2015 and it has reviewed the performance of Non-Independent
Diractors & the Board as a whole and also reviewed the performance of Chairman of the Company. The same was discussad In the board
meeting that followed the meeting of the Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual Directors
was aleo discussed.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 25th January, 2014, has approved a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Worlplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013. As per the provisions of the
said Act, the Company has constituted Committees in the name of “Internal Complaints Committee” for the Registered Office & Units of the
Company. During the Financial Year 2014-15, there were no cases filed under the said Act.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of Independenca as prescribed
under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as well as Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The detalls forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-8 is annexed herewith as Annexurs-i to this Report.
CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all employees in the course of day
to day business operations of the company. The code laid down by the Board is known as "code of business conduct™ which forms an Appendix to
the Code. The Code has been posted on the Company’s website www.ambujagroup.com,

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which Is expected to be followed by the Directors and the designated
employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with
stakeholders. The Code gives guidance through examples on the expected behaviour from an employee In a given situation and the reporting
structure.

All the Board Members and the Senlor Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code. All Management Staff were given
appropriate training in this regard.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND LEGAL COMPLIANCE REVIEW

The Company has in place adequate intemal financial controls with referance to financial statements. During the year, the Company appointed
M/s. PAM & Associates, the Chartered Accountants for review of Intermnal Financial Controls in the Company. Such controls were tested and no
reportable material weakness In the design or operation were obsarved,

The Company has devised systsms to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws to the Company. During the year, the

Company appolnted M/s. Krishnamurthy & Co., the Legal Firm for review of adequacy of legal compliance systems in the Company as required
under the Companies Act, 2013. Compllance with all Iaws applicable to the Company were checked by the Firm and no non-compliance with

laws applicable to the Company were reported to the Company.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There were no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concem status of the Company
and its operations in future,

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Industrial Relations of the Company with its personnel has continued to be cordial and amicable, Your Directors acknowledge and
appreciata the efforts and dedication of Employees towards the Company. Your Directors wish to place on record the co-operation recelved from
the Staff and Workers at all levels and at all Units.

ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE

The Company accords top prierity for creating and enhancing Shareholders Value. All the Company's Operations are gulded and alfigned
towards maximizing Shareholders Value.

APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express thelr appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the Banks, Departments of Central
Govemment & State Government, Other Govermnment Departments, Members, Esteemed Customers and Suppliers during the year under
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Executives, Staff and
Workers of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 25th July, 2015 Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN 00028173)
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ANNEXURE-A TO DIRECTORS' REPORT: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance Is globally recognized as a fundamental component for the sustalned growth of every corporate antity. Sound govemance
practices and responsible corporate behaviour contribute to superior long-term performance of companies. Adoption to changing times is the key to
corporate growth and long term survival. In fact, better govemnance practices enable corporates to introduce more effective internal controls sultable to
changing and growing nature of business operations. In India, Corporates have adopted better govemance practices and have demonstrated
openness In their dealings with stakeholders across the board. This has been augmented by regulatory authorities introducing and improving
govemance practices for Indlan corporates over the last decade.

1.  Company’s phllosophy on code of Corporate Governance.

At Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited, thrust is to achleve good conduct and govemnance by ensuring truth, transparency, accountabllity and
responsibility in all dealings with employees, shareholders, consumers, suppliers and community at large. The Corporate Govemnance Is
ongolng process and the Company has always focused on good corporate govemnance, which I a key driver of eustainable corporate growth,
long term value creation and trust. Even in fisrcaly compelitive business environment, the Management and Employses of the Company are
committed to uphold the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability.

Corporate Govemnance is an ongoing measure of superior delivery of Company’s objects with a view to transiate opportunities into reality. It
involves leveraging its resources and aligning its activities to consumer need, shareholder value creation and employes growth, thereby
salisfying all its stakeholders while minimizing risks. The primary objective s to create and adhere to a corporate culture of consclence and
consclousness, transparency and opanness and to develop capabilities and Identify opportunities that best serve the goal of value creation,
thereby creating an outperforming . The Company has adopied the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for Employees, Board
Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and also the Whistie Blower Policy in due compliance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with
Stock Exchanges and In pursuilt of excellence in Corporate Govermnance. The Company believes in timely and adequate information and
protection to minority shareholders.
Above all else, we believe that Corporate Governance must balance individual interest with corporate goals and operate within accepted norms
of propristy, equity, fair play and sense of responsibility & justice. Achieving this balance depends upon how accountable and fransparent the
Company is. Accountability improves decision making. Transparency helps to explain the rationale behind decisions and thereby builds
Stakeholders’ confidence.

2.  Boardof Directors.
During the Financial year 2014-15, the Board of Directors of the Company comprised of 10 (Ten) members including Mr. R. N. Joshi
appointment as Independent Director w.e.f. 16th September, 2014 and Chairman being Executive Director. Out of 10 (Ten) Directors on the
Board, 6 (Sihx) were Non-Executive Directors and out of B (Six) Non- Executive Directors, 5 (Five) Directors (50% of total) are Independent
Directors.
Thus, composition of the Board Is in conformity with provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entared into with the Stock Exchanges.

(A) The names and categories, Inter personal relationshlp of the Directors on the Board, thelr attendance at Board Meetings during the
yoar and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM), as also the number of Directorships In othor Companies and Committes
memberships/chairpersonships held by them as on 31.03.2015 are given below:

Name of Director Catogory & Inter Personal relationship Attendance No. of Directorships and Commitios
s on 31.03.2018 Parficulars | membership/ chairpersonship (as on 31.03.2015) |
Mllﬂt Other Committes Committos
AGM Directorship Momborships| Chairpersonships
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta Exmcutive Director & Promoter -] Yes 7 (Including 1 Hil
Husband of Mrs. Sulochana V. Guplta and father of 5 private limitad)
Mr. Manish V. Gupta and Mr. Mohit V. Gupta
Mr. Manish V. Gupta Executive Director & Promoter 6 | Yes & (including Nil Mil
San of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupla and Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta 3 private limbted)
and brother of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta
Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta | Non-Executive Director & Promoter 4 Yes 4 (including Nil 1
Wiffe of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta and mother of 2 privats limited)
Mr. Manish V. Gupta and Mr. Mohit V. Gupta
Mr. Mohit V. Gupta Exacutiva Director & Promoter 5 No 1 private limited NIl 1]
Son of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupts
and brother of Mr. Manish V. Gupta
Mr. Sandesp N. Agrawal  |Exscutive & Non Indepandent Director 3 | Yes | 1 public company Nil Mil
Mot related
Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey Non-Executive & independent Director [] No 5 (including 1 2
Mot related 2 private limited)
Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshl  |Non-Executive & Independent Direcior 3 No Nil Nil Nil
|{waf 15-09-2014) Mot related
Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhlanl |Non-Executive & Independent Direclor 6 | Yes NIl Nil NIl
Mot related
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhl Non-Executive & Independent Director [ No |6 Public 7 Mil
Mot related
Mr. Rohit J. Patsl Non-Exscufive & Indepandent Director 6 | Yes |2 Public Companies| 3 Mil
Mot ralated
Mr. C. M. Maniar MNon-Executive & Independent Director
{upto 28-08-2014) Mot related Nil | No Mil il Mil
Details of Committes membership include membarship/chairpersonships of Audit Committes and Stakeholders Relationship Committes only as per
requirement of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement.
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Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors held and the Dates on which held.

During the financial year 2014-15, six (6) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the following dates:
Sr.No | Date of Meeting Sr.No. | DateofMeeting (contd.)

1 24.05.2014 4 03.11.2014

2 26.07.2014 5 07.02.2015

3 06.09.2014 6 31.03.2015

Intimation of the Board meetings and Committee meetings are given well in advance and communicated to all the Directors. Normally, Board Meetings
and Commitiee meetings are held at the Registered Office of the Company. The Agenda along with the explanatory notes are sent in advance to all the
Directors. Additional meetings of the Board are held when deemed necessary by the Board.

©

Information placed befors the Board of Directors.

All such matters as are statutorily required as per Annexure to Clause 49 and also matters relating to Corporate Plans, Mobllisation of Funds,
Invesiment/ Loans, Risk Management Policy, Capital Expenditure etc. are considered by the Board. Besides, the following information is also

. Annual Operating Plans and budgets and updates

Capital budgets and updates

Minutes of Meetings of committees of the Board

Quartery results of the Company

Material Transactions, which are not in the ordinary course of business.

Compliance with all regulatory and statutory requirements

Fatal accidents, dangerous occurmences, material eMuent poliution problems.

Recrultment and remuneration of senlor officers just below the Board level.

Investment/Disinvestments

10. Risk Assessment analysis, etc.

The Board pericdically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are taken by the Company to rectify instances of
non-compliance, if any.

During F.Y. 2014-15, the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship o transactions with Non-Executive Directors.

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for Executive and Non- Executive Directors and Senlor Management
Personnel. The Company has received confirmations from all the Directors of the Company as well as Senior Management Personnel, one level

below the Managing\Executive Directors, regarding compliance of the Code during the year under review. The Code of Conduct and Business
Ethics adopted by the Company Is posted on the website of the Company. The declaration by the Chairman and Managing Director of the

Company confirming the same is annexed to this report.

As required under Clause 49, particulars of Directors retiring by rotations and seeking re-appointment are given in the Notes to the Notice of the
Annual General Meeting to be held on 12th September, 2015.

Audit Committes.

(1} TheAudit Committes of the Company Is constituted In line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with revised
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

(li) The terms of refarance of the Committee are in accordance with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement and section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and major terms of reference, inter alia, include the following:

* Reviewing Company's Financial Reporting Process;

* Reviewing the Intemal Audit Systems, the adequacy of Internal Confrol Systems;

* Reviewing the Company's Financial and Risk Management Policies;

= therecommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
= review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

» axamination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report theraon;

* approval or any subsequant modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

» scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and Investments;

* valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever itis necessary; and

= evaluation of internal financlal controls and risk management systems;

(iii) The composition of the Audit Committes during F.Y. 2014-15 was in line with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and details of members, their category and number of meetings attended by them during the F.Y. 2014-15
are given below:

© O N ;MR LN
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Name of Members & Category Inthe Board No. of Mesting No. of Mestings attended
Designation In Committes hald during FY. 2014-18
Mr. Sudhin B. Choksay, Chairman Indapendent, Non Executive Director 6 6
Mr. RohitJ. Patel, Membar Indepandant, Non Exscutive Director B L]
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhl, Member Independent, Non Executive Director B B
(v} During the F.Y. 2014-15, B (sbx) meetings of the Audit Commitiee were held on - 23.05.2014, 26.07.2014, 06.09.2014, 03.11.2014, 07.02.2015 and
31.03.2016.
(v) The previous Annual Genaeral Meeting of the Company was held on 13th September, 2014 and the same was attended by Mr. Rohit J. Patel, the Vice-
Chalrman of the Audit Committes.

{vi) Tha Audit Committea Mesatings are usually held at the Registared Office of tha Company and are normally attsndad by the Managing Director, the
Executive Director, the Chief Financial Officer, Represantative of Statutory Auditor, intermnal Auditors and Cost Auditors. The Company Secretary of
the Company acts as the Secratary of the Audit Committes.

4. Vigll Machanism/ Whistie Blower Policy.

The Company has adopted Whistla Blowar Pollcy, which was further aligned with requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and the clause 49 of tha

Listing Agresment and approved by tha Audit Commiltes and tha Board of Directors of the Company at thair respactive mestings hald on 26th July, 2014.

Tha said policy provides a formal mechanism for all smployees of the Company to approach Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company and make

disclosures about the unathical behavior, actual or suspacted fraud and violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and Businass Ethics.

Under the Policy, sach amployes of the Company has an assured accass to the Chalrman ofthe Audit Committes.

& Nomination and Remuneration Committes, Remuneration policy and payments.

The axisting Remunaration and Salaction Commitise has besn dasignated and reconstituted as Nomination and Remuneration Commiltas pursuant to

provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 201 3 read with revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and terms of reference including role & powers

of the Committes has bean modified accordingly.

The terms of reference of the sald Committee is broad based so as 1o include also to decide, review and recommend to the Board of Directors of the

Company about the recrultment, selection, appointmeant and remuneration of relative of director or of key managerial personnel of the Company and to

decide the Increase/modification in the terms of appointment and/or remunaration of any such person. The Committes was constituted on 30th March,

2002 and was re-constituted from time to time.

Terms of reference of the Commiitiee, inter alia, include the following:
a) Todecide the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors including pension rights and
compensation payment.

b) To identify persons who are qualified 1o bacoma directors and who may be appointed In senlor management In accordance with the criteria lakd and
recommand to the Board thelr appointment and removal.

c) Tocamyoutevaluation of every director’s performance.

d) To formulate the critaria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committes during the year was as under:

Name of Members & Category in the Board No. of Meeting No. of Mestings attended
Designation in Committee held during F.Y. 2014-15
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, Chalrman Indepandent, Non Exscutive Director 3 3
Mr. Rohit J. Patsl, Member Independent, Non Execulive Director 3 3
Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani, Member Indepandent, Non Executive Director 3 3

{I) During the F.Y. 2014-15, Three (3) meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee were held on 24.05.2014, 26.07.2014, and 31.03.2015.

(i) LastAnnual General Mesting of the Company held on 13th Sepiember, 2014 was attended by Mr. P. G. Ramrakhiani, the Member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, who was authorized by Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to attend
the Annual Genaral Masting.

{fif) The Committes while deciding the remuneration package of the Managing Directors/ Executive Directors and recruitment, selection, appointmant and
remunaration of relative of director or of key managerial parsonnel of the Company, takes into consideration the following ;
(a) Contribution of Managing Directors/ Exacutive Dirsctors in the growth and progress of the Company,
(b) Remuneration packegs of the Indusiry,
(c) Knowledge and axperience of relative of Director or of iley Managerial parsonnel and
(d) Remuneration package offered to other smployees at same level in the organization and in the industry.

(Iv) The Non Executive Directors are pald remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending meeting of Board of Directors and Committees of the Board. At
the Annual General Maeating hald on 22nd Saptamber, 2005, sharsholders approved paymeant of sitling fess upto T 20,000/~ or as may be amendad by
tha Central Govemmaent to ba paid to Non-Executive Directors for attending each meating of the Board of Directors and Committeas thereof. During

Financlal Year 2014-15, Non Executive Directors were pald Sitting Fees of € 17,500/- for attending sach mesting of the Board and Commiltess of the
Board.

(v) Thare are no stock options issuad by the Company.

{vl) Tha details of remunaration (Including salary, allowances, commission, monatary value of parquisites & Company’s contribution to Provident Fund but
Gratuity, Insurance coverage for parsonal accident and balance of unavailed encashable leave) and sitting fees paid for attending
mastings of tha Board of Directors and Commitiees thereof during the year 2014-15 to all the Directors are fumished hereunder:

24 ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2018) 15



COMMITTED Nl AL
TO GROWTH = | e
ke N n=2e%
Sr. | Name of Director Salary & |Perquisites | Commission | Sitting | Total
No. Allowsnces Foos
4] ® ® ® ®

1 | Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, 7216500 836146 34200000 Nil | 42252646 01.04.2013 t0 3 months

Chaimnan & Managing Director 31.03.2018 il
2 | Mr. Manigh V, Gupta, Managing Director 7216500 836146 41800000 Nil | 49852648 28.12.2013 10 3 months

27.12.2018 Nil
3 | Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta il Nil 200000 | 70000 270000 —_— e
4 | Mr. Mohit V. Gupta, Joint Managing Director 3616500 409223 Nil Nil | 4025723 01.08.2013 to 3 months
31.07.2018 il

§ | Mr. Sandeap N. Agrawal, 3816500 594800 il Nl 4411300 01.08.2014 to 3 months

Whole Time Diractor 31.07.2018 il
& | Mr. Sudhin B. Choksay il Ml 300000 | 212500 512500| Upto 31.03.2018 _—
7 | Mr. R.N.Joshi (w.a.f 15-09-2014) Nl il 100000 | 70000 170000| Proposad five yaar R —

from15.09.2014

8 [ Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani Mil il 200000 | 160000 360000 Upto 31.03.2016 e
8 | Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi Nl Nl 200000 | 257600 457500 Upto 31.03.2018 —
10 | Mr. Rohit J, Patel il il 200000 | 257500 457500 Uplo 31.03.2019

6. Board Sub-Commitiees for Shareholders:
(a) Stakeholdors Relationship Commitise & Redressal of Investors' Grievances:

The exsting Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievances Redressal Commiltes has been designated and reconstituted as Stakeholders Relationship
Commilttes pursuant to provisions of section 178 of the Companles Act, 2013.

Tha Company constituted sald Committes on 30th March, 2002 to spacifically look into tha redressal of Invesiors’ complaints like transfer of shares,
non-recaipt of balancs sheet and non-receipt of declared dividend eic.

To expedite the process and for effective resolution of grievances/complaints, the Committes has delegated powers to the Share Transfer Agent and
its officials to redress all complaints/grievances/inquires of the shareholders/ Investors'. it redresses the grievances/ complaints of Sharsholders'/
Investors' under the supervision of Company Secratary and Compllance Officar of the Company.

The Committes mests at regular intervals to review the status of redressal of Sharsholders'/ Investors’ Grievances.

During F.Y. 2014-18, the composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committes and details of the mestings attended by the Commities members

‘were as undar:
Name of Membera Category In the Board No. of Mestings sttended
during F.Y. 201415

Mirs. Sulochana V. Gupta, Chalrparson Promoter, Non-Indspendent, Non- Exscutive 28
Mr. Vijaykumar Guplta, Membar Promoter, Nen-indepandent, Exacutive 26
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhl, Member Indepandant, Non Executive Director 26

(b) Detalls of Complaints recelved and redressed during the year 201 4-15:
Sr. | Particulars Opening Balance Rocelved Rodressed Pending as on
No, as on 0H.04.2014 During the year | During the year 31.03.2015
i Non-receipt of Dividand/ Interest, Revalldation elc. Hil 26 26 il
2 Non-neceipt of Share Cerificate, elc. Hil ] 5 il
3 Non-receipt of Annual Report, Interest on delayed refund, etc. Hil Nil il il
4 Othars Nil 1 1 Nil

Total M a2 32 Mil

(c) Share Transfer Committes.
A Sub-Committes conalsting of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Chalrman & Managing Director, Mr. Manigh V. Gupta, Managing Director, Mrs. Sulochana V.
Gupta and Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, the Directors of the Company has been constituted with the scope and ambit to consider and approve the following
actions related to the shareholders/members of the Company:

a) Transfer of Shares b) Transmission of Shares ¢} lssue of Duplicate Share Certificates
d) Change of Stalus 8) Change of Marital Status f) Change of Name
g} Transposition of shares h) Sub-division of shares I} Consolidation of Follos

I} Sharsholders requests for Dematerialisation of Shares k) Sharsholders requests for Rematerialisation of Shares
The Commitiee also monitors implementation and compliance with the Company’s Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance to
SEBI (Prohibition of Inslder Trading) Reguiations.

{d) Appointment of Compllance Officer:
Mr. Manan C. Bhavsar, Company Secretary of the Company acts es Compliance Officer as per the Listing Agreemant antarsd into with the Stock
Exchanges.
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() Share Transfer Detalis:

The number of shares transfemed / transmitied, spiit request antertained, duplicale shares Issuad, follo consolidation, demat and remat request
approved during the financlal year 2014-15 are as under:

Sr. No.| Particulars Mo. of cases | No. of Shares Involved (T 2/- each)
1 Transfer 138 88465
2 Transmission 47215
3 Spiit Nil NIl
i Duplicats 1 500
] Demat request approved-NSDL 484 383105
6 Demat request approved-COSL 212 153580
7 Remat request approved-NSDL Nil NIl
8 Remat request approved- CDSL Nil Nl

As on 31st March, 2015, out of the total 13,83,51,875 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity shares of ¥ 2/- each of the Company, 87.18% have been
dematsd (net of remat) through NSDL and CDSL.
With a view to axpadite the process of transfer, the Commities normally mesets twice a month to approve transfer, tranamission, split, duplicate elc.
Thara was no instrumeant panding for transfer as on 31.03.2015.
7.  Genoral Body Mostings
a) Detalls oflocation, time and date of last three Annual Goneral Mestings are glven balow:

Yoar Date Time Venue

2011-12 29.09.2012 11.00 &.m. H.T. Parakh Hall, 1st Floor, Ahmedabad Managemant Association (AMA),

2012-13 14.00.2013 11.00a.m. AMA Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhal Marg, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015

2013-14 13.08.2014 11.00 &.m.

b) ExtraOrdinery General Meoting
There was no Extra Ordinary General Meeting held during the Financial Year 2014-15.
¢} Special Businossos transacted during last throe yoars atthe Annual General Mestings

Bpocial Businass Type of Resolution passed Date of Meeting
Appointment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey as Director of the Company Ordinary Resolution 20.00.2012
Revislon In Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Chalrman and Managing Director of the Company Ordinary Resolution 29.00.2012
Ravision In Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director of the Company Ordinary Resolution 20002012
Ravislon in Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta, Joint Managing Director of the Company Ordinary Resolution 29.00.2012
Revision In Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Sandeap N. Agrawal, as the Whole Time Director of the Company. Ordinary Resolution 20082012
Re-appointment of Chalrman Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, as the Managing Director of the Company. Ordinary Resolution 28.00.2012
Re-appointmant of Mr. Manish V. Gupia, as the Managing Director of the Company. Ordinary Resolution 14.08.2013
Re-appointment of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta, as the Joint Managing Director of the Company. Ordinary Resolution 14.00.2013
Appointment of Mr. Prakash G, Ramrakhiani (holding DIN 00027900 as an Independant Dirsctor of the Company Ordinary Resolution 13.00.2014
Appointment of Mr. Ashok C. Gandhl (holding DIN 00022507) as an Indepandent Dirsctor of the Company Ordinary Resolution 13.08.2014
Appalntment of Mr. Rohit J. Patel (holding DIN 00012387) as an Independent Direclor of the Company Ordinary Resclution 13.00.2014
Appolntmant of Mr. Sudhin B, Choksay (holding DIN 00038085) as an Indapandant Director of the Company Ordinary Resolution 13.00.2014
Vartation in the terms of appointment of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta (holding DIN 00028173), the Ordinary Resolution 13.00.2014
Chalrman and Managing Director of the Company
Variation in the terms of appointment of Mr. Manish V. Gupta (hoiding DIN 00028186), tha Ordinary Resclution 13.00.2014
Managing Dirsclor of the Company
Variation in the terms of appaintment of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028282}, the Ordinary Resolution 13.09.2014
Joint Managing Director of the Company
Re-appointmant of Mr, Sandsep Agrawal (holding DIN 00027244), aa the Whola Tima Director of the Company, Ordinary Resolution 13.00.2014
Bormrowing powaers of the Board of Directors of the Company under saction 180(1){(c)of the Speclal Resolution 13.00.2014
Companies Act, 2013 upto ¥ 2500 crores
Authority to charge/morigage Assets of the Company both presant and future Special Resolution 13.08.2014
Adopt new Articles of Association of the Company containing regulstions in conformity with the Special Resolution 13.08.2014
Companies Act, 2013
Approval of remunaration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2014-15 Ordinary Resolution 13.08.2014
To consider payment of Commission to Indepandent / Non-Executive Directors of the Company: Special Resolution 13.08.2014
d) Postal Ballot

During the year under review, there was no spacial resolution proposed and/or transacted through Postal Ballot. No Special Resolution requiring
postal ballotis being proposed for the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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a.Disclosure

i. The Board has received disclosures from key managerial personnel relating to material, financial and commercial transactions where they
and/or thelr relatives have personal interest. There ware no materially significant related party transactions |,e. transactions of the Company
of material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large. Related Party transactions have been included in the Notes to the Annual Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31stMarch, 2015.

il. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI| and other authorities on all matters relating to capital
markets during the last three years. No penalties or strictures have besn imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or other
statutory authorities relating to the above,

iil. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism and has established the necessary mechanism in line with
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament with the Stock Exchanges, for employees to report
concems about unsthical behavior. No personnel have been denled access to the Chalrman of the Audit Committes.

iv. The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements as per clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

v. The Company has complied with non-mandatory requirements as prescribed in Annexure XIIi to Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment with the
Stock Exchanges to the extent of having unqualified financial statements;

vi. All assels of the Company whether movable or immovable are sufficiently insured. All foreseeable risk whether in terms of foreign currency
exposure, data and record management etc. are belng managed effectively by the Company. The Risk Management Policy as approved by
the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 28th December, 2005 and as amended from time to time is being adhered to.

Reconclllation of Share Capltal

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited

(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The Audit confims that the total

Issued/paid up capital Is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with

NSDLand CDSL.

Pursuant to Clause 47 (c) of the Listing Agresment with the Stock Exchanges, certificates, on half-yearly basis, have been issued by a Company

Secretary-in-Practice for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company.

Means of Communication:

Results

The quarterly and annual results alongwith the Segmental Report are generally published in *Financlal Express” and also displayed on the
wabsite of the Company |.e. www.ambulagroup.com after its submission to the Stock Exchanges. As per clause 52 of the Listing Agreement, the
Company files necessary information, statements and reports on Corporate Filing and Dissemination System viz. www.corpfiling.co.in, The
Company also files necessary information, statements and reports on www.listing beeindia.com and on NEAPS website of the NSE.
Management Discussion & Analysis Report

The Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Directors’ Report. All matters pertaining to industry structure and
developments, opportunities and threats, segment/product wisa performancs, outlook, risks and concemns, intemal control and systems, atc.
ara discussed in the said report.

Company’s Corporate Website

The Company's website www.ambuiagroup com Is a comprehensive reference on Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited's vision, mission,
segments, products, investor relations, Human Resource, feadback and contact detalls. The section on ‘Investor Relations’ seeks to inform the
shareholders complete financial details, Quarterly & Annual Results, Annual Report, corporate benefits, information relating to stock exchanges
where shares are listed, details of share transfer agent, unpaidiunclaimed dividends and shareholding pattern. Investors can also submit their
queries and get feedback through online interactive forms.

Shareholders’ Information

Annual General Mesting
Day, Date & Time : Saturday, the 12th September, 2015at 11.00A.M.
Venue : H.T. Parekh Hall, 1st Floor, Ahmedabad Management Assoclation

(AMA), AMA Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015
Financlal Calendar : (2015-2016) ( Tentative)

Financial year : April-March

Annual General Meeting : On or before 30th September, 2016
Financial Results

1. Quarter ended 30-06-2015 (Audited or Un-audited) : On or before 14th August, 2015

2. Quarter ended 30-09-2015 {Audited or Un-audited) : On or before 14th November, 2015
3. Quarter ended 31-12-2015 (Audited or Un-audited) : On or before 14th February, 2016
4. Annual Audited for Year ended 31st March, 2016 : On or before 30th May, 2016

Book Closure Dates

Closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books : 5th September, 2015 to 12th September, 2015
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Iv. Dividend PaymentDate

The Board of Directors of the Company had declared interim dividend of ¥ 0.84 per share @ 42% p.a. for F.Y. 2014-15 atits mesting held on 6th
September, 2014 and the same has been pald to members/beneficial owners appearing as on record date of 11th September, 2014. The said
Interim dividend payment is proposed to be congidered as final dividend for the F.Y. 2014-16.

v, Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchanges
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. and Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. and listing fees for the
financlal year 2015-16 has been paid to all the above Stock Exchanges. Addresses of the Stock Exchanges, where equity shares of the
Company are presently listed are given balow:
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbal - 400 051
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Floor 25, P.J). Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001
vi. StockCode

Name of the Exchange Code

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited Security Code: "524226"

National Stock Exchange of India Limited Symbol: “GAEL"

vil. Stock MarketPrice Data and comparison to broad-based indices

(a) Monthiy Share price movement during F.Y. 2014-15 on BSE and NSE

Month Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) | National Stock Exchange (NSE)

Highest Lowest Highest Lowest

April, 2014 35.00 28.25 35.00 28.25
May, 2014 40.75 31.05 40.75 31.05
June, 2014 51.85 36.00 51.656 36.00
July, 2014 58.40 45.00 58.40 45.00
August, 2014 61.80 48.50 61.80 48.50
September, 2014 87.00 55.70 87.00 55.70
October, 2014 63.00 53.40 63.00 53.40
November, 2014 81.30 51.15 61.30 51.15
December, 2014 53.40 41.00 53.40 41.00
January, 2015 54.70 47.00 54.70 47.00
February, 2015 49.10 38.40 49.10 38.40
March, 2015 4125 34.30 41.25 34.30

(b) Comparison of share price with broad-based indices such as BSE and NSE

Comparision of share price with BSE sensax Comparision of share price with NSE{CNX 500)
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vill. Share TransforAgent

il

Since September, 2003 M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited, Share Transfer Agent of the Company has been acting as Physical &
Electronic Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited Is situated at: "Ambuja Tower”, Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan,
Ahmedabad-380 014 Emall: jayvilav@smbujagroup.com Phone: 079-26423316-20, Fao: 079-26423079

Share Transfer System

Thare were 26 meetings of Share Transfer Committee of the Company held during the financial year 2014-15. Though the shares of the
Company are under compulsory demat from 24.07.2000, shareholders holding less than 500 shares can still sell the shares in physical
form. Trading of shares directly from seller to buyer not routed through Stock Exchanges is also permissible. The Share Transfer
Committee usually meets once In a fortnight. Shares in physical form are registered within an average period of 10 days.

(a) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2015 (including demat)

No. of Shares held No. of Shareholders | % of shareholders | No. of Shares held % of Share-holding
1 to 2500 50324 87.74 24963067 18.04
2501 to 5000 694 1.36 2520082 1.82
5001 to 10000 243 047 1763789 1.27
10001 to 15000 70 0.14 BB3559 0.62
15001 to 20000 0.09 804960 0.58
20001 to 25000 0.04 450831 0.33
25001 to 50000 0.08 1551646 112
50001 & above 0.09 105443941 76.22
Total 51489 100.00 138351875 100.00
{b) Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31.03.2015 (Including Demat)
Category of Holders No. of Shares % to total shares
Promoters/Directors & Relatives 89566883 71.87
Financial Insti./Mutual Fund/Banks 80847 0.06
Non-Residents/Flis/ OCBs 796613 0.57
Other Corporate Bodies 3425726 2.48
Indian Public 34471796 24,92
Total 138351875 100.00
(¢) Shareholding of Non Executive Directors as on 31.03.2015
Name of Mon Executive Directors No. of Shares % to total shares
Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta 4485385 3.24
Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey Nil Nil
Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani Nil Nil
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi 2500 0.01
Mr. Rohit J. Patel Nil Nil
Total 4487885 3.25

There were no convertible instruments pending conversion into Equity Shares as on 31.03.2015.

Demateriallsation of Shares and Liquidity

On 31st March 2015 out of 13,83,51,875 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital of Equity Shares of T 2/- each, 87.18 % Equity Shares
(net of remat) have been dematerialised. As per notification issued by SEBI with effect from 24/07/2000 the trading in the equity shares
of the Company Is permitted only in dematerialised form. The Company has entered into agreements, with both National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) through M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited to
facilitate the shareholders to demat their shares with any of the depositories.

Outstanding GDRs /| ADRs [ Warrants or any Convertible iInstruments, conversion date and likely Impact on Equity

There are no Outstanding GDRs/ADRa/Warrants or any convertible instruments.

C.E.OJC.F.O. Cortification

The required certificate under Clause 49 (V) of the listing agreement signed by the Managing Director (C.E.O.) and tha Chief Financial Officer
(C.F.0.)is attached with this report
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xiv. PlantLocations:
Agro Processing Division Power Division
1. Solvent Extraction Units, Edible Ofl Refinaries & I Wind Mills (In the State of Gujarat)
Vanaspati Ghea Unit, Kadi, Dist. Mehsana, Gujarat 1. B-87,R S No. 471/P, Vil. Lamba, Tal. Kalyanpur, Dist. Jamnagar,
2. Solvent Exiraction & Edible Oil Refinery, Plthampur, 2. WTG No. 1,Machine No.1, Survey No. 400,
3. Solvent Extraction & Edible Ol Refinary, Village Kanhari-Gawall, 3. WTG No. 2, Machine No.2, Survey No. 400,
Tal. Balapur, Dist. Akola, Maharashtra. VIL Kuranga, Tal. Dwarka, Dist. Jamnagar.
4, Solvent Extraction & Edible Ol Refinary, 4. WTG No. 3, Machine No. 8, Survay No. 400, VIl. Kuranga, Tal. Dwarka, Dist Jamnagar.
Dist. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh 5. Survey No.213/2, Vil. Satapar, Tal. Kalyanpur, Dist. Jamnagar
5. Wheat Procsssing Unit, Kadl, Dist. Mehsana, Gujarat 8. WTG No.1, V-4, Survey No. 43/1/P, VI Motisindhodi, Tal.:Abdasa, Dist. Kutch
6. Cattle Feed Unit, Kadl, Dist. Mehsana, Gujarat 7. WTG No.2, V-7, Survay No. 36/2/P, Vil. Motisindhodl, Tal. Abdasa, Dist. Kutch

7. Wheat Procassing Unit, Pithampur, Dist. Dhar, Madhya Pradesh 8. Survey No. 115/F, Vil. Mindiyall, Tal. Anjar, Dist. Kutch.
Ii - Power Plants (11 MW, 2.6MW & & MW Coganeration Plant),

Himmatnagar, Sitargan] & Shiggoan,
li -Biogas Power Plants - Himmainagar, Sitarganj & Shiggoan
Malze Processing Division Cotton Yam Division
1. Bio-Chemical Division, Vil. Dalpur, Hmmatnagar, Cotton Spinning Division
Dist. Sabarkantha, Gujarat Vil. Dalpur,Himmatnagar, Dist. Sabarkantha, Gujarat.

2. Sitargan], Dist. Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand
3. Vilage: Hulsoggi, P.O. Manakalti, Tq. Shiggoan, Dist. Haveri, Kamataka
x¥. [Investors' Correspondence
All Communications may be sent to Mr. Manan C. Bhavsar, Company Secretary at the following address:
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

“Ambuja Tower", Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan,
Ahmedabad-380 014, Phone: 078-26423316-20, 26405535-37 & 39, Fax: 078-26423079

E-mail: jayvijay@ambuiagroup.com

To,
The Board of Directors
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Ltd
In pursuance fo clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, We, Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director (C.E.0O.) and N. Giridhar, Chief Financial Officer (C.F.0.)tothe
best of our knowledge and belief, certify that:
1.  We have reviewad financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and
{a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading ;
(b) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.
2.  Tothe best of our knowledge and belisf, there were no transactions enterad into by the Company during the year which were frauduient, illegal or
which violated the Company’s code of conduct.
3.  Woeare responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for finandial reporting and we have;
(a) Evaluated the sffectiveness of the intemal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting ;
(b) Not found any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls.
4.  Wehave indicated to the Company's Auditors and the Audit Committes of the Board of Directors ;
(a) Significantchanges that have occumed in the intamal control over financial reporting during the year ;
{b) There have been no significant changes in accounting polices during the year ;
(c) There have been no instances of significant fraud nor there was any involvemeant of the managemant or an employes having a significant role in
the Company’s intemal control system over financlal reporting and
(d) Thers were no daficiencies in the design or operation of intemal controls, which could adversely affect the Company's ability to record, procsss,
summarize and report financial data nor there were any material weaknesses in intemal controls over financial reporting nor any comaclive
actions with regards o deficiancies, as there wers none.
5. We declare that all Board members and senior managerial paersonnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the curment year.

Place: Ahmedabad (Manish V. Gupta) (N. Girldhar)
Date : 22nd May, 2015 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMEERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE CODE OF
CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its employees including for the Exacutive and Non Executive Directors of the
Company and Senlor Management Personnel. The Code of Conduct and Business Ethica are posted on the Company's website.

| confirm that in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2015, the Company has received from the Senlor Management Team of the Company
and the Members of the Board, declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purposa of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Members of the Management one level below the Executive Directors
including all functional heads as on March 31, 2015.

Place: Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 25th July, 2015 Chairman & Managing Director
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,
The Membars of
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited,
Ahmedabad.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited, for the year ended on 31st March 201 5,
as stipulatad in clausa 49 of the Listing Agreamants of the Company sntarad into with stock axchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance Is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Govemancs. It is nelther an audit nor an
exprassion of oplnion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the represantation mada by the Directors and the
management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentionad Listing
Agresments.

We further stats that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the Company nor of the efliclency or effectiveness with which the
manageament has conducied the affairs of the Company.

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No. 104744W
Date : 25thJuly, 2015
Placo : Ahmedabad [Hinal A.Patel]

Partner
Mombership No.: 153509

ANNEXURE- B TO DIRECTORS' REPORT: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS REPORT.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements on the Management Discussion and Analysis and current year's outiook are Management's perception at the time of drawing this report. Actual
resulits may be matarially diferant from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influsnce the Company's oparations includes demand

and supply conditions, availability of inputs and their prices both domestic and global, changes in govemment regulations, tax laws, economic developments
mmmwmmm-mmmm

mmhmmmmmdmmwmwmnwmmﬂmm all the major player
countries parformed better than previous years. The global business environmentis expectedte  continue in this Financial Year.

Thea parformance of the global economy in cumant financlal year Is also at positive notes at the moment. The interest rates of major countrias are at historc
low, with a few in negative also. This is resulting in low cost of borrowing. It also has dual positive impacts of lower bormowing cost for industries. At the same
time investors are deploying surplus fund in altemate products like Stock & short terms market related funds. On currency front also USD parformed very well
vis-&-vis major pear currencies. it appraciated in the range of 18% to 229% vis-a-vis all other major currancies. Cartain aconomies have shown racovery and
positive changes are gaining momantum.

Financial Year 201 5-16 ssama to hava more pleasant surprisas|

INDIAN ECONOMY, INDUSTRY & SCENARIQ

The Indian sconomy also parformed with less volatility. In past few years, gensrally the Indlan economy has parformed somewhat in reversa direction, to the
global trends. However during the last financial year it largely performed at par with giobal economy.

The stability of poliiical climate set the stage for speedier economic development. Many economic indicators have shown Improvement. Market sentiments
have bacome positive leading to momentum of reforms. Indian economy witnessad lower physical and current account deficits, controlled inflation and
infrastructure developmant to boost investmants. REI policies are also likely to ba supportive of industry sector. Improved macro economic indicators have
bettered GOP growth In 2014-15 estimated at 7.4% as against 8.9% In 2013-14. However, there Is still scope for Improvement In demand conditions leading to
Increasad industrial production.

The Indian economy revival efforts which started in early September 2013, gave its results of low inflation, steady domestic interest rates with periodic
marginal reduction and steady axchange rate of INR which remained in the range 80.40 to 61.10 in Financial Year 2014-15. The INR exchange rate high, and
low range also narmrowsd down to 63,78 — 58,33 in Financlal Year 2014-15 vis-a- vis 88,61 — 53.66 in Financlal Year 2013-14. The INR appreciated in 2014-15
In spite of huge appreciation in USD vis-&-vis other major cumencies. As referred earfler that indian economy has tendency to perform in reverse direction to

global trends and INR has appraciated heavily by 2013-14, when USD was depreclated vis-a-vis majors. This also has helped huge appreciation In exchange
rats of INR vis-&-vis other cumendles like EURO, GBP, JPY,CHF.
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To summarize, the Year begins with chanting of ACHHE DIN and EASE OF DOING BUSINESS, which cartainly gave hops fo corporate as well as AAM
AADML, it will certainly take time to see FEEL GOOD OUTCOME of both these. However the Indian Economy should take this positively and sach of its
mmmwhmmmmmmMﬂwumm
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Thecmwhmhadhﬂﬂvd%mmﬂ‘(m mﬁmwmmmmhmm maize processing segment has
bacomea now cona sagment of the Company as it has better steadiness than that of two Segments.

The overall parformance of the Company remained steady during the Financial Year 2014-15 although the top line has reduced by about 18% In absolute
tarms, itis not negative as the reduction is largely on accountof deflationary trends in commodity of agro processing segments & trading activities. The lowear
top line has no impacts on yield and profitability ratios of the company although it reducad in absoluts terms thare is improvemaent on parcantage terms. The
Company also continued its commitmant to be environment friendly inltiatives by Investing In new Solar Project in Madhya Pradesh.
Segment wise Porformance

The Company's presance is in the segments of Agro Processing, Cotton Yam, Matze processing & Power generation.

Agro Proceesing Seqgment

It has two major products of Declled cake (DOC) and Edible oil. Tha DOC is traditionally exportad and India used o axport nearly 90% of its total production.
However in the Financial Year 2014-15, there has been a major shift In this. The domestic demand of DOC registered steady growth since end of Q3 of
financial year 2013-14. In the current financial year domestic demand growth Is significant due to extensive use of DOC by animal husbandly industry. On the
other hand, dus o bumper crop in American & China blocks the Intemational prica of DOC always remainead reasonably low than domestic prica in Indla. The
Governmant of India has anhanced the axport benefit on axport of DOC from 2 pet to 5 pet from April 2015, which also falled to match the parity in price of
domastic vis-4-vis intamational market. Tha domestic demand is steady, but is in phased manner and in small quality. This has affactad the top line of this
sagment by 30% negative, with a huge fall in exports revenue by 82%. The refining aclivity was at steady although in absolute terms It s lower by 18% due to
deflation in commodities prices.

The outlook for this segment is reasonably good as the company Is now focusing on development of value added Soya dervatives like granules, defatted
flour, which has betier retumns in domestic as well as intemational market.

Cotton Yam Segment

The segment affectad most due to volatility in intemational and domestic cotton yam Industry. The top line was down by 29% with a huge fall in export by 51%.
The domestic revenue was up by 22 %. In fact since its incaption in 1984, the domestic revenue was higher than exports revenue.

The major factors affected to this segment are replacement manufacturing of weaving activity to manufacturing of hosiery & garments by major importing
countrias. This has restricted the damand of yam from such countrias. This is also reason for highar domestic sales In Indla with higher damand from weaving
Industries. Apart from this the company is also under process to replace Its old manufacturing line with Iatest technology. The process would completed by end
Saptamber 2015. This would halp tha company to go for production of higher ylelding counts.

The company started to operate at cash profit since April and hope to be this segment again in green.

Malze Processing Segment

In the last report, we have named this segmant as golden triangle. This is in fact is now a reality and the segment contributed like gold and took cars of the 2 old
aged segments of the Company, like a grown child take care for parents. The total revenue, profitability and cash generation registerad positive growth, with a
huge jump of 73% In exports revenue. The segment in fact is now the higher contributor in top line of exports revenue of the company. The Company hopes
that the sagmantwould also replace agro procassing segmeant in domestic revenus also In curment FY, The EBIDTA and other profitabliity ratios have improved
in Financial Year 2014-15.

The Company has added manufacturing facilities of value added dervative Sorbitol in Uttarakhand. The Company would also add more value added
derivatives in Kamataka Plant in 2015-16. This along with normal CAPEX in wet milling would help this segment to be NUMBER UNO for the Company.

The Company is hopeful for this segment and named It as golden triangle in the last report. The Company assures that it will again rename It as
RECTAHGULARMMhhMmMWWWMmWNWWWM%MWhmm

Mhmmhmhmdmﬂammwmfmhmmm As reported sarller, the
mewmmmmmMMWmMnmmdmmdeM] The power plant at Himatnagar Is also performing

hmlbuﬂummuuufnmmu snargy basad power plant, tha Company has set up 5§ MW rica husk based co-gen power plant at
Uttarakhand Unit. mmmulmmmmmummwdhwum cost at

mmmmnwmmuamummnmmmwmm
Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerna

Opportunities

The coming years might ses major shift in the policies of Govemmeant of India. This could be challenging for industry to reciprocate and make efforts for a
contribution of nation growth. The industry Is very optimistic during this transition period.

The major opportunities for the Company in the markat are following;

1.  Thafocusofthe Company to target the products having higher value addition and use of latest technology.

2 The abllity of company to put accumulated cash in proper segment.

3. The long standing of the company with reasonable growth in the bearish market conditions.

4, Continuous awarsnass and readiness o adoptlatest technologies.

Risks & Threats

The business risks are part of cycle for any Industry. it varles from Industry to industry and ragion to reglon. The quantum of risks Is depend on how you mitigate
it. The Company is facing the following type of risks;

1. The medy go round trend in global business.

2 The inharent business risks attached with sagmants In which the company ks operating.

3.  The ground reality risk of doing interational trade

4,  The polltical strengths of tha competing countries to dictate the trade policies of ather weak couniries as this have been affecting the exports of indla,
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Internal Control System and thelr adequacy

The Company has adequate and effective internal control system. The effective and adequate intemal control systems helps fo achleve resource utllization at
tha optimum level, safeguarding of assets and interest, proper authorization, recording and reporting of transactions, protection against unauthorized use and

established accounting practices. At GAEL, an effective internal audit function, independent of the extemal auditors, to review the effectiveness of risk
management system ls also in place. The Intemal control systems are supplemented by an extensive programme of Intemal audits and review by the

Company has also in place established SAP system for its accounting operations and all units, branches, depots are linked and integrated.
OUTLOOK FOR THE YEAR 2015-16

The global economic climate continues to be volatile, uncertain and prone to geo-political risks. The marked slowdown in global mariets is expected to
continue In 2015. The sharp fall in growth of emerging marksts, notably China, will continue to keap commaodity prices including oll, which Is significantly lower
than last year, volatile.

In this global backdrop, India is expsctad to perform better, aided by improving macroaconomic fundamentals. However, sxacution of the reform agenda and
kick starting the investment cycla will be key determinants of India's economic performancs. While cumently inflation is benign, upside pressures on inflation
mmmﬂmmmmhmmmm-wmmm

The Company recognizes

and highly values the cultural diversities of employees. Your Company believes in employes smpowesrment across the entine organization in order to achisve
organizational effectivensss. Further, special efforts are made to identify specific training needs to hone the skills of the employees. Human Resources
continue to gat primary focus of the management and the Company regards its Human Resources amongst its most valuable assets. The Company has
Invested in paople during the courss of the year through various training programmes in order to keap its employees competent and updated in the changing

mm-mmwwmmwmmw«mmum

business environment. &l all levels are exposed to continuous training and development. Industrial relations continue fo be condial, As at the
finandial year ended 31st March, 2015, there ware 3508 total number of employees and workers on the roll of the Company.

ANNEXURE ‘C’' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Forelgn Exchange Eamings and Outgo required under the Companies
[mm}ﬂuhn,ﬂﬂ
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The steps taken or Impact on conservation of snergy
All manufacturing units of the company have taken various inliatives for saving energy consumption. Plant leams confinuously monitor energy
consumption and plan and execute various energy conservation schemes. Best practices and bench marking parameters are implemented in all
plants. Varlous energy efficient aquipment's like chillers, alr compressors, molors, cooling tower etc. are installed in all the manufacturing units. The
company also has undartaken various initiatives lowards grean snargy thereby contributing towards clean environment. Continuous efforts and
initiatives are being planned in the coming year in this direction.
The stopa taken by the Company for utllising alternate sources of energy
The Company has taken initiatives to ganerate energy through renewable sources like solar power, biogas and biomass (rice husk).
The capital investment on energy conservation equipments
The Company has spant ¥ 35.26 Crores as capital investment on energy conservation during the financial year 2014-15.
Technology Absorption
The efforts made towards technology absorption;
The Company has been putting emphasis to train its technical personnel by way of providing training to them for the latest technology availabie.
‘The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution;
The above efforts have improved the quality of the product. Besides it has also improved the productivity and reduced the wastages.
In case of Importad technology (Imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of tha financial year)
a. The detalls of technology imported: NLA.
b. Theyearofimport: N.A.
¢. Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A.
d. [fnotfully absorbad, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: N.A.
{v) Expoenditurs incurred on ressarch and developmant

3r

E =

g 2 39

8r.No.| Particulars 201415 201314

] Capital il Nil

b) Racurring (in ¥) 1] Nil

c) Total Nil Nil

d) Total R&D Expenditure as % of total tumover. Nil Nil

C. Forelgn exchange eaming In torms of actual inflows and actual Outflows-
{Amount In ¥)

Particulars 201445 2013-14
Foreign Exchange eamed in terms of Actual Inflows 334,85,54,704/- | 606,86,26,946 /-
Forelgn Exchange outgo In terms of Actual Outflows 239,07,99474/= | 369,18,83,435/-
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Annexure “D” to Directors’ Report
Form No. ADC-2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / ammangements entered into by the Company with the related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
saction 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certaln arms-length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis —NIL
{a) MName(s)ofthe related party and nature of relationship : N.A.
{b) Nature of contracts/amangements/transactions : NLA.
{c) Duration of tha contracts / amangements/ transactions : N.A.

-:»"'-r

{d) Salientterms of the contracts or amangements or transactions including the value, if any : N.A.

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or amangements or transactions : N.A.

{fy  Date(s)ofapproval by the Board : N.A.

{g) Amountpald as advances, ifany: N.A.

{h) Dateonwhich the special resclution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 : NLA.

Deotalls of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basls — NIL
{a) Name(s)ofthe related party and nature of relationship : N.A.

{b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions : N.A.

{c) Duration of the contracts /arangements / transactions : N.A.

{d) Sallentlarms of the contracts or amangements or trensactions including the valus, if any: N.A.

{e) Date(s)of approval by the Board, if any: N.A.

() Amountpaid as advances, if any: NLA.

Note:

1.  Asdefined under clausa 49 of the Listing Agreemant and adopted by the Board of Directors in the Related Party Transactions Policy of the
Company, thers were no Material Related Party Transaction entered during the Financial Year 2014-15.

2.  Alltransactions with related parties wera in the Ordinary Course of Business and at arm's length basis and were specifically approved by the
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company. Detalls of such transactions entered during the year ended 31st March, 2015
are as statad balow:

Hame of the related party and nature of contracts / Duration of contracts / Sallont features of contracts / Amourt
Mature of relationship arrangement/ amangementtransactions| amangementsitransactionsfjustifications | (In T crores)

(a) (b) (c) (< (s)

Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta, Director| Renting of Property 11 months on Proparty for Guest House use 0.02

renewal basls of tha Company

Mr. Manish Gupta, Director Renting of Property 11 months on Proparty for Guest Housa, Office & 0.24

renewal basis Storage purpose of the Company.

Mre. Sulochana Gupta, Director | Renting of Property 11 months on Proparty for Office use of the Company 0.04

renewal basis

Jupiter Corporate Services Lid., | Services for acting as Two years on Services as Share transfer o.o7

Entity in which Diractors & their | Share Transfer Agent renewal basis Agent of tha Company

relatives are interestad

a5 Mambars

SMAS Investors LLP, Entity in | Leasing of Property Thres yaars on Leasing of Property for Office use 5.13 (Advance

which Director & his relative is renewal basis of tha Company Paid as on

Interasted as Partner 31.03.2015)

Jay Infrastructure & Properties | Renting of Property 11 months on Storage of stock of Seads, Agricultural 041

LLP, Entity In which Directors renewal basls Products and other Goods

are interested as Pariners

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmeodabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 25th July, 2015 Chalrman & Managing Director
{DIN 00028173)
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ANNEXURE-E TO DIRECTORS' REPORT: SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To

Tha Members

Gujarat Ambuja Exporis Limited

Ambuja Tower Opp. Mamnagar Fire Station
Navrangpura, P.O. Navjivan
Ahmedabad-380014

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gujarat
Ambuja Exports Limited (hersinafter called the Company). Sacretarial Audit was conductad in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Basad on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial sudit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, ﬂ'nGOﬂWYMs. during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2015 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and

subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financlal year ended on 31
March 2015 according to the provisions of:

() The CompanilesAct, 2013 (‘the Act)) and the rules made thersunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

{v) Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’): —

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1882;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 19389
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Bensfits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(@) Tha Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Dbt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during
the Audit Perlod);

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1883 regarding the Companies
Actand dealing with client;

(n)ThoSalmrlﬂumEmhdelndhMﬂMMIWMMWMWHMdMMM

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period).

{vi) During the pariod under raview, no law was spacifically applicabla to the Company,

| have also examined complianca with the applicable cdlausas of the following:

T} Secretarial Standards lssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not notified hence not applicable to the Company during the audit

parlod).

() TheListing Agreements entared into by the Company with Stock
Mmhwhdunbrmﬂmhﬂmwyhumﬂhdﬂhhmdhmm Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentionsad above.
1 further reportthat
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exacutive Directors, Non-Exacutive Directors and Indepandeant Directors.
EHWMNWMdMMHMMMMdMMWMMMwwnmmmmu

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detalled notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itams before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meating.

All decislons at Board Mestings and Committes Meetings are camied out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors
or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

1 further report that thers are adequate systems and procasses in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

1 further report that during the audit parod the Company had no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

Dr. K R Chandratre Place: Pune
FCS No. 1370, C P No: 5144 Date: 25th July, 2015
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ANNEXURE- F TO DIRECTORS' REFORT:
ANNUAL REFORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

As prescribed under Section 135 of the Compenles Act, 2013 and Companles (Corporate Soclal Responsibliity Policy) Rules, 2014
1. Abrief cutline of the Company’s CSR Policy, Including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the wob-
link to the CSR Policy and projects or programa:
INTRODUCTION
The Company's aim I8 to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superor and everiasting value to all our customers, assoclates,
sharsholdars, eamployees and Soclety at large. The CSR Initiatives focus on holistic development of mass communities and create soclal, environmantal and
sconomic valua to the sociaty.
APPLICABILITY
GujaratAmbuja Export Limited CSR Policy has been prepared in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 201 3 (refermed fo as the Act in this policy) on
C5R and in accordance with the CSR rules (hereby referred to as the Rules) nofified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, in 2014.
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMITTEE:
The roles and responaibilities of the Committes shall be the

Formulate, monitor and recommeand to the Board,

undertaken
Raview the parformance of the Company in the area of CSR, including the svaluation of the Impact of the Company’s CSR activities
Review the Company’s disclosure of CER matters
Consider othar functions, as defined by the Board, or as may be stipulated under any law, rule or regulation, Including the Listing Agreement and the
Companiles Act, 2013,
POLICY REVIEW
This Policy Is framed based on the provislons of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.
hmdmmmhhmmmmmmmawmymmmmmwdmnwmhmw
Inconsistent with tha Act or regulations, then the provisions of tha Act or regulsations would prevail over the Policy and the provisions In the Policy would ba
maodified in due course to make it consistent with law.
TlhPnllcyalnlhamdmdhyhMMMNMMNMWMmNMWInMPMMth
regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the committes. Any changes or modification on the Policy as recommendead by the Committee would be given for
approval of the Board of Directors.
2. The Composition of the CSR Committea : Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta (Chalrman), Mr. Manish V. Gupta and Mr. Rohit J. Patel.
3. Average net profit of the Company for last threa financial yoars (2011-12 to 201 3-14): ¥ 126.28 crores.
4. Proscribed CSR axpenditure (two per cant of the amount as in tem 3 above) (20111210 2013-14) : T 2.53 crores.
5. Detalls of CSR spend during the financlal year:
(a) Total amountto be spent forthe financial year: ¥ 2.53 Crores
{b) Amountunspent, if any : Refer Note 6

|
£
|
i
g
|

c) Mannerin which the amount spent during the financial yeor Is dotailed below: {Amount in ¥)
5. | CSR project or Bector n which the Projects or programa Amount outiay Amount spant on Cumulatve Amount spent :
Mo, | activity identified. prolect ls coverad. {1) Local area or other {Budgel) project. the projscts or expendiiure uplo | Direct or through
(2) Specify the Stals of programs wiss | programs inthe raporiing | implementing
and district whare Sub- heads: period. agancy
projects or programs (1) Direct expenditure
wars undartakan. on projects or programe.
| {2) Overheads:
1 | Expenditure incurred Education Himmatnagar NA 1881120 1681120 Direct
for school bullding
2 | Distribution of Books 1o Education Uttaranchal NA 12075 1683185 Direct
students of Govt Primary School
3 |Contribution to Hostal Buliding | Gendar Equality Uttaranchal NA 561607 2254702 Direct
for Tribal Students
4 |Donation to Secretory district | Measures for the Mandsaur MA 11000 2265702 Direct
amalgamate special fund for | benefit of armed
reconstruction and rehabilitation | forces veterans,
of M.P. war widows and
their dependents
5 | Contribution foward construction Ecological balance | Himmatnagar NA 60510 2326212 Direct
of rainwater harvesting work for |and consarvation
acological balance and of natural resources
conservation of natural
resources at school
6 | Donation of computer Education Uttarakhand NA 26345 2352557 Diract
system fo a school
T | Construction of road Rural developmant | Himmatnagar NA 4486853 6839410 Direct
project
8 |Polo festival-2015- Rural Sports Himmatnagar, HA 150000 6088410 Direct
Sabarkantha
9 | Distribution of blankst to Poors. | Poverty eradication | Sitangan] NA 21875 7011285 Direct
10 | Renovation/Construction Rural development | Himmatnagar NA 1038750 8050035 Direct
of Canal project
11 | Distribution of Water Coolar Sanitationand Bankapur NA 48372 BOOEB40T Direct
making available (Haver District)
safe drinking water
TOTAL 8096407 8098407
CSR Policy and details of amount spent during the F.. 2014-15 are available on our website i.e. hitp hulsgroup. col les/CSR
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8. Reason for not spending the amount (In case the Company has falled to spend two por cent of the average net profit of the lsst three financial
yuars or any part thereof):
mmumwmmmmmwmwmmmmMMImmw
commitment towards inclusive growth is manifested through the Company's CSR initiatives underiaken around the manufacturing faciliies s well s across
mmyphmhhﬂadmhuhﬂ:mﬂyur2014-15,mwmcsﬂwmwtumﬁmmmﬂhszﬁHEnmhwmm
required to be spent of ¥ 2.53 crorea during the financial year 2014-15. During the financlal year 2014-15, the Company endeavored 1o the budgetad
WWMhmmmRmmmthMWMMWRWmhhm ih'u.lﬂ'llhu:h.nd
mrhnrplm mmmmmmmmmmmhmmm going forward Is commilted to actively engags
the partners/NGOs to execute the said events or projects and programs and incur expenditure in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
wmcm{mmwnmumpm]mmu
T m;&smmuucmwmmmmmmmmmcsﬁmummwmmcsnmmm

Place : Ahmodabad {(Vijaykumar Gupta) {Manish Gupta)
Date : Z2nd May, 2015 Chalrman C3R Commilttes Managing Diroctor

ANNEXURE- G TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT : NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
11  Infroduction
Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreemant, tha Company Is required to dafine general guldelines for the Company’s
incantiva pay to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and othar Employees of the Company.
The Policy is divided into separate sactions for Exacutive and Non-Executive Directors, Mm%MmdﬂMEmwafhcmw
The remuneration of the Diractors and Key Managaral Personnel Is considerasd and recommeandad by the Nomination and Remunaration Commities
undar delegated powers from tha Board of Directors of the
mwmmmhmmmmm“mmmmwmwmummmmmw
has been and continues to be applied as consistently and fairly as possible to all GAEL's personnel over a prolonged period of time. Only in
nhw GAEL will be able to atiract, retain and motivate high callber executives and smployees, who can perform to the highest levels of axpectations.
1.2 Almof Remunoration Policy
1. Tha aim of thia Palicy Is to ensure that Executive Directors are remunerated in a way that reflacts the Company’s long-term strategy. Conalstant with
this, a high proportion of Directors' total potantial remuneration has been, and will be, strongly linked to the Company's long-term performance.
2. Toalignindividual and team rewand with business parfarmanca in both the short term and long tarm
3. Toencourage executives to parform to their fullest capacity
4. Tobe competitive and cost effective
1.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committes (Hereinafter referred to as “the Committee”) - The Commiltes comprises of Non-Executive, Indepandant

having criteria/principles—
(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the

company successfully;
(b) relationship of remunaration to parformance Is clear and meets parformance banchmarks; and
(c) remuneration to directors and key managerial parsonnel involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.
14 GAEL's mmuneration policy is orlentad toward reciprocal ganeration of value for its employses. Thus, the fundamental principals underpinning the
Group's remunaration policy are:
. anummm
*  Reward achisvemant of results on the basis of prudent, responsibla risk taking.
+  Aftract and retain the best

1.5 Remuneration to the Executive directors
The remuneration policy for the Exacutive Directors and decisions of the Commiites shall be consistently guided by below key principles.
1.5.1 Kay principles
Tha principles represant tha overarching approach of the Board and the Commitiaa to tha ramunaration of the Exacutive Direclors.
1.5.2 Linked to strategy: Asubstantial proportion of Executive Director remuneration is linked to success in implementing the Company’s strategy.
1.5.3 Performance related: The major part of fotal remuneration varies with parformance, with the largest elemanis being share based, further aligning with
Sharsholders’Interasts.
1.54 Informed Judgment: There are quantitative and qualitative assessments of performance with the Committes making informed judgment within a
framework approved by Sharsholders.

1.5.5 Fairtreatmant: Total ovarall pay takes account of both the extemal market and Company’s conditions to achleve a balanced and 'fair’ outcoma.
1.5.6 Shareholder engagement: The Committee actively seeks o understand shareholders’ prefarences and be transparent in sxplaining its policy and
decisions.

1.5.7 Filaxibility, judgment and discretion
The Commities is smpowerad fo undartake quantitative and qualitative assessments of parformance in reaching its decisions. This involves the uss of
Judgement and discration within a framework that is approved by, and transparent to, Shareholders.
The Committes considers that the powers of flexdbility, judgment and discretion are critical to succassful design and implementation of the remunaration

policy.
The Committes considars that an effective remuneration policy needs to be sufficlently flaxible to take account of future changes in the industry and In
remuneration practice genarally.
The Committes considers a wide range of factors when developing the remuneration policy for Executive Directors. The Commities believes thatithas a
duty to sharsholdars to ansure that the Company ls competitive so as to attract and retaln tha high calibre Exacutives requirad to lead the Company.

16 Determination of remunorations of Non-executive Directors
Remunaration of non-executive directors is determined with regard to the Company’s need to maintain appropriately experenced and qualifisd Board
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mambars and in accordanca with compsatiive pressures in the marketplace.
The Remuneration Policy is designed:
* ftoatiractand retain dirsctors;

*  tomotivate directors to achleve the Company’s business objectives; and
+ toaelign the interests of directors with the long term interests of shareholders.
Tha Committas may from time to time sask Indepandant advice In relation to the remunaration of non-sxecutive Board mambers and may maka

a. The Company assesses the remuneration policy, to ensura that the remunerations offered are reasonable, well balanced, competitive and match with
industry norms.
b. Thafixad salary forms the basis for the assessment of various additional banefits as parts of the managers' total remunaration.
¢ The Company's further growth and profitabllity depand on the employees’ efforts to ansure the continuous development of the operations and
improvemant in profitabllity.

d. Benefits in kind and other special schemes

Senior executives will normally be given the banefits in kind that are common market practice, L.e., telephone expenses, a laptop, free broadband
connection and use, newspapers, a company car or car allowance and free parking. There are no special restrictions on the type of other benefits that
can ba agreaed upon.

Appraisal:
Annual Performance Appraisal of Senlor Managemant and Employeas of the Company shall be assessed by respective functional heads and
WWNWdMMWmW“Md%W“WbNW
Parformance Appraisal shall be done yearly through online amployee portal of the Company. Every Senlor Management and Employeas of the
Company shall submit the Performance Appraisal Form online for review and recommendation by the respactive Appraisers, which shall then be
processed and approved by the Management.
1.8 Contentof Remuneration
Remunaration will Incorporate fixed pay performance alemants with both a short term and long term focus.
MWMMwwﬂdh
annual salary basad on conditions and the relevant market - with provision to recognise the value of the individuals’ parsonal performance and their
ability and exparience;
* ad hoc rewards, special payments and other measures available to reward individuals and teams following a particular outstanding business
confribution;
* bonuses - a lump sum paymant related to achieving target achievement of identified business drivers and personal key performance indicators
measured over a ysar,

Anmaxure “H” to Directors’ Report
A. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 187(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 201 3 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
() The percentage increase in remunsration of aach Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financlal year 2014-15,
ratio of tha remunaration of aach Director to the madian remunsration of the smploysas of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 and tha
comparison of remuneration of sach Key Managerial Parsonnel (KMP) against the parformanca of the Company are as under:

8r Name of DirectorKMP Remunaration Remunaration % incraase in Ratho of Comparson of the
No. and Designation of Director/KMP | of Dirsclor/KMP Remunaration remuneration of | Remuneration of
for financial year | for financial year In the Financial sach Director/ the KMP against the
2014-15 201314 (¥ Year 2014-15 to median parformance of the
In Crores) In Crores) remuneration of Company
employess
1 | Mr. Vijay kumar Gupta Profit before
{Chairman and Managing Director) 4.26 6.40 {33.43) 33057 | Tax decreassd
2 | Mr. Manish Gupta by 28% and
(Managing Director) 5.02 7.83 (34.21) 389.54 Profit After
3 | Mr. Mohit Gupta Tax decreased
(Jt.Managing Director) 0.42 0.42 il 32.58 by 24% in
4 | Mr. Sandeep Agrawal financial
{Whols Time Dirscior) 0.48 0.40 15 3580 | 2014-16
§ | Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta
0.027 0.004 576 210
6 | Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey
Diractor) 0.051 0.011 364 3.86
7 | Mr. C. M. Maniar
{independent Director Upto 29.06.2014) - 0.005 N.A, MNA.
8 | Mr. R. N. Joshl
Director W.e.f. 15.00.2014) 0.017 - N.A. 132
8 | Mr. P. G. Ramrakhianl
{Independent Director) 0.036 0.009 300 279
10 | Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi
(Independent Director) 0.048 0,015 200 3.57
11 | Mr. Rohit J. Patsl
0.046 0.015 200 357
12 :-lr.ﬂ.ﬁkkl'mr 040 0.6 » NA Mwﬁ?ﬁ%
13 | Mr. Manan Bhavsar mwﬁﬁh
(Company Secretary) 0.13 0.11 18 MNA | financial year 2014-15
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iy The median remuneration of employess of the Company during the financial year was € 1,28,870/

I§) In the financial year, thers was an increass of 8.20% In the median remunsration of

Iv) Thers wera 3509 permanent employees on the rolls of Company &s on March 31, 2015;

v) Relationship betwesen average increase In remuneration and company performanca: - The Profit before Tax for the financial year ended March 31, 2015
mwmumnmmmmmam MWWhmmthMMM
tha Company.

vi} Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of the

The total remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel declined by 30.22% from ¥ 15.32 crores in 2013-14 o € 10,89 crores in 2014-15, Tha Profit bafors Tax

decreased by 28% 1o ¥ 87.76 crores InFY. 2014-15 (T 136.97 crores In FY. 2013-14).

wil) a) Varationsin the market capitalisation of the Company : The markel capitalisation as on March 31, 2015 was ¥ 484 crores (T 408 crores &8 on March 31, 2014).

b) mmmuhwht&muamm.msw!am-um:ﬂ 2014,

¢) Percent increase over/ decrease In the market quotations of the shares of the company as compared o the rite al which the company came out with the last
mmhhwmmmMmmmMaﬁH)himu!1w-p-rd|utdplr[hnlm of ¥ 10/-). In the year 2005, the
shares of the Company wers sub-divided from face value of ¥ 10/- o face value of T 2/- per share. The equity shares of face value of T 2/- par share closed at ¥

34.85 on NSE and ¥ 36 on BSE on 31stMarch, 2015, repressnting an increasa of 1650 % since the dats of last public Issus.

vill) Awerage percentage increase made in the salaries of amployees other then the managerial parsonnel in the last finenclal yearl.e. 2014-15 was 11.22%, whereas
the decreass in the managerial remuneration for the sama financial year was 31.58%. The Criteria for increase In remunaration of employees other than
Managedal Parsonnel ls basad on an Intemal performance evaluation camied out by the Management annually, which s further besad on overall parformanca of

the company.
b) Remunaration of Directors do not have varable component and are conaidered by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and
Remuneration Commities as par the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employoes.

x) mm#mmuuwmmumum empiloyees who are not dirsctors but receive remunsration in sxcess of the highest paid

director during the year— Not Applicable; and
%} Hisheraby effirmad that the remuneration paid is s par the Remunaration Pollcy for Directors, Key Managarial Personnel and othar Employees,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 25th July, 2015 Chalrman & Managing Director
(DN 00028173)

B. Statoment contalning the particulars of employees In accordance with Rule 5(2) of the Companles{Appolntment and Remuneration of

Managerial Porsonnel) Rule, 2014;

Information showing names and othar particulars of smploysas who wera employsd throughout the year and were in recsipt of remunsration in aggregata
of not less than ¥ 60,00,000/- for financlal year.

8r. Name of the |Designation Qualific | Age | Jolning | Experience Gross Last Last % of Equity

Employvee ation | (Years) Date (Yoars) Remunaration | Employmeant Designation, Shares
® Heold

1 |Mr. Vilaykumar | Chairman and BDS 66 | 18.04.1998 43 42252648 | Ersiwhile Gujarat | Managing 20.255
Gupta Managing Director (Aa M.D.) Ambuja Cotspin Ltd. | Director

2 |Mr. Manish Managing Director| B. Com 43 |28.12.1988 24 49852646 | Erstwhile Gujarat | Managing 27.166
V. Gupta (As M.D.) Ambuja Proteins Lid, Director

Notss: 1. The gross remuneraion includes salary, allowances, commission and monetary value of perquisiies as per income Tax Rules and contribution to Provident Fund.

2 hm»nmmmuuﬂhm Insurance coverags for personal sccident and balance of unavalied encashable in accordance with B Company’s rules.
3. Naiure of dulles & smployment: Conirctual and enewsbie.

4, wmm.ﬂlﬁ.““Mnﬂnﬂm-ﬂ“vﬂnuﬁ.ﬁﬁﬂh““ﬁqﬁmﬂhmvEmh."‘ of tha Company are also
:. Wmmmumhnm“ of the Company, slong helr spouss and depandent childrn,

and conditions L] of Secllon 188,197 and offver of the 2013 read with Schedule V ol the
rvad el oo ﬂuum subject to provisions B8, applicable provislons Companies Adl, Companiea

ANNEXURE- | TO DIRECTORS' REPORT: FORM NO. MGT-8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on Financlal Year onded on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companties (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,
REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

I | CIN L15140G.1 991PLCO16151

i | Registration Date 21/08/1991

i | Mame of the Company Gujarat Ambuja Exports Lid.

Iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shares / Indian Non-Govemment Company

v | Address of the Ragistersd office “Ambuja Towsr", Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, PO. Navjivan, Navrangpura,
& contact detalls Ahmedabad — 380 014. Phone: 079-26423316-20, 26405535-37 & 38

vi | Whather listed company Yes

vii | Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar & Jupiter Corporate Services Lid.
Transfer Agent, If any. “Ambuja Tower", Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, PO. Navjivan, Navrangpura,

Ahmedabad — 380 014. Phone: 078-26423316-20, 26405535-37 & 39

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the fotal tumover of the company shall be stated

SR | Name & Description of main products/sarvices NIC Code of the % to total turnover

No Product /sarvice * of the company #

1 Soya De-Olled Cake 108 17.83%

2 | Raw & Refine Soya Oil 104 15.26%

3 | Maize Starch 106 12.22%

4 | Liguld Giucose 106 11.32%

* As por National Industrial Classification — Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implomentation

¥ On the basis of Gross Turnover
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Bl PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.N.[Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN | Holding/Subsidiary/Assocists

1_| Gujarat Ambuis internationsl Ple Lid. | NA Subsidiary

N SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capltal Break up as % to total Equity)
() Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Sharcholders Mo. of Shares held at the beginning Mo. of Shares held at the and
of the year ((H/04/2014) of the year (31/03/2015) during
yoar

Domat | Physical Total % of Demat P'Iryllﬂﬂ Total % of

]

A. Promoters

(1) indlan

a) IndividuallHUF
b) Cantral Govt.

¢) State Govt.(s)
d) Bodies Corp.

8) Bank/F1

f) Any other

8UB TOTAL:(A) (1)
(2) Forelgn

8) NRI- Individuals
b} Other Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banka/Fl

@) Any other...
SUB TOTAL (A) (2)
Total Shareholding of Promoter
(A)= (A)(1 AN 2)
B. Public Sharsholding
(1) Insthtutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/F

) Caniral Gowvt.

d) State Govi.(s)

g

olo|lo|lela|lala
slololciolols

o|o|joo|o !ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

Ssoo|o|la|la

E ooolo oo gﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂg

e |slololclels

=
-
8

-
-]

Qﬂgﬂﬂﬂﬂéﬂ

-]
(=] ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ oojojo|o|o ojlojojlo|o

Bl B

1874 | 3217176 208550 3425726 2478 0.802

17556385 23,174 | 13508514 | 17030650 30620164 22.139 {1.035)

50700 | 3319335 2400 | 3778882 50700 3829582 2.768 0.368
ghara capital In axcess of Rs. 1 lakhs

c) Others (specify)

1.Amy Othar{Non-promoter director i 2500 0.002 1]

2. Trust 0 1600 0.0014 13050 0 13050 0.009 0.008

3. NRI Shareholding 379325 | 737110 0,533 | 400510 380826 770335 0.557 0.024

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 20517806 | 18196410 | 38714308 27.984 | 21010632 | 17659725 38670357 27.951 {0.033)

Total Publi: Shareholding 205203486 | 18268505 | 38788851 28.037 | 21055862 17ﬂ1lﬂ1 38787482 28.036 {0.001)

(BJ= (BN1+B)}2)

C. Shares held by Custodian for 0 Q '] o 0 0 0 L]

GDR» & ADRs '1

Grand Total (A+B+C) 120083370 | 18268505 138351875 100 [120620055 17131%3“51!?! 100 0

FORR IR 0 ARRAAR AR MR AR
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() SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Shareholding at the baginning Sharsholding at the and
of tho year (01/04/2014) of the year (31/03/2015)
8L Sharaholders Name Mo. of % of total % of shares Moof | % of shares % of shares % change in
Ne. shares |shares of the| pledged encumbered shares | shares of the | pledged encumberad shars holding
COMPAny 1o total shares COmpany 1o total shares during the year|
1 |MR. VJAYKUMAR GUPTA 28023083 20255 NIl | 28023083 20.255 Nil Nil
2 | MR. MANISH GUPTA 37583861 27.165 Nil | 37585230 27.168 il 0.001
3 |MR. MOHIT GUPTA 22447442 16.225 Nil | 22447442 16.225 Nil Nil
4 |MRS. SULOCHANA GUPTA 4485385 3.242 Nil 4485385 3242 Nil Nil
5 |MRS. SHILPA GUPTA 7023253 5078 NIl 7023253 5,076 Nil Nl
Total 99563024 71.963 99564393 T1.664 0.001
() Change In Promoters’ Sharoholding:
Share holding at the beginning Cumuiative Share holding during the
of the Year (01/04/2014) year (01-04-14 to 31-03-15)
8L Paticulars No. of Shares | % of total shares No of shares % of total shares
No. of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year (01/04/2014) §9583024 T1.983
Date wise increase/decrease In Promoters Share holding
thmhmhwﬂm
e.g. allotmentitransferbonusisweat
Date Name of Promotsr | Reason
1 | 20.03.2014 Mr. Manish Gupla | Market Purchase | 615 0.000 99563639 71.963
2 | 21.03.2014 Mr. Manish Gupta | Market Purchasa | 754 0.001 99564393 71.964
At the and of the Yaar (31/03/2015) 1369 0.001 89564393 T1.964
{w) Sharsholding Pattern of top ten Sharsholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
81 Shareholding st the Cumulsiive Sharsholding
No baginning of the year during the year
(01 /041201 4) (01-04-14 to 31-03-15)
For Each of the Top 10 No.of | % of total Date Incresse/ Reason No of % of total sharos
Shareholders shares |shares of the Dacreass In Sharos of the company
company sharsholding
1. | Alay Upadhyaya 885000 048 01/04/14
141114 =40000 Markelt Sale 625000 045
04/04/14 25000 Market Purchase | 850000 047
30/068/14 -35000 Markst Sale 615000 0.44
08/02M5 -8000 Market Sale 607000 0.44
1310215 53635 Mariet Sale 553385 040
2000215 65354 Market Sale 547011 0.40
2710215 -2100 Markat Sale 544911 0,39
44011 | 030 | 310345 544911 0.39
2. | JNJ Holdings Pvt. Ltd. | 665000 0.40 01/04/14
18/04/14 -22000 Market Sale 533000 0.39
30/051 4 44000 Markst Sale 480000 0.35
06/06/14 =22000 Market Sale 467000 0.34
13/06/14 =13500 Market Sale 453500 0.33
30/06/14 -22000 Mariet Sale 431500 0.31
04/07H4 -256500 Market Sale 406000 0.29
110714 -8000 Market Sale 308000 029
18/07/114 -5000 Market Sale 393000 0.28
01/08/14 ~4000 Merket Sale 388000 0.28
18/09/14 5126 Market Purchase | 394125 0.28
30/08/14 110383 Markst Purchase | 504508 0.38
10M10/14 8000 Market Purchase 512508 0.37
J1HOMH4 18874 Market Purchase | 532482 0.38
07THiH4 2000 Market Purchase 534482 0.39
141114 1000 Market Purchase 535482 0.39
200315 46570 | Market Purchase | 582052 0.42
31/03/15 117948 Market Purchass | 700000 0.51
7000001 051 | 31/0316 700000 0.51
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367000] 028 01704714 0
387000 028 31/03/15
4. | Seetha Kuman 350620 |  0.26 01/04/14
30/05/14 87567 ;
20/08/14 484 Market Purchase | 427680 0.31
20/08/14 800 Market Purchase | 428280 0.31
11/08/14 14587 Market Purchase | 442867 0.32
30/09/14 16138 Market Purchase | 450005 0.33
1710/14 2381 Market Sale 458644 0.33
3H04 7603 Market Purchase | 464337 0.34
1212114 36416 Market Purchase | 500753 0.38
500753 |  0.36 3100915 500753 0.3
5. | Haihl Trading Company Pvi Lid | 254899 0.18 01/04/14
23/05/14 21269 Market Saie 233630 017
30/05/14 33000 Marke! Saie 200630 046
06/06/14 -20100 Market Sale 180530 0.13
13/06H 4 1101 Markst Sale 179429 013
20/08/14 -10000 Market Sale 169429 012
30/06/14 53349 Market Sale 106080 0.08
04107714 -106080 Marke! Sale 0 0.00
0 0.00 310315 0 0.00
6. | Ramkumar Hiralal Rathi 150000 0.11 01/04M4
30/06/14 -10000 Marksl Sale 140000 0.10
140000 0.10 310315 140000 0.10
7. | Harll Exports Limited 140000]  0.10 01/04/14
0 NIl Movement — 000 0.10
140000|  0.10 310315 During the Year | 75500 010
8. | Sharmistha Roy 131600|  0.10 01/04/14
30/06/14 2000 Markel Sale 129600 0.0
13/03/15 500 Markst Sale 129100 0.09
129100|  0.00 31103015 129100 0.00
9. | Bimia Banwarilal Saraf 125068|  0.09 01/04/14 FreT—
0 During the Year 125868 0.08
125068|  0.00 31003015 125068 0.09
10. | Rohit Baid 125000|  0.00 01/04/14
04/07/14 220000 Market Saie 105000 0.08
105000|  0.08 31003015 105000 0.08
11.| Miarg Biolech Pvi. Lid 0 0.00 01/04/14
00/01/15 251637 Market Purchase | 261637 0.18
16001115 54790 Markel Purchase | 306427 022
2300115 40000 Market Purchase | 346427 0.25
30/01H5 40000 Markel Purchase 388427 0.28
08/021 56 7012 Markst Purchase 393439 0.28
13102/15 37200 Market Purchase | 430839 0.31
2000215 8500 Market Purchase | 439139 0.32
2700216 21634 Markst Purchass 480773 0.33
0B/03/15 19806 Markst Purchass 480579 0.35
13/03115 12908 Markst Purchase 493487 0.38
20/03/15 8223 Markst Purchase | 501710 0.36
3103015 17276 Market Purchase | 518986 0.38
518986 | 0.8 31103015 518986 0.38
12. | Dolch Sales Pvt. Lid 0 0.00 01/0414
30/06/M 4 160521 Markst Purchases 160521 012
0407714 18479 Market Purchase | 180000 0.13
25107114 10000 Market Purchase | 180000 0.14
19/09/14 10000 Market Purchase | 200000 0.14
200000|  0.14 31/03/15 200000 0.14
13. | Mohit Agrawal 180000 041 01/04/14
0 " m 150000 0.41
150000|  0.11 31003015 g 150000 0.41
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(v} Shareholding of Directors and Kay Managerial Personnel:
Sharcholding st the
beginning of the year during the year
8L Narks (o1/04/2014) {01-04-14 to 31-03-15)
No. No.of | % of total Date Incroase/ Reason Ho of % of total
shares | shares of the Decreasa In Shares shares of the
company shareholding company
Directors
1. | Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta 28023083  20.256 01-Apr-2014 0 NIl Movement
Chairman & Managing Director During the Year
28023083  20.256 31-Mar-2016 28023083 20.256
2. | Mr. Manish Gupta 37583861 27.185 01-Apr-2014
Managing Director
20-Mar-2014 815 Market Purchasa 37584476 27.165
21-Mar-2014 754 Market Purchass 37585230 27.168
37685230 27.166 31-Mar-2015 37585230 27.166
3. | Mr. Mohit Gupta 22447, 16.225 01-Apr-2014 0 Nil Movemant
Jaint Managing Director 22447442  16.225 31-Mar-2015 During the Year 22447442 16.225
4. | Mr. Sandeep Agrawal il NIl 01-Apr-2014 o Wil Movemant
Whole -Time Director il Nii 31-Mar-2015 During the Year Nil il
5. | Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta, 4485385 3.242 01-Apr-2014 o Ml Movement
Mon- Executive Director 4485385 3.242 31-Mar-2015 During the Year 4485385 3242
6. | Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey, Nil Nil 01-Apr-2014 o NIl Movement
Indepandant Director Nil Nil 31-Mar-2015 During the Year Nil ]
7. | Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani, Nil Nil 01-Apr-2014 0 NIl Movement
Independant Director Nil Nil 31-Mar-2015 During the Year Nil Nl
8. | Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, 2500 0.002 01-Apr-2014 0 Nl Movemant
Indapandant Dirsctor 2500 0.002 31-Mar-2015 During the Year 2500 0.002
9. | Mr. Rohit J. Patel, il Nil 01-Apr-2014 0 Mil Movemant
Indepandant Director 3] Hil 31-Mar-2015 During the Year il il
10.| Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshl, Nil Nil 15-Sap-2014 0 NIl Movement
Independeant Diractor During the Year
(w.e.f. 15-09-2014) Nil Nil 31-Mar-2016 Nil ]
B. | Key Managerial
Parsonnel (KMP's)
1. | Mr. N.Giridhar (CFO) Nil Nil 01-Apr-2014 0 Nil Movemant
Nil Nil 31-Mar-2015 During the Year Nl il
2. | Mr. Manan Bhavsar NIl Nil 01-Apr-2014 0 NIl Movemant
(Company Sacretary) Nil Nil 31-Mar-2015 During the Year Nil il
v INDEETEDNESS
indebtedness of the Company including interest cutstanding/accrued but not due for paymant (Amount In ¥ crores)
Socured Loans excluding deposits Unsecured Loans | Deposits (Total iIndabtednoss
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
I)  Principal Amount 393.83 7.54 - 401.47
i) Interest due but not pald — — —
i) Interest accrued but not dus 0.07 — - 0.07
Total (kHl+il) 364.00 7.54 401.54
Change In Indebtedness during the fimanclal year
+  Additions — 0,61 — 0.61
* Reduction 92.88 — - 82,68
Net Change 92.68 0.61 92.07
Indebtedness st the end of the financlal year
I)  Principal Amount -WC 270.01 8.16 — 278.16
-TL 31.14 — — 31.14
I} Intersst dus but not pald - - — -
iil) Interest accrued but not due 017 0.03 - 0.20
Total {l+ik+ill) 301.32 8.18 309.50
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(¥ In Crora)
8l. | Particulars of Romuneration Namae of the MD/WTD/Maragor Total Amount|
NO. Mr. Vijaykumar| Mr. Manish Mr. Mohit Mr. Sandeap
Gupta (CMD) | Gupta (MD) | Gupta (JMD)| Agrawal (WTD)
1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as par provisions contalned In section 17(1) 0.84 0.84 0.42 0.48 258
of the Income Tax. 1861.
(b) Velue of perquisites w's 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1861 HIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lleu of salary under ssction 17(3) of the NIL, NIL, NIL NIL NIL
Income Tax Act, 1881
2 | Stock option Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 | Sweat Equity Nl Nil Mil Ml il
4 | Commission as % of profit others (specify) 3.42 418 1] INil 76
6 | Others, pleasa spacify il il Nl Nl Nil
Total (A) 4.28 5.02 0.42 0.48 10.16
Calling an per the Act ¥ 10.40 crore (being 10% of tha nat profits of the Company calculated as per
Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013)
B. Remuneration to other directors:
(T In Crore)
8.M. Particulars of Remuneration Nameé of tha Directors Total Amount
1.Indapendant Directors Mr. Sudhin Mr. R.N. Joshl | Mr. P G. Mr, Mr. Rohit
B. Choksay | (w.a.f. 15-08-14)( Ramrakhlani| C. Gandhl J. Patal
Fea for aftending board / committes meetings 0.021 0.007 0.018 0.026 0.026 0.086
Commission 0.030 0.010 0.020 0.020 0.020 0.100
Others, plaass specify — - - - —_ —
Total (1) 0.051 0.017 0.036 0.046 0.046 0.188
2. Other Non-Exacutive Director Mrs. Sulochana
V. Gupta
Fea for attending board / commities mestings 0.007 — — - — 0.007
Commisaion 0.020 — - — - 0.020
Others, please spacify. — — - — -
Total (2) 0.027 — — — — 0,027
Total (B)=({1+2) 0.223
Total Managerial Remuneration * 10.383
Overall Calling as per the Act. ¥ 11.45 crore (being 11% of the net profits of the Company calculated as per
Seclion 198 of the Companies Acdt, 2013)
* Total remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and other Directors (being the total of A and B).
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MDMANAGER/WTD
(¥ in Crore)
8.L.| Particulars of Remunsration Koy Managorial Personnel
No. CFO [Mr. N. Giridhar) | CS (Mr. Manan Bhavear) | Total
1 |Gross Salary
(a) Salary as par provisions contalnad in section 17(1) of the Incoma Tax Act, 1961, | 0.40 0.13 053
(b} Value of perquisiies w's 17(2) of the Incoma Tax Act, 1961 — —_ —_
(¢ ) Profits in lleu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 — — -
2 |Stock Oplion Nl NIl Wil
3 |Sweal NIl Nil Nil
4 |Commission as % of profit others, specify Nil Hil Nil
§ |Others, pleass specify Nil Nil NIl
Total 0.40 0.13 0.53
Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Description Detalls of Penalty/Punishment/ | Authority Appeal made If amy
Companies Act Compounding feos imposad (RD/NCLT/Court) (ghve dotalls)
Pm _'_'_._'_._._._,_,_-—-—""
Punishment e
Compounding [ —
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT N A
Panalty
Punishmant
Compounding r___._!"’—'d_
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To the Mombers of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statemenis of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet

&s at March 31 zms,mmrtufnumw Loes, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies

mmm

mmmmmmmmm

mwmumuwmmwwmm1mmau Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of

mmmmmw;mmmm«mmm parformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
In Indla, including the Accounting Standards apecified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

the accounting principles generally accepled
mmmmm)mmmmbwwwmmmmdmdmmmhmmhmdmu
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of intamal financial
controls, that wera operating affectively for snsuring the accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are fres from material misstatement, whather due to fraud or error.
Auditors' Responsibiiity
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa standalone financial staternents based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matiers which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
Wa conductad our sudit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specifiad under Saction 143(10) of the Act. Thoss Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An sudit involves parforming procadures to obtain sudit evidance about the amounts and disclosuras in the financlal statemants. The procadurss selectad
depand on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materal misstatemeant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or amor. In
making thoss risk assessmants, the auditor considars intemal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statemeants that give a trua
and falr view In order to design audit procadures that are appropriate In the drcumstances, but not for the purpose of axpressing an opinion on whather the
company has in place as adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
svaluating the appropriatenass of the accounting policles usad and the reasonablenass of the accounting estimates mads by the Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We balisve that the audit evidenca we have oblained is sulficiant and appropriats to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalons financial statamants.

Opinion
In our apinion and to the bast of our information and according to the sxplanations given o us, the aforasaid standalons financial statemants, give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles genarally accepted In India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March31, 2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the year snded on that dats,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the onder”) Issuad by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Saction 143 of tha Act, we give in the Annexura a statemant on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and bellef wera necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

(b) In our opinlon, proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company so far as It appears from our examination of those
books;

(c) The Balance Shest, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of tha Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(8) On the basis of the writlen represantations recelved from the directors as on 318t March, 2015 taken on recond by the Board of Directors, nona of
tha directors is disqualified as on 31 st March, 2015 from baing appointed as a director in tarms of Saction 164 (2) ofthe Act.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed iha impact of pending litigations on its financial position in it financial statements es referred to in Note 25.1.
Il. The Company did not hava any long-tarm contracts, including derivate contracts forwhich there ware any material foresesable lossas.
fil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transfemed, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. : 104T40W

Jinal A. Patel
Placs:Ahmedabad Partner
Dato: May 22, 2015 Mombarship Mo. : 153589
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2015
L (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative delalls and situation of fixed assats,

(b) The Company's managemant has provided us with a representation that It has a phassd programme of verification of fixed assets (1.e. once In a two
yesars) and in accordance with such programme, the Company has carmied out a physical verification of certain fixed assets during the year and no
matarial discrepancies wers noticed on such verification.

iL. (1) Wmummmmmmwmmhmdwmwmmmm
parties, have been confirmed by them as at year end. In our opinlon, the frequancy of verification is

{b) mmammammwmmmmmmhmwmmumw

and nature of its business.
(c) mmmmﬂirmmmumwummmmmuMnumbmm
ware not
i. Accordingly to the information and sxplanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other

mmhh wmmmmummmmmm requiremeant of clauses (iil,a) and (ji,b) of

paragraph 8 order are not

. |nwmmmmmmmmmmmwnmhuuMmum;nmmmumdmmmummmm

of the Company and the nature of its business, for the purchasa of inventory and fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and sarvices. On tha

mm:wmmmﬂhhﬁm#lmmﬂmmH“ﬁhn&ﬂﬂﬂhﬂhmnﬂm%hhmmwh

areas.

Tha Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

‘We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts malreined by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for maintenance of

cosl records under saction 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to manufacturs of edible oll, cotion yam, Inorganic chemicals and drugs and

pharmaceuticals, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have bean made and maintasined. We have not, however

made a detalled examination of records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complste.

vii. (a) The Companyisregularin dapositing undisputad statutory dues Including provident fund, employeas' state Insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, MMWMMMMMMhMMth

a%

wealth
statutory dues as at March 31, 2ﬂ15ﬁrnwﬂﬂmﬂmﬁummwmmmm
(b) According to the iInformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the detalls of disputed
amounts in respact of sales tax, incoma tax, wealth tax, sarvice tax, value added tax custom duty, and axcise duty / cess not deposited with the

authorities are as follow: (¥ In croes)
8r. | Nature of the statute Nature of dues |Amot.mt‘ Period to which Forum where the
No| (In¥) | amount relstes disputs ls pending
1 | The Income Tax Act, 1961
Appeal Preferred by the Department Disallowances of axpanses D.62 AY.1996-07 Supreme Court
2 | The Bombay Sales of Motor Spirit Exemptions 0.02 {667-98 Tribunal
Taxation Act, 1958
3 | The Central Excies Act, 1944 Classification 4.34 | 2004-05 & 2005-06 | Commissioner of Excise
" Addilional Demand 0.03 2005-06 & 2006-07 | CESTAT
Service tax on charges 0.009 | 2010-11 Asst. Commissionar of Excise
4 | The Customs Act, 1962 Differantial Duty 0.04 | 2003-04 Commissionsr of Customs
DEPB license 1.32 2008-09 CommissionenA)
Recovery of banefits obtainad 1.63 | 2008-12 DGFT
el under Focus Markst Scheme Hlﬂ'i
5 | Krishl Mandl Adhinlyam, 1972 Mandi Tax 0.02 | 200102 Court
& | The Gujarat Sales Tax Act, 1968 Purchase Tax 0.04 | {997-88 High Court
Disallowancs of sales & levy of 0.66 2004-05 Commissioner (Appeals)
interast & panalty
T | Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 Disallowance of sales, 1.00 2004-05 Commissioner (Appeals)
s non-Production of 'C’ Forms
8 | The Bombay Eleciricity Duty Act, 1858 Additional Demand charges 111 _| 2008-09 1o 2014-15 | Consumer Grievances Forum
8 | Uttarkhand Agriculture Produce Markating | Mandl Tax/Entry Tax 1.02 2013-14 Supreme Court
(Devsiopmant and Regulation) Act, 2011

() mthﬂmwwmmMmethmhmm-ﬂ
protection fund with the relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 1856 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under has been transferred to such
fund within time.

vili. —The Company neither has any accumulated losses nor has incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
Immediately preceding financial year.

ix. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and sxplanation given by the management, we are of the opinion that Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to the banks. The Company has not taken any loan from financial institution. The Company has not obtained any
borrowing by way of debantures.

X To tha bast of our knowladge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us and the Company has not given any guarantes

for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions. There i no outstanding guarantea for loan takan by subsidiary Company. In our opinion

and based on the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions are not prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

Based on information and expianations given to us by the managsment, term loan was applied for the purpose for which the loan was oblained.

Based upon the audit procedures parformed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statemeants and as per the information

and sxplanations given by the managsment, wa report that no fraud on or by the Company has bsen noticed or reported during the year.

-4

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No. : 104744W

Placo: Ahmedabad Jinal A. Patel (Partnor)
Dato: May 22, 2015 Mombership No.: 153509
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

(T In Crores)
AS AT AS AT
Jist March 2015  31st March 2014

PARTICULARS NOTES

A) Equity and Liabllitles

1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 2 27.67 27.67
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 798.23 72737
825.90 755.04
2 Non-current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 2491 0.00
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 5 55.08 51.99
(c) Long-Term Provisions 6 3.82 1.74
8361 53.73
3 Current Liabllities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 278.16 401.47
(b) Trade Payables 8 62.85 67.09
(c) Other Current Liabilitles ] 27.84 26.66
(d) Shori-Term Provisions 6 4.54 6.20
37339 501.42
TOTAL 1282.90 1310.19
B) Assots
1 Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 10
(i) Tangible Assets 541.70 478.10
(ii) Intangible Assets 1.09 1.24
(ili) Capital Work-in-Progress 1 62.94 63.58
Total Fixed Assets 605.73 542.92
(b) Non-Current investmeants 12 42.44 41.72
(¢) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 3438 38.01
{d) Other Non Current Assets 14 0.24 0.37
632.76 623.02
2 Current Asseots
(a) Current Investments 15 10.00 0.00
(b} Inventories 16 443.69 497.29
(c) Trade Recelvables 17 108.07 149.60
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 18 5.59 5.78
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 29.09 20.83
(f) Other Current Assets 14 3.70 4.67
600.14 B87.17
TOTAL 1282.90 1310.19
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 2to 20
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chairman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Registration No.: 104744W DIN No.: 00028173 DIN No.: 00028196
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
(Partner) [Chief Financlal Officer] [Company Secretary]
Membership No.: 153589 Membership No.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 22, 2015 Date: May 22, 2015

[ BOOKVALUE : T 59.72ONASHAREOF T 2/- | LONG TERM DEBT ¥ 24.91 Crores
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2015

(% In Crores)
FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS NOTES YEAR YEAR ENDED
31st March 2015 31st March 2014
I Income
(a) Revenue From Operations (Gross) 19 2567.56 3129.99
Less: Excise Duty 36.26 38.18
Revenue From Operations (Net) 2531.30 3091.81
(b) Other Income 20 9.13 10.09
Total Revenue (l) 2540.43 3101.90
[} Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 2 1681.33 2366.53
(b) Purchase of Traded Goods 22 216.44 190.23
(c) (Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods 23 85.13 {83.02)
Work-in-Progress and Traded Goods
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 24 78.20 7220
(e) Other Expenses 25 307.60 350.93
Total Expenses (ll) 2366.70 2806.87
Eamings Before interest, Tax, Depreclation and
Amortization (EBITDA) (1) — (i) 173.73 205.03
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 10 60.97 47.41
Finance Costs 26 15.00 20.65
Profit Before Tax 97.78 136.97
Less : Tax Expenses
Current Tax 20.50 31.66
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement 8.07 0.00
Net Current Tax Expenses 1243 31.66
Deferred Tax ( Credit ) / Charges 3.00 (6.35)
Add:(Short)/Excess Provision of Tax for Earlier Years written back (Net) 1.93 0.00
Profit for the year from operations 8417 111.66
Eamnings per Equity Share [Nominal value of share 7 2 each] 28.4
Basic & Diluted (In ) 6.08 8.07
{Computed on the basis of total profit for the year.)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financlal statements 21029
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chairman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Registration No.: 104744W DIN No.: 00028173 DIN No.: 00028196
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
(Partner) [Chief Financlal Officer] [Company Secratary]
Membership No.: 153589 Membership No.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 22, 2015 Date: May 22, 2015

[ TURNOVER : ¥ 2531/- CRORES | EPS:%6.08 ON A SHARE OF T 2- ‘
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2015 (T in Crores)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Cash flow from operating activities
" Profit before tax .78 136.87
Mon-cash adjustments to reconclle profit bafore tax to net cash flows
Depreciation/amortization on 80.97 47.41
Provision for Bigation 0.00
Loss/(profit) on sale of fixed assats (‘IDJI‘Q
Provision for diminution in value of iInvestmanis
Loss on of Assal 0.82
Nat gain on sale {1.:!: [1.7‘;!‘)
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances 0.1 0.
Provision an 0.18
Mbmhucnmumnﬂut;m ) {10'3.2.! ‘0.00
Difference on restatement of monetary assats labillies
En.fz IuTmrnnar (I.J 0.00
m*m“ o8 18
Interest income E?g 4.34
Operating profit before working capital chan 188.07 !
m:!:huuuqupﬁt e
dl:nnllhlrld. ﬂ.l’? (197
decreasa) In other current Esbiliies LA
In trade recaivables 41,53 %Ml.?d.
Dscsmniinaasse o » ss .
Decrsase / In loans and 3.25 1
Douuw}l'm} other curment 247 3.04
Decraase / (increass) in other non-curment assats 0.02
Mm‘dhﬂﬂjﬂ In) oparations M7 80
Direct paid (net of refunds) !1?% 31.58
®) Hnﬂln:‘hwntmihnﬂhi activities (A)
Purchass of fied assets, intangible assets, CWIP and o 106
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets m ﬁ
Proceeds. sala/maturity of non-cument investments 0.45 5.04
of non-curment {ﬂﬁ (0.
Purchass of current (182 {33.1:7-3
F"rnu-dsfm;l of current investmants of than ) 1I=£ (?-N’BP
Redemption/maturity mimmmdmmmm 1.00 20.1
Intersst recsivad ) 1.35 .07
Het cash fiow fromi{used in) investing activitles (B) (129.49) (73.23)
{c) mﬁmﬂ activities
Proceads from bormowings 0.00 218.:
cw&b:‘dr "”‘zﬂ 1.2
S e e i fog
and Dividend Tax paid on aquity shares 3 10.
Mot cash flow fromi{used in) in financing activities (C) {124.24)
Difference on restalement of currency cash 0.00 0.00
and equivalenis [T8403/- (PY. T6604/-
Mot incressal{decreass) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) {021 .Aa
Cash and cash ot the g of the year 5.4 "
Hﬂc-hh-dm (Decroasa) In ‘t:nllhmd c-hﬂh (0.21) (8.45)
Components of cash and cash (Rofor Nota No. b
Cash on hand d 0.39 0.84
With banks- on current acoount 0.09 0.22
= on account (Refar Note No. b) 0.73 0.73
- dividend accounts | Refer Note No. b) 412 38z
Cash and Cash Equivalents 533 5.51
Less: Bank Overdraft as per Books ( Refer Note 8) 0.13 0.10
Total Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5.20 5.41
Noles : . The above Cash Flow Statement hes been prepared under Indirect Method set out Companies (Accounting Standards) Rulss , 2006,
b. The Cash and Cash squivalents comprise cash and cument sccount balances which are highly iquid in nature and siso balances in current acoounts which are not. avallabile for
usa on account of unpald dividend and money fixed daposits.
@, Provious ysar figures have bean restated necessary to make them comparable with cument year figures.
Thia ia tha Caahfiow Statement refamed io In our raport of even dals For and on behalfl of the Board of Direciom
For IANTILAL PATEL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS VHAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
Firm Registraion No.: 104744W [Chairman & Managing Direcior] [DIN Mo.: 00028173) [Managing Director] (DIN Mo.: 000281086)
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
[Partrer] Mambership No.: 153589 [Chief Financial Officar] (Membership No.: 23732) [Company Seonstary] (Membarship Mo.: 7008)
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmodabad
Dutn: May 22, 2015 Dato: May 22, 2016
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Company information
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited [M}thWmmhMMhmﬁwhmmmmw
plants at different locations In states of Gujarat, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Uttarakhand and Kamataka. The Group's product profile includes Solvent
Extraction comprising of all types of Ol Seed processing, Edible Oll Refining, Cotton Yarn Spinning, Maize based Starch and its derivatives, Wheat Processing/
Cattie Fead and Power Ganeration through Wind Mills, Bio gas and Tharmal Power Plants, mainly for intemal consumption.
The Company’s shares are listed in BSE and NSE.
The company has also setup a wholly-owned subsidiary at Singapore o focus on intemational trading activities.
1. Slignificant Accounting Pollcles:
A. BASBIS OF ACCOUNTING:
The financlal statemants of Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in Indla (Indian GAAP).
The Company has prepared these financlal statements to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of
Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under tha historical cost convention. The accounting policies adoptad in the preparation of financial stalements are consistent with thosa of
previous year, except for the change In accounting pollcy explained below.
B. USEOFESTIMATES:
Praparation of financial statements are in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles require management to make astimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
sxpenses during the reporting pariod.
Differance between the actual result and estimates, are recognized In the period in which the results are known/materialized.
€. CURRENT/NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION:
All assats and liabilities have bean classified as currant or non-cument as par the Company's normal operating cycle and other critaria sat out in tha
Schadule Il to the Companiea Act, 2013. Based on the nature of the products and the time betwean the acquisition of assets or inventories for
and their realization In cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its normal operating cycle as twalve months for the
purposa of current / non-curmant classification of assets and llabilittes.
D. MONCURRENT ASSETS
D1.TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION:
)] FludsluhemplFruholr.lmelnﬂlhdﬂmmmuﬂmaMLMdCEWATuﬂvﬂeudbMHmIoumrmhhd
loss, if any. The cost of fixed assets comprises ofits purchase price, import duties and any directly attributable cost of
mmmhmmmmmmmummd atfributable to new manufacturing faciliies during lts construction
pariod are capitalized. Profit or Loss on disposal of tangible asssts is recognized in the Statemant of Profit and Loss.
Tangible assats not ready for the intended use on the date of Balance Sheat are disclosed as Capital Work in Progress. Advances given towards
acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Capital Advances under Mon-Currant Loans and Advances.
i} Borrowing costs incurred during the peried of constructionfacquisition of assets Is added to the cost of Fixed Asssts. Major axpenses on
modification /alterations increasing efficlency/capacity of the qualifying fixed asssts are also capitalized.
il) a) Hitherio depreciation on fixed assets was provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and In the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act 1856, (as amended). Consequant to the enactmant of the Companiles Act, 2013 (The Act) and its applicability for accounting
pariods commencing after 01-04-2014, the company reviewed its policy of providing depreciation with refaranca to the estimated useful lives of
Fixed Assets as prescribed by Schedule |l of the Act.
In respact of Power Plant, the Company based on technical evaluation, identified the assets and components and reassessed the remaining
usaful iives of tanglble fixed essets and reworked the depreciation accordingly. Further, the company evaluated the useful ife of certain
components of Plant and Machinery, the impact of which is not material.
Assals cosling ¥ 5,000 or lsss are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
Leasehold land and Leasehold improvements are amortized over a period of lease.
b) |nwdmmnmmmwwammdmmuwnmwmmmm
of ussful life of such assets after such alterations/modifications as under Schedule II. Useful life of components of Plant and

The camying amount of assats is reviewed at sach Balance Sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internalfextemal factors. An
impairmant loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of fixed assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
maasurad as tha higher of the net salling price and the valus in use determined by the presant value of estimated future cash flows.

v) INTANGIBLE FIXED ABSETS
Intangible assets acquired separataly are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following Initial recognition intangible assets are camied at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over the ussful life of
the assat not axceeding ten years.

D2.INVESTMENTS:
Investments are classifiad into cument and non-current iInvestmants. Non-cument investments are camled at cost. A provision for diminution in
valus of non-current investments is made for each invesiment individually, if such decline is othar than temporary. Current investments are stated
atthe lower of cost and fair value, computed category-wiss,

E. INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued as under:

Iy RAWMATERIALS, PACKING Valusd at lower of cost or net realizable value and for this purposs cost s delarmined
MATERIALS AND STORES & SPARES on weighted average basis. Due provision for obsolescance is made.

i) FINISHED GOODS & Al cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower, Cost is determined on absorption
WORK IN PROGRESS basis, Dus provision for obsolescence s mads,

iiiy BY-PRODUCTS At net realizable valua

F. TRADERECEIVABLESAND LOANS AND ADVANCES
Trade Recalvables and Loans and Advances ars stated after making adequats provisions for doubtful balances.

24 ANNUAL REPORT (2014-2018) 41



COMMITTED NS

TR M =
TO GROWTH e %

G. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
I} SALES:

a) Revenua is recognized when itis rellably measured and no significant uncertainty exists as to its realizafion or collection. Revenue from sale of
goods Is recognized on delivery of the products, whan all significant contractual obligations have bean satisfied , the proparty in the goods s
transferrad for a price , significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the customners and no effective ownership is retalned.

b) Sales(netofftrade and cash discounts) is Inclusive of excise, but excludes export incentives/licenses, VAT/eales tax.

¢} Excise duty paid for captive consumption of goods, whera CENVAT credit is not available, is shown as excise axpense.

i) EXPORTBEMNEFITS/INCENTIVES:
The benefits are accountad on the accrual basis.
Iif) DIVIDEND INCOME:
Dividand income from Investmant is accounted forwhen the right to receive is astablished.
Iv) INTEREST INCOME:
Interest income Is recognized on the time proportion basis.
H. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
I} Short Term Employse Benefits:

All smployes benafits payable wholly within twalve months of rendaring the sarvice are classified as short tarm employea banafits. Banefits such

as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences etc., and the expectad cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the

employea renders the related service.
N} Post-Employment Bonefits:

a) Definad Confribution Plans:

State governed provident fund scheme and esmployees state insurance scheme are defined confribution plans. The contribution paid / payable
under the schamas Is recognisad during the period in which the employess renders the related services.

b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The employee's gratuity fund schame and compensatad absances is Company’s definad benefit plans.
The present valus of the obligation under such defined banefit plan is determinad basad on actuarial valuation using the Projacted Unit Credit
Mathod, which recognises each period of service as glving rise to addiional unit of employea banefits entittement and measures sach unit
saparataly to build up the final obligation.
The obligation is measured at the present valuas of the sstimated future cash flows. The discount rates ussd for determining the present value of
the obligation under defined benafit plans, is basad on the market yislds on Government Sacurities as at the Balance Sheet date, having
maturity pariods approsxdmating to the terma of related abligations.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Profit and Loss account.
In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets is reducad from the gross obligations under the defined benefit plans, to recognise the
obligation on net basis,
Gains or losses on the curtaliment or settiement of any defined benefits plans are recognisad when the curtailment or setlement occurs. Past
sarvice cost s recognised as expense on a straight-ine basis over the average period until the banefits becoma vested.
Iil) Long term empioyes banefits:
The obligation for long term amployes banefits such as long term compensated absances, is recognised In the same mannar as in case of defined
banefit plans as mentionad in b) (i) above.
I. BORROWING COSTS:
Bormrowing cost includes interest, bank charges, amoriization of anclllary costs incumed In connection with armangements of borrowing. Bormowing
costs whather specific or ganeral, utliized for acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of cost of such assats till
the activities necessary for its intended use are complete, General borrowing costs are capitalisad at the weighted average of such bomrowings
outstanding during tha year. All other borrowing costs are charged in statemant of Profit & Loss of the year in which incurred.
J. TAXES ONINCOME:
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Defarred tax is recognised, on timing difference, being
the differsnce betwean texable income and accounting income that orginate in one perlod and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Where there Is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there Is virtual certainty that

extant thare is reasonable cantainty of realisation in future. Such assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 10 reassess realisation.
Deferrad tax in respact of timing differences which reverse during tha tax hollday period are not recognised. However, Defarmed tax in respect of timing
differences which revarsa after the tax holiday period are recognised in the year in which the timing differences originate.
Minimum alternats tax (MAT) pald in a year s charged to the statement of profit and loss as curment tax. The company recognizes MAT credit avallabla
as an asset only for the extant that there s convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified paricd, Le., the
pariod for which MAT credit is allowed to be camied forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with
the Guidanca Note on Accounting for Cradit Avaliable In respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under tha Income-tax Act, 19681, the sald assst s creatad
by way of credit to the statemant of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlemant”. The company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement” asset at
each raporting date and writes down the asset to the axtant the company doas not have convincing evidance that it will pay normal tax during the
specified parod.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilties are offsat when thers is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settis tha assst and liability on a net basis.
K. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

) Transactions danominated in foraign currsncles are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the tima of the transaction.
i) Monetary items denominated in foreign cumrency at the year snd are transiated at the axchange rates prevailing at the Balance Sheet date.
il Premium or discount arlsing at the incaption of the forward exchange contract ls amortised as Incoma or expanse over the pariod of the contract.

Any profit or loss arising in renewsl or cancellation of forward exchange contracts is recognised as income or expanse during the year.
iv) The Company accounts for axchange differances arising on transiation/ satflement of forelgn curmancy monetary items as balow.

a) Exchange differences arising on long term forelgn cumency monetary items related to acquisition of fixed assels are capitalized or

decapitalized from the cost of assets and are depreciated overthe remaining useful ife of the assets.
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b) Exchange diferences arising on other long term forelgn cumrency hems are accumulated In the “Foreign Currency Monetary ltem Translation
Differance Account” and amortized over the remaining lifa of the concemed monetary item.
c) Allother sxchangs differsnces are recognized as income or axpanses In the period in which they arise.
Forthe purpose of (a) and (b) referred above , the Company treats a forelgn monetary item as * Long term Foralgn Currency Monetary item”, If it
has & term of 12 months or mors at the date of origination.
L. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING:
The Company uses foreign currency contracts and currency options to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations relating to certaln
firm commitments and highly probable forecast transactions. The Company doas not hold derivative financial instruments for spaculative purposes.
The Company has applled to such contracts the principles of recognition set out In the Accounting Standard (AS 30) on ‘Financial Instruments =
Recognition and Measuremant’. Changes in the fair value of the contracts that are designated and effective as cash flow hedga is directly recordad in
tha Hedge Resarve Account and Is recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same perod or periods during which the hedgad transaction
affects profit and loas. Galna or losses on the ineffective transactions are recognized immadiataly In the Profit and Loas Account. The premium or
discount arising at the inception of forward axchange confract is amortized and recognized as an expansa / incoma ovar tha [ifa of the confract.
M. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
Provislons are recognised when the company has presant cbligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an cutflow of resources
embodying sconomic banefits will ba required to seitle the obligation and a rellable estimate can be mada for the amount of the obligation.
Contingent Liabllities are disclosed by way of notes to financlal statements. Contingent Assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements. Provisions and contingent labilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
N. CONTINGENCIES AND EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:
All contingencies and events occuming after the Balance Sheet date which have a material affect on the financial position of the Company are
considared for preparing the financlal statements.
0. RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES:
Expenditura relating to capital items Is dabited to Fixed Assets and depreciated at applicable rates. Revenue expenditure is charged to Profitand Loss
Account of the pariod in which they are incurred.
P. GOVERMNMENT GRANTS:-
) Thegrants/subsidies recelved inthe nature of promoters” contribution are treated as capital recalpts and cradited to Capital Resarve.
iy The grants /subsidias relating to specific fived assatz are shown as daduction from the cost of the respective asssts concemad in amiving at its
book value.
iliy Grantin the form of revenus subsidy is treated as revenus recaipt and credited to 'Other Income'in Profit and Loss Account.
Q. EXCISEDUTY:
Finished Goods lying at factories have been valued atinclusive of Excise Duty. The claim of Cenvat for Exclse Duty pald on inputs Is accountsd on the
basis of claim. Tha Cenvat claim for Excise pald on capital goods is accounted when the claim is allowed.
R. SEGMENT REPORTING:
i) Identification of sagments
The company’s operating businessas are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products and services provided, with
each sagment represanting a sirategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markats. The analysis of geographical
segments is based on the areas in which major operating divislons of the company operate.
il) Inter-segment transfers
The company genarally accounts for Intersagment sales and transfers at cost pius appropriate margins.
iiiy Allocation of common costs
Common allocable costs are allocated to sach sagment according to the relativa confribution of sach sagment to the total common costs.
) Unallocated ltems
Unallocated tems include general corporate income and expanse Hems which are not allocated to any business segment.
v) Sagmaent accounting policies
The company prepares itz segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial
statemants of the company as awhole.
8. EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic samings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference
dividends and attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average nurber of equity shares outstanding during the pericd, The weighted average
number of aquity shares outstanding during the period s adjustad for svents such as bonus issue, bonus slement in a rights issue, share spilt, and
revarsa share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of aquity shares outstanding, without a comesponding change in
resources,
For the purpose of calculating diluted samings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
averaga number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
T. CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and In hand and short-term Investrments with an original
maturity of three months or less.
U. MEASUREMENT OF EBIDTA:
As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule V1 to the Companies Act, 1956, the company has electad to present eamings before
interest, tax, dapreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a saparate line item on the face of the statement of profit and loss. The company measures
EBITDA on the basls of profit(loss) from continuing operations. In s measurement, the company does not include depreclation and amortization
axpenses, finance costs and tax expensss.
V. OPERATING LEASES:
Payment and recaipts of leage rentals are charged or credited to the Statemant of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the pariod of leass.
W. PROPOSED DIVIDEND:
Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors k= provided for in the accounts, pending approval at the Annual Genaral Meating.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2015 (X in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2015 31st March 2014

2  Share Capital
Authorlsed
25,00,00,000 ( P.Y 25,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 2 /- sach 50.00 50.00
lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Equity Shares
13,83,61,875 (P.Y.13,83,61,B75) Equity Shares of T 2/ sach 2767 2787
Total lssued, Subscribed and Fully Pald-up Equity Share Capital 27.67 27.67

o Reconcillation of the Shares Outstanding at the Beginning and at the end of the Reporting Period

Equity Shares As At ¥t March 2015 As At 31st March 2014
Nos. 8hare Amount Nos. Share Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the perlod 138,351,876 276,703,750 138351875 276703760
Outstanding at the end of the period 138,381,876 276,703,750 138351875 278703750
b. Tormafrights attached to Equity Shares

[}  Thecompanyhas only one class of equity shares camying parvalue of T 2 per share, camying equal rights as to dividend, voting and in all other respects.
i) Durng the year ended 31st March 2015, the amount of per share dividend recognized ss distributions to equity sharsholders was T 0.54
(318t March 2014:20.70).

Daotalls of shareholdera holding more than 5% shares in the company.

As At 31st March 2015 As At 31st March 2014
No. Shares Held % Holdingin  No. Shares Held % Holding in
the class the class
Equity shares of ¥ 2 each fully pald
Name of the Sharehelder
Mr. Vilay Kumar Gupta 28,023,083 202858 28023083 20266
Mr. Manish V Gupta 37,585,230 27.188 37583881 27.165
Mr. Mohit V Gupta 22 447 442 16.225 22447442 16.225
Mr= Shilpa M Gupta 7,023,253 5078 7023253 5.078

As per records of the company, including its register of sharsholders/members and other declarations recsived from sharehoiders regarding beneficial

intareat, the above sharsholding represents lagal ownerships of shares.

Resorves and Surplus

Genoral Ressrve

Balance as per the last finandcal statements

Add: Amount transferred from surpius balance In the statement of P&L

Cloaing Balance

Hedge Resorve (Refer Accounting policy "K of Note 1 ™)
Balance as par the last financial statamants
Add/{Less) : Movement during the year

Closing Balance

Capital Subsidy ( Refer Accounting Pollcy P (1) of Note 1 ®)
Balance a8 per the last financial statements
Closlng Balance
Resorve Account
Balance as per the last financal statements
Securiies Premium Account
Balance &s per the last financial statemants
Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per the last financlal statemants
Surplus In tho Statoment of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last financial statements
Profit for the year
Less: Appropriations
Interim Equity Dividend (amount per share ¥ 0.84(31st March 2014: ¥ 0.70))
Tax on Interim Equity Dividend
Transfer o General Resarve
Total Appropriations
Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Total Resorves and Surplus

1683.30 181.30
0.00 12.00
193.30 183.30
0.00 0.00
028 0.00
0.28 0.00
1.24 1.24
1.24 1.24
002 0.02
0.80 0.89
B.A1 B.41
525.51 437.18
84.17 111.88
(11.82) (9.88)
(1.87) (1.85)
0.00 (12.00)
{i3m) 2333)
506.00 525.51
T88.23 T27.37
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (X in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2016 31st March 2014

4 Long-Term Bormowings MNon-Current Portion Current Maturities
31st March 2015 31st March 2014 31at March 2015 31st March 2014
Term Loans
From Banks - TUF Scheme ( Securad) .14 0.00 0.00 0.00
The above amount Includes
Amount disclossd under the head "Other Current Liabilities™ (6.23) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Rafer Note No, 9) adl I — — |
: 0,00 000 _0.00
() Term loan Is avalled from HDFC Bank Lid., which cames gross interest @ 11.00% p.a. The loan is sacured by hypothecation of specific movable Plant &/
() Theloan is repayable in quarierly Installments of ¥ 1.56 crorss, sach along with Interest, from the next Financial Year |.e. 2015-16. This loan is eligible for interest)
subsidy of 2% p.a. under TUF scheme of Central Goverment and 7% p.a. by Gujaral State Govemmentunder The Texdtlle Policy, 2012,
5  Deferred tax Lisbllities (net)
Deforred Tax
Fheed essets: impect of difference between tax depreciation and 56.83 5259
depreciation’ amortization chargad for the financial reporting
Groas Deforred Tax Liabiilty 59
Deferrod Tax Assets
Impact of expanditure charged fo the statement of profit and loes in the
curmant year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis 1.03 0.09
Provision for Doubtful Debts 020 0.20
Provision for Litigations 0.3
Gross Deferred Tax Assots _1.55 0.60
Not Doferred Tex Lisbility 55.08 51.89
Lomng Term Short Term
8  Provislons 3ist March 2016  31st March 204 it March 2016 3ist March 2014
Provision for Employes Benofits
Compensgated Absences 0.00 0.00 207 1.08
Gratuity (Refer Nota No 28.1 ) 260 0.81 23 2.09
2.68 0.81 438 3.14
Othoer Provislons
Provision for Litigations (Refer Note No.28.6 ) 0.83 0.83 0.00 0.00
Provision for Mark-to-Mark Losses on Derivative Contracts 0.00 0.00 0. 0.00
Tax Balances: (Provisions Less Advance Tax) 0.00 0.00 0.15 3.08
0.83 0.93 018 3.08
3.62 1.74 4.54 6.20
T Bhort Term
a) SECURED LOANS
Working Capital Faciliies from Banks 1M1 263,92
Suppliers Line of Credit from Banks in Foreign Cumency T390 0.00
Short Term Loan From Banies 25.00 100.00
b) UNSECURED LOANS
Short Term Loan from Banks B.AS 7.858
27818 401.47

Working Capital, Suppllers Line of Credit from Banks In Foreign Cumrency and Short term loan from banks are secured by a hypothecation of cument assets &

cartain tanglble movable plant & machinerles and joint equitable mortgage of certain Immovable fixed essets of the Company, personal guarantes of three|
promotar directors and len on certain Fixed Deposits of the company. (Refer Note No. 28.2)

] Trade Payablos Long Term Short Term
31st March 2015 31st March 2014 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Trade payables 0.00 0.00 6243 66.88
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (Refer Note No. 27.4) 0.00 0.00 042
0.00 0.00 62.85
(includes ¥ 7.60 Crores due to Managing Directors,on account of Commission-Refer Note No.28.2)
9 Other Current Liabllities
Cumant maturities of long-term bormowlngs (Secured)(Refer Nota No 4) [ ¥ ]
Interest accrued but not due on bomowings .20

Unclaimed Dividend (Refer Note No 27.5)

~
=

020
08
0.00
0.07
382
&.T7
0.07
5.84
0.00
0.57
6.69
1.07

Payable for Capital Goods 4.84
Payabis for Capital Goods - Micro, Small & Medium Enerprises (Refar Note No. 27.4 ) 1.87
6.5
Advance from subsidiary (Refer Note No 28.2 ) 0.00
Other Liabilities
(a) Dealers / Distribuiors’ Deposit 0.55
(b) Advance from Customers 320
(¢) Securities Deposit 1M F
(d) Bank Overdraft as per Books 013 0.10
(o) Statutory Duss Payabie 4,94 7.68
( Others 0.78 0.72
27.84 26.86
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (X in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2016 31st March 2014

10 Fixed Assats
A _Tangible asssts
Froo Hold | Loaso Hold| Bulldings| Windmills |  Plant and Office Offico | Fumiture | Vehiclos Total
Land Land Equipmernts | Equipments | Eguipment and
Computers | Fixtures
Cost or Valuation
At 1st April 2014 10.18 9.03 15172 40.80 618.93 3.43 2.87 3.08 8.22 848.04
Additions 9.05 4.31 10.35 0.00 89.36 1.15 0.17 0.58 1.65 125.80
Adjustmant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (156.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 {0.54) (16.04)
Digcard 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {0.16) (0.17) (0.28) 0.00 (0.58)
Inter Unit Transfer 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 (0.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
At 31st March 2015 19.21 13.34 1T1.57| 40.80 9229 4.42 2.87 3.38 9.33 957.01
Depreciation
At st April 2014 0.00 (0.61) (39.09)| (15.33) (305.72) {1.31) (2.08) {(z.01) (3.81) | (380.94)
Additions 0.00 (0.15) {577 (1.75) (51.08) (0.82) {0.34) (0.18) (0.84) | (B0.81)
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35 14.89
Discard 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.15 0.26 0.00 0.55
Inter Unit Transfer 0.00 0.00 {0.18) 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
At 31st March 2015 0.00 (0.76)  (45.04) (17.08) (342.08) {1.78) (2.25) (1.94) (4.40) | (415.31)
Mot Block
At 3ist March 2015 i9.24 i2.58) 12653 23.52 350.23 264 0.62 1.44 4.93 541.70
At 31st March 2014 10.18 842 11283 2527 313.21 212 0.81 1.07 441 478.10
B Intangible assets
Brands / Technical Total
trademaria hnow how
Gross Block
Al 1st April 2014 0.50 287 3.17
Purchase 0.00 0.02 0.02
Discard 0.00 (0.02) (0.02)
At 31st March 2015 0.50 287 317
Amorttzation
Al 1st April 2014 (0.50) (1.43) (1.83)
Charge for the vear 0.00 {0.18) (0.18)
Discard 0.00 0.01 0.01
At 31st March 2015 (0.50) {1.58) (2.08)
Nat block
At 31st March 2015 0.00 1.00 1.09
Al 31st March 2014 0.00 1.24 1.24
11_Capltal Work In Progreas
Bulldings | Plantand | Others| Total
Equipment
As At 31st March 2015 11.65 49.10 219| 6204
As At 31st March 2014 14.46 47,57 155| 63.58

m::mmmm -0)
1 subsidy of ¥ 3.60 (P.Y.21.22) Crores In raspact of spacific assals has been daductad from the cost of assels and dapreciation chargad
accordingly,out of which £2.40 Crores recelved during the year.
2 Capital work In progress of ¥62.94 Crores, includes expanditure incurred during construction period of ©0.08 Crores in respect of ongoing
medamisation project of Yamn Division [Refer note no.27.6 of schedule |, and interest of ¥ 0.08 Crores capitalised In respectof ongoing modemisation
of Yam Division.
3 tha physical verification of asssts camisd out during the year at cartain plants, the variances on account of physical verification have baean duly
adjustad In assats write off 10,05 Crores. (P.Y.10.82)
4 IMPACT OF CHANGE INACCOUNTING POLICY OF DEPRECIATION :
In case of any asset whose life Is already exhausted, the camying value as at 01-04-2014 of ¥ 7.32 Crorea hes been ascerained and the impact ls
racognized in tha Statemant of Profit and Loss. Had the Company followsad the sarflar depraciation policy, the dapreciation charga for the year would
have basn lower by € 9.77 Crores and profit before tax would have been higher by ¥ 8.77 Crores.
12  Non-Currentinvestments
m Trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment In equity instruments (Unquotad)
(0 In Subsidiary Company

854212 [P.Y. 854212] Ordinary Shares of One Singapore Dollar sach 2.08 206
fully paid in Gujarat Ambuja Intemational Pte Lid.
(i) In Others
389480 [P.Y.389490] Equity shares of Juplter Corporate Services of € 10 /- each fully paid up 1.94 1.94
1458508{P.Y. 1458506] Equity Shares of Royale Exports Lid, Srilanka each of ¥ 10/~ of Sri Lankan Rupees 0.68 0.68
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AS AT AS AT
31st March 2015 31st March 2014
m Trado Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise) (Contd.)
250000 [P.Y. 250000] Equity Shares of Sealac agro Ventures Limited each of T 10/- fully pald up 0.25 0.25
Lass : Provislon for Other than temporary Diminution In Value (0.25) 0.00
0.00 0.25
Sub total (1) __ 488 4.93
(L)) Non-Trade Investments (valuad at cost unloss stated otherwiss)
) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
300 [PY.300] ACC Ltd of ¥ 10/- sach fully pald up. 0.02 0.02
20 [P.Y. 20] Adani Enterprises Ltd.of T 1/- each fully paid up. ( ¥ 584/(P.Y.T 584/-)) 0.00 0.00
50380 [PY.50380] Ambuja Cement Lid.of ¥ 2/- each fully paid up. 0.62 0.62
20302 [P.Y.20302 | Andhra Bank of T 10 /- each fully pald up o.18 0.18
25 [P.Y. 25] Anvind Lid.of T 10/~ each fully paid up. ( ¥ 261/- (P.Y.T 261/-)) 0.00 0.00
60000 [PY. 60000] Ashok leyland Lid .of ¥ 1/- sach fully paid up. 0.08 0.08
188060 [P.Y. 188060] Coal India Lid .of ¥ 10 /- each of fully paid. 4.81 4,61
38512 [P.Y.38512] Central Bank of india of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.35 0.35
33910 [P.Y. 33910] Edelweiss Capital Ltd .of ¥ 1/- sach of fully paid up. 0.28 0.28
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value 0.00 (0.18)
0.28 0.08
4992 [PY.4992] Firstsource Solutions Ltd of ¥ 10/ each fully paid up. 0.03 0.03
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution In Value _{0.02) (0.03)
0.01 0.00
35290 [P.Y.35200] Gateway Distriparks Lid. of ¥ 10/- each fully pald up. 0.30 0.30
5400 [P.Y. 5400] Gularat Alkalles & Chemicals Lid .of T 10/- sach fully pald up. 0.08 0.08
52631 [PY.52631] Gujarat State Petronet Lid of ¥ 10/ each fully paid up. 0.14 0.14
10000 [P.Y.10000] Hindalco Industries Lid .of ¥ 1/- sach fully paid up. 0.19 0.19
30897 [P.Y.30897] Hotel Leela Venture Lid .of ¥ 2/~ sach fully paid up. 017 0.17
Lsss : Provislon for Other than temporary Diminution In Valus {0.10) {0.11)
0.07 0.06
27130 [P.Y.5426] ICICI Bank Ltd.of € 2/- sach fully paid up. 0.50 0.50
[ Includes spiit shares alloted during the vear.]
90000 [P.Y.90000] IDEA Cellular Ltd.of T10/- each fully paid up. 0.68 0.68
10000 [P.Y. 10000] | D F C Lid of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.22 0.22
Lasas : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution In Valus E% E#]
.14
500 [PY. 500 ] JayKay Enterprises Lid of T 1 /- each fully pald up.( T 2740/ (P.Y.T 2740(-)) 0.00 0.00
Lass : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value ( € 1145/4P.Y. T Nil )) m 0.00
0.00
3000 [PY.3000] Larsen & Toubro Ltd .of ¥ 2/~ each fully paid up. 0.28 0.28
5 [PY. 5] Maral Overssas Lid.of T 10/~ sach fully paid up. (T 118/{P.Y.T116/)) 0.00 0.00
Lesa : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value T Nil (P.Y.T 68/-)) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1700 [PY.1700] Manglora Refinery and Petrochemicals Ltd. of ¥ 10/- sach fully paid up. 0.1 0.01
Lesa : Provislon for Other than temporary Diminution in Value (T Nl (P.Y.? 47008/-)) M‘Im om
.01
21482 [P.Y. 21492 ] Moll Ltd .of T 10 /- each fully paid up 0.81 0.81
Loss: Mhmmuwummhm _{o.21) _(o2m)
0.60 0.54
114822 [PY. 114822] Meghmani Organics Lid,of T 1/- each fully paid up, 0.22 0.22
256891 [P.Y.256891] NHPC Ltd of ¥ 10/~ sach fully paid up. 0.92 0.92
231000 [P.Y. 231000 ] NMDC Ltd of T 1/- each fully pad up. 6.83 6.93
TI770 [PY.77770] NTPC Lid. of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up. 1.13 1.13
75000 [P.Y. 7S000] Ol & Natural Gas Corp.Ltd .of ¥ 10/~ each fully pald up. 1.88 1.88
7014  [PY.7014] Omaxe Lid.of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0147 0.17
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value _ {0.08)
0.09 0.08
204700 [P.Y. 316700] Petronet LNG Lid .of T 10/- each fully paid up. 218 2.34
9539 [P.Y. 9539 ] Power Finance Corp Ltd of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.08 0.08
115091 [P.Y.115091] Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd uuw-mwpmup 1.04 1.04
2500 [P.Y. 2500 ] Rellance Industries Ltd .of T 10/ each fully paid up. 0.25 0.25
NI [PY.100] Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Ltd.of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up.(€ Nil (P.Y.2342711)) 0.00 0.00
Less : Provislon for Other than temporary Diminution In Value(® NIl (P.Y.T9878/-)) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
20600 [PY.29600] Stesl Authority of India Lid .of ¥ 10/- sach fully pald up. 0.58 0.58
1500  [P.Y.1500] The Sukhjit Starch & Chemicals Lid. of ¥ 10/ sach fully paid up. 0.02 0.02
2067 [P.Y.2067] Tata Steel Lid. of ¥ 10/~ sach fully paid up 0.06 0.06
45333 [P.Y. 45333] mmmmmmmuuw-mmw;m. 0.13 0.13
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value _ {0.08) _ (0.0
0.04 0.06
Sub total (a) T 2454 244
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2016 31st March 2014
) Investment In Government Securitios
National Saving Certificates Sub total (b) 0.02 0.02
(Lodged with Sales tax & Other Government authoritiea)
(il Investment in Bonds (Quoted)
30 [PY. 30] PNB Long Term LOA Perpsatual Bonds ( Interest 10.40%) 3.00 3.00
7088 [P.Y.7098 ] NABARD Bhavishya Nirman Bond _1o0.48 .34
Sub total (c) 1318 12.34
(v} Investment in Co-Oporative Bank ( Unguoted )
10000 [P.Y. 10000] Equity shares of Kalupur Com. Co-Op Banks Lid.of T 25/- each fully paid up. 0.02 002
Sub total (d) 0.02 0.02
{v) Inveatment In Non Convertible Debentures (Unquoted)
TITI0  [PY. 0] NTPC B.49% Non Convertible Dabantures of ¥12.5 sach lasued as Bonus Debanturas. 0.00 0.00
Sub total (o) __0.00 0.00
Sub Total () =(atoe) 776 36.78
Total (1 + 1) 4244 _41.72]
AGGREGATE COST OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 38.27 37.58
AGGREGATE COST OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS 497 4.97
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 30.34 3683
AGGREGATE PROVISION FOR DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 0.80 0.84
13 Loans & Advances (Unsecured - Considered Good)
Non-Current
31st March 2015  31st March 2014 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Capital Advances 14.65 14.01 0.00 0.00
Security Daposit 3.66 7.35 1.41 0.77
Advancs for Goods & Expenses:
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 527 3.01
Doubiful 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.12
0.00 0.00 5.49 313
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.12
0.00 0.00 52T 3.01
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind (Refar Note No.27.7 (if) ) 5.i8 5.22 5.88 11.04
Sub total (a) 2348 26.58 12.56 14.82
Other Loans & Advances
Margin Money Fixed Deposits with misturity of 1.1 211 0.00 0.00
mora than 12 monthe (Refar Note No 18)
Advanca income-tax (net of provision for taxation) (indluding Refund Recelvable ) 0.02 B6.44 780 5.00
MAT Credit Entilemnent 9.73 1.65 0.00 0.00
Balances with Govt Authorities 0.00 1.23 8.93 10.01
Sub Total (b) 10.88 1143 16.53 15.01
Total (a+b) 34.35 38.01 29.09 29.83
14 Other Azsets (Unsecured - Considered Good) Non-Current Current
31st March 2018  31st March 2014 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Interast accruad on Others 0.00 0.00 1.57 0.07
Interest accruad on Fixed Deposiis 0.04 0.15 0.25 0.25
Interast accrued on Investments 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.21
Insurance Recalvable 0.00 0.00 024 0.07
Export incentive recaivable 0.20 0.22 1.42 4.07
0.24 0.37 .70 4.67
15 Current Investmants
(Valued at lower of cost and fair value, unless stated otherwise)
Investment in Bonds (Quoted)
100 [PY. Nil] 8.75% Kamataka Nesravarl Nigam Ltd T 1000000 each 10.00 0.00
10.00 0.00
AGGREGATE COST OF QUOTED CURRENT INVESTMENTS 10.00 0.00
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED CURRENT INVESTMENTS 10,00 0.00
18 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and not realizable value)
(A= taken, valued & certified by the managoment)
Raw materials { Refer Note No 27.13 ) 252.50 226.12
Work-in-progress ( Refer Note No 27.15 ) 8.68 797
Finished goods ( Refer Note Mo 27.16 ) 149.22 216.565
Stock in Traded goods ( Refer Note No 27.14 ) 0.87 19.36
Stores & spares, Fuel 2229 18.42
Packing Materials 10.08 8.87
443.69 497.29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH ZN 5 (T in Crores)
AB AT AS AT
31st March 2016  31st March 2014,
Non-Current Cument
17 Trade recolvables 31st March 2018  31st March 2014 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
1) Trade Recelvables outstanding for a perlod
axceeding six months from the due date for payment
Unsacurad, Considerad Good 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.09
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.52
0.00 0.00 0.54 0.61
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.52
Sub Total (1) 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.09
{il)y Othars Trada Recalvables
Sacured Considered Good 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.19
Unsecured,
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 107.86 14832
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08
0.00 0.00 108.12 149.57
Loss : Provision for Doubtful Dabts 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08
Sub Total (11 ) 0.00 0.00 108.05 149.51
Total (1+1) 0.0 0.00 108.07 148.680
18 Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.39 0.64
Balances with banks
(1) On current accounts 0.09 022
(i) On unpaid dividend account 412 3.92
(i) Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 0.73 0.73
Sub total (a) 533 5.51
Other Bank Balances
Mergin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months 137 238
Less : Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months (1.11) {2.11)
Amount disclosad under non-current assets (Refer Nota No 13 )
Sub total (b) 0.28 0.27
Total (a + b) 5.59 578
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
19 Revenue from operations 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
A Sale of Products (Refer Note No 27.12 )
i) Finishad goods
Export 305.38 580.77
Domestic 2010.91 2303.24
Sub Total (1) 2316.29 2003.01
{ij) Traded Goods
Export 12.24 26.34
Domestic _z2412 —181.18/
Sub Total (i) 236.36 207.63
Sub Total (I + 1) 2552.65 3110.54
Less: Exclse duty 3828 38.18
2516.39 3072.36
B Power Ganeration- Windhill B.10 B.08
Net Sales Total (A + B) 2524.49 3080.42
C Other Operating Revenue
Processing Income 173 0.00
Exports Incantive 365 10.30
Sale of Scrap Material 1.43 1.08
Other Operating Revenus 68.81 11.39
Revenue from operations Total (A+B+C) 2531.30 309181
20 Other Income
Interast Income on
Bank deposits 0.56 1.43
Bond( Long Term Investment) 0.84 0.88
Othars 134 205
Dividend Income on
Currant investments 0.05 0.13
Mon-Current investments 1.32
Profit on Sale of Cument Investments (Trade) 1.00 0.08
Profit on Sale of Non-Current Investments (NonTrade) 1.69
Miscallansous incoma 1.34 1.13
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 282 1.40
9.13 10.09
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (X in Crores)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

3st March 2018 31st March 2014

Cost of Materlals Consumed (Refer Mote No.27.9 )

I  Cost of Raw Materlals Consumed 1621.44 2308.88
Il Costof Packing Materials Consumed 59.89 57.64
Total Cost of Materials Consumed 1681.33 2366.53
Purchase of traded goods (Refer Note No.27.11 )
Purchase of Stock-in trade 216.44 190.23
{increase)Docreass In Inventories _216.44 _190.23 |
Inventories at the Closing of the year
Tradad Goods (Rafer Nots No. 27.14 ) 0.87 18.36
Work-in-Progress (Refer Nota Mo.27.15 ) a.88 7.97
Finished Goods (Refer Nota No.27.16 ) 149.22 216.55
Sub Total (1) 158.75 243,88
Imventorios at the Beginning of the year
Traded Goods (Refer Note No. 27.14 ) 19.36 2593
Work-in-Progress (Riefer Nota No.27.16 ) 787 6.17
Finished Goods (Refar Note No.27.16 ) 218.55 128.76
Sub Total (i) 243.88 160.86
(Total (U - 1) 85.13 _(83.02)|
Employes Benefit Exponscs
Salarles, Wages and Bonus 61.56 55.61
Contribution to provident and other fund 306 255
Gratuity Contribution & Provisions (Refer Note No 28.1 ) 235 0.14
Stafl Welfare axpenses 1.63 1.55
Commission to Managing Directors 7.60 12.36
__T8.20 __72.20
Other Expenses
Consumption of stores and spares parts { Refer Note No 27.10) 24.38 24.80
Consumption of chemicals 22980 23.24
Power and fuel 130.85 135.67
Fraight and forwarding charges T.10 88.61
Rant ( Refer Note No 28.3 ) 4.3 6,06
Rates and taxes 113 0.62
Insurance 1.61 1.82
Labour Charges 17.10 18.00
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and machinary .98 3.20
Bulldings 0.25 0.42
Others 1.02 1.62
Legal and Professional fees * 183 1.62
Directors’ sitting fees 0.10 0.06
Payment to Auditor
Audit fes 025 0.25
Tax audit fes 0.07 0.07
In other capacity:
Taxatlon matters 0.08 0.05
Other Sarvices (certification fees) 0.02 0.04
Provision for other than temporary decling in the camying amount of
Non-Cument investments (nst) 0.00 0.29
Scrap [ Discarding of Assels 0.05 0.92
Donations 0.08 0.18
Forelgn Exchange Fluctuation (Refer Note No 27.21 ) (Net) .02 17.50
Corporate Soclal Welfare Expenses 081 0.51
Commission to Mon - Exacutive Directors 012 0.00
Provision for Doubtiul Debte/Advances o0.18 0.24
Miscallansous axpanses 20.19 25.15
_307.60 _350.93
* Legal and Professional fees includes Cost Audit Fees of T 0.02 Crores
Finance costs
& Interost Expenses
Interest on Fixed Loans / Term Loan 0.16 0.00
Interest on Working Capital Loans 11.23 16.17
Interest on others 1.08 0.54
b. Other Borrowing costs
Bank & other charges 256 3.54
__15.00 __20.65|
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7. Additional information to the Financlal Stataments
271 Contingent llablilties not provided for In respect of:

8r. No| PARTICULARS As at 31-03-2015 |As at 31-03-2014
{a) Claims against the Company /disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debts 520 6.16
{b) Disputed Statutory Claima
I} Exciss, Customs, Service Tax and DGFT T43 743
) Incoma Tax
a) Appaals prefermed by Company - 0.76
b) Appesls preferred by Departmant 0.62 062
i) Sales Tax , VAT, Entry Tax and Mandi Tax 278 172
iv) Others 143 1.58
TOTAL 1183 1211

Note : Qutflow in respact of 1 (a) and (b) disputes fcontingencies is dependent upon final outcome of the disputes or ultimate agreament to rescive the differences.

272  Commitmants on account of estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be exacuted on capital account and not provided for relating to Tangible Assats
Is ¥ 12.76 Crores (Previous Year ¥ 35.30 Crores).

273 In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on reallsation in the ordinary course of business at least squal to the
amount at which they are stated.

274 Duss to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
a) Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2008

Sr.No | Particulars As st 31-03-2015 As at 31-03-2014
A (I} Principal amount remaining unpald at the end of the accouniing year 200 027
(including Creditors for Capital Goods)
(i) Interest due on above (T 7,406/~ P.Y. ¥ 543/-). 0.00 0.00
B The amount of Interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with 0.00 0.00
amount of paymanl made lo the suppliers beyond the appointed date during the accounting year
c The amount of interest eccrued and remaining unpald at the end of the financial year, (77,406/- P.Y, T 5431)] 0.00 0.00
D amount of interest dus and payabla for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but 0.00 0.00
bayond the due date during the year) but without adding Interest spacified undar the MSMED
E The amount of further intarest remaining due and payable In succsading years, until such interest ls actually paid. 0.00 0.00

b) mmmmmmhmdwmmmummmumuudum Small and Madium
Entarprisas on the basis of information availabla with the Company.

FL] There ara no amounts dus and outstanding to be credited to Invesior Education and Protection Fund.
278 Expendlture Incurred during Construction period:
The pre-operative expenses incurred in respect of Sorbitol & Captive Power Plant in Uttarakhand are capitalized during the curment financial vear,

Balance represents pre-operativa axpenses incurred in respect of ongoing modemization project of Yam Division. The details are as under.

NATURE OF EXPENDITURE Opening Addition Capltallsod Cloaing
Balance During the Year | During the Year Ealance

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Spares & Consumables 0.08 0.01 0.09 0.00
Factory Expenses 0.06 0.12 017 0.01
Labour Charges 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00
Eleciriclty Charges 0.05 0.00 0.05 0.00
Rent 0.00 0.04 0.04 0.00
Sub Total 0.18 018 0.36 0.4
EMPLOYEE COST
Salaries & Establishment 0.21 0.32 0.53 0.00
Staff Welfare 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00
Sub Total 0.21 0.33 0.54 0.00
Insurance 0.01 0.03 0.04 0.00
Lagal & Professional 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02
Offica Expanses 0.00 0.03 0.03 0.00
Security Charges 0.03 0.02 0.05 0.00
Travelling & Conveyance 0.1 0.01 0.02 0.00
Miscellaneous Expanses 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.00
Sub Total 0.09 0.12 0.18 0.02
Interest & Finance Charges 0.02 0.16 0.14 0.03
GRAND TOTAL 0.5 0.78 123 0.08
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T () Diaciosure as par Clause 32 of the Listing Agreament entered with Stock Exchangea:
Particulars 201415 2013-14
Subsidlary Company : Gujarat Ambula Intemnational Pte.Ltd NIl Nil
Maximum amount due during the year : NIl il
(i) Disclosure as per Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Loans & Advances to related parties:
Particulars 201415 201314
Rent Advance to SMAS Investors LLP 5.45 4.89

278 Disclosure of Derivative Instruments:
a) Derivative contracts entered Into by the company and outstanding as on 31st March, 2015:
I) Particulars of darivative ingtruments acquired for hedging amount as under:

PARTICULARS 201415 201314

A. Options NO8 Amount NOS Amount
No of Buy USD (Mn) put Nil Nill Nil Nil
Amount INR Crores NI Hil Nil Wil
OR

Mo of Sell USD (Mn) Call Nil Mil Nil Nil
Amount INR Crores N Mil Hil Wil
B. Forward Contracts

Buy USD MN 1 27 NIl Mil
INR Crores 16.80 Nil Nil
Sell USD MN 4 15 Mil Wil
INR Crores 8.7 Nil Nl

ii) Al derivative and financial instruments acquired by the Company are for hadging.
iii} Foreign cumency exposure that are not hedged by derivative instruments as on 31st March, 2015;
10.07 USD Mn squal to ¥ 62.96 Crs and EUR 1.47 Mn equal to ¥ 11.22 Crs

(Previous Year L'SD Mn 6.12 equal to ¥ 31,45 Crores and EUR 1.37 Mn equal 1o ¥ 11,64 Crores) {Note: USD = US Dollar; EUR=EURQ)
e DETAILE OF MATERIALS CONSUMPTION:
Particulars 201415 2013-14
| Agro processing
Ol Seads and Oll Cakes SBOLAT 1343.38
Cruds Edibla Ol 18447 251.44
Maize processing
Maize 528.34 512.56
CottonYam
Raw Colton 155.16 174.57
Others 163.90 26,94
Packing Materials 50.89 57.84
Total 1881.33 2366.53
2710  value of iImported and Indigenous Raw materials, Stores and Spares consumed:
Particulars 201415 201314
Amount % Amount %
(A) RAW MATERIALS ::
Importad 181.28 11.18 161.57 6.56
Indigenous 1440.18 88.62 2167.32 83.44
Total 1621.44 100.00 2308.80 100.00
{B) STORES, SPARES & COMPONENTS :
Imported 078 312 122 493
Indiganous 23.82 96.88 23,58 85.07
Total 24.38 100.00 24.80 100.00
2711 TRADING GO0DS PURCHASED:
Particulars 201415 2013-14
1. Edible Ol 200.890 11521
2. Oil Seads (¥ 3613) 0.00 322
3. Deolled Caks 1.54 35.16
4, Cotton and Yam 0.00 0.03
5. Others 14.01 3.82
Total 216.44 180.23
2712 SALES OF FINISHED GOODS AND TRADING GOODS:( NET OF EXCISE DUTY)
Particulars 201415 2013-14
(A) MANUFACTURING PRODUCTS
M AGRO PROCESSING DIVISION
Deoclied Cake #481.72 1010.15
Edible Ol 56097 706,71
Othar Products 91.48 20.31
TOTAL: 111447 173747
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() MAIZE PROCESSING DIVISION
Starch 309.20 286.05
Derivatives 496.26 446.74
Dther Products 2i6.62 178.82

TOTAL: 1022.08 912.M

(iif) COTTON YARN DIVISION
Yam 163.20 228.41
Other Products 16.84 24,72

TOTAL: 180.04 253.13

GRAND TOTAL 2318.29 2903.01

Less: Exclse Duty 38,28 38.18

NET OF EXCISE DUTY (A) 2280.03 2864.83

(B) TRADED GOODS
1.Edible Oil 219.94 13043
2.0l Seads 0.00 37.84
3.Deolled Cake 1.81 35.89
4.Colton & Yam 0.00 0.03
5.0thers 14.61 3.34

TOTAL (B) 236.38 207.53

(C) POWER DIVISION
Power Ganeration- Windmills 8.10 B.08

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 2524.49 3080.42

2713 _INVENTORY OF RAW MATERIAL S:
| Particulars 201448 | 2013-14

Agro Procasaing

Crude Edible oil 16.50 14.66

Ol Seads 167.79 B6.93

| Others 0.53 8.08

Maizs Procesaing

Maize 48.88 7249

Cotton Yam

Raw Cotton 17.96 4495

Others 0.93 1.0

| Total 252.59 228.12]
27.14 _INVENTORY OF TRADED GOODS

Particulars 201415 2013-14 VARIANCE

Edible Oll 0.00 18.93 1893

Others 0.87 0.43 (0.44)

TOTAL 0.87 18.36 18.49

27.15 _INVENTORY OF WORK IN PROGRESS:

Particulars 201416 2013-14 VARIANCE
Cotton Yam & Polyester Flbre amn 3.35 0.64
Maizs Starch 585 482 -1.33

|_Total 8.66 7.97 0.68|
27,16 _INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS:

Particulars 201415 201314 VARIANCE

{A) AGRO PROCESSING DIVISION
Deolled Cake 17.83 30.42 1258
Edible Cil 44,89 132.54 87.65
Other Products 4.07 0.67 (3.41)

(B} MAIZE PROCESSING DIVISION
Starch 18.83 10.42 (8.41)
Derivatives 13.34 18.60 526
Other Products 6.06 541 (0.65)

(C) COTTON YARN DIVISION
Yam 44.20 1849 (25.71)

TOTAL 149,22 218.55 67.34

2717 _Value of Imports on CIF basls during the year: (On Accrual basls)

Particulars 2014-18 201314

Raw Matsrial and Trading goods 295.35 14647

Stores & Componants 071 1.88

__Capital Goods 1747 18.20|

27.18 _Eamings in Forelgn currency during the vear:
|_Particulars 201415 mms‘
FOB Value of Export Sales 300.64 606.86
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_Expenditure In foreign currency during the year: (On Accrual Basls)
Partlculars 201418 2013-14
COwverssas Commission 0.90 4.58
Finance and Bank Charges 0.68 0.68
Membership fees, Books & Periodicals (PY T 47,027/) 0. 0.00
DOthers 027 0.36
Romittances In Forelgn Currencies for Dividend
The Company has made following remittances in forelgn curency on account of dividend during the year.
Particulars 201415 2013-14
Mumber of Non Resident Shareholders 44T 49
MNumber of Equity Shares held by them 167036 168536
Gross Amount of Dividend (T in Crores) o 0.01
‘Year to which Dividend relates 2014-15 (interim) | 20-1314 (Interim)
Orther than above, the Company has pald dividend to non resident sharsholders In indian rupeas as per dalalls below. The Company doas not have any
information about the subsaquent remiitancs, if any, in forsign currencies made out of the said amount by/on behalf of thase non resident shansholdars.
Particulars 201415 2013-14
MNumber of Non Resident Shareholders 810 827
Mumber of Equity Shares held by them STiT8T 557778
Gross Amount of Dividend (T in Crores) 0.05 0.04
Year to which Dividend relates 201415 (interim) | 2013-14 (Interim
Detalls of Forslgn Exchange Fluctuation(Met)
Particulars 201415 2013-14
{Gain)/Loss on account of Sales 320 205
(Gain)Loss on account of Purchases a1 19.87
(Galn)/Loss on account of restatemant of monetary assals and liablities (1.38) {4.42)
Total 5.02 17.50

Disclosuros under Accounting Standards

Disclosure a8 per Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) Employes Benefits:
I} Defined Contribution Plans:

Amount of T 3.06 Crores (Previous Year ¥ 2.55 Crores) is recognised as expanse and included in Employee’s Expenses in the Profit and Loss Account.

i} Defined Benefit Plans:
(a) Changes in the Present Value of Obligation

Particulars

Gratuity Plan

3
3

201314

Opening Defined Benefit Obiigation

6.38

Servica Cosl

0.64

Intarest Cosl

S3H

0.53

Actuarial Lossss/ (Gains)

-
=
-

(0.80)

Losses/(Gains) on curtalimants

0.00

Lisbilitins axtinguished on settlamesnts

0.00

Benafits Paid

{0.30)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

6.456

(b) Changes in tha Falr Valus of Plan Assets

Particulars

sEis
i

g
5

2013-14

Opening fair value of plan assets

342

Expectad return on Plan Assels

&

029

Actuartal gains and (Losses)

{0.05)

Assets distributed on ssitiements

0.00

Contribution by employer

0.20

Benefits paid

{0.31)

Closing balance of falr value of plan assels as at 31st March

S+

3.55

{c) Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
Particulars

2014-18

201314

1) Present Value of Defined Banefit Obligation

Funded

645

Lass: Falr Valua of Plan Asssts

Amount to ba recognised as liability /(asset)

2.80

i) Amount Reflected In the Balance Sheot

2.80

Assats

0.00

Not Liabllity/(Asset)

2.80
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3. Nat Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) recognisad In year
4. Past service cost
5. Losses /(Gaing) on curtallmenis and seftlement
Total in'E ‘s
(8) Category of Plan Assots
Particulars

() Principle Actuarial Assumptions (expressed as welghted averages)

Particulars Gratuity Plan
201418 2013-14
Discount rate 7.96% 8.31%
Expected retumn on plan assets 7.08% B.70%
Annual increasa in salary costs 8.00% B.00%
The astimates of future salary increass, consldared in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senlority, promotion, and other relevant factors,
such as supply and demand in the employment market.
{g) Amount pertaining to Defined Banafits Plan
Particulars Gratuity Plan
201415 2013-14
Defined Benefit Obligation B.79 B8.45
Plan assats im 3.55
Surplus / (Deficit) (5.00) (2.80)

The information regarding axperience adjustment on plan assets and liabilities for past years Is nol ascertainad and hance not fumished.
Moles:- s}n-mmmmnnmamﬁn,mnmmammwmuw
Administratad Provident Fund® are freated as Defined Contribution Plan, since the Company has no further obligations beyond lis monthly contributions.
2} mmmum:mmmmm admintstrated by contributions to Group Schams and
Scheme administrated by coniributions to Lifs Insurance Corporation of indla sxcept in respect of lsave ancashmant for workman of
cmhmmmmmmm-ummmm
3) Bick lsave is consldered as definsd bensfit plan &nd remains unfunded and provided on actuarial valustion basls.
4) The Company expacts to fund approxdmataly T 0.45 Crores towards Gratulty plan and T 3.37 Crores towards Provident Fund plan during the year 2015-18.
Adjustmant

(h) Experience

Particulars Gratulty Plan
201418 201314

Exparience Adjusiment on plan Liabilities (Gain)/Loss [R[] {0.08)

Experience Adjustment on plan Assets Gain / (Loss) {0.05) {0.05)

280.2 Related Party Transactions as por Accounting Standard 18:
The disclosure in pursuance to Accounting Standard-18 on "Related Party disclosures” is as under:
(a) Mame of Related Partles & Relationship

Sr. | Name | Relationship Manner
1. mmwmmw Subsidiary Company 100% Holding of Equity shares of the subsidiary
2. | Vijay Kumar Gupta Managing Director (Key Managerial Person) | Key Managerial Person & Parson axarcising more
than 20% voling power,
3 Manish Gupta Managing Director (Key Manageral Person)| Key Managerial Person & Ralative as Son of Mr. Vijay Kumar
mawmmmmmm
4. | Sulochana Gupta Holative of Key Managerial Person as wite of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupfa & mother of
MMMGQI-:MM' Mohit Gupta.
5. | Shilpa Gupta Relative of Key Managerial Parson Relative as wife of Mr. Manish Gupta
-] Mohit Gupta Ji. Managing Diractor Koy Managerial Parson & Ralative as son of Mr. Vijeykumar
(Ksy Managarial Person) Gupta & Brother of Mr. Manish Gupta
7. | Sandeep Agrawal Exacutive Director (Key Managarial Person) | Key Manageral Parson
8. | Siddharth Agrawal Relative of Key Managerial Parson Retlative as brother of Mr. Sandeep Agrawal
8. | M. Giridhar Chiaf Financial Officer Koy Manageral Person
10. | Manan Bhavsar Company Sscretary Key Managerial Parson
11. | Jay Infrastructure & Properties LLP Enterprise significantly influenced by Key Managerial Parsons sharing more than 20% in profits.
Key Managerial Persons
12. | SMAS Investors LLP Enterprise significantly influenced by Key Managerial Person and relative sharing more than
Kay Managerial Persons 20% In profits.
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Transactions the 8 Balances &3 at the ond with the Related Parties:
L] during the year outstanding yoar btor

(&) 1  Managersl Remunsration
Vijayhumar Gupta 428
RY. {6.40)
Manishkumar Gupta 5.02
RY. (7.83) (7.83) (v} 5]
Othars 137 137 - &
PY. (1.28) {1.29) =) 5]
) Remunsmation
Siddharth Agrawal 028 - 028 =
PY. {0.21) ) (0.21) (-}
{b)  Services : Sitling Fees (T 40,0005) 0.01 ) 0.01 =
pY.| oo ) (0.00) Lo
(g} Dividend paid
Vijaykumar Gupta 2.35 235 - B
PY. (1.86) (1.96) = o]
Manishiumar Gupla 318 3,18 = b
PY.|  (280) (258) ¢] )
Mohit Gupta 1.89 1.89 - -
PY. (1.56) (1.56) (=) )
Othars 097 - 0.67 2
PY. (0.78) &) (0.79) )
{d) FeniPaid
Vijaykumar Gupta 0.02 0.02 - -
RY. {0.01) (0.01) =) )
Manishlumaer Gupia 024 0.24 - “
RY. (0.22) {0.22) [ ]
Others 0.45 - 0.04 041
PY. (0.28) () (0.04) {0.35)
(8) Guarantess Gheen
By Key Managerial Personnel to Company's Bankers For securing Loans 1,081.00 1,081.00 - -
PY. | {1.081.00) {1,081.00) (=) ]
Balance ae bt 31.03.2018
Advances) 548 - - BAE
PY. (4.99) =) =) (4.99)
Ramunanation Payabls (Gross) 7.60 7.80 = =
PY. (12.38) (12.38) (i} (]
Rant Payable 0.01 0.0 - -
BY. =) =) = (]
Guarantess Clven by Key Managerial Personnel
o Compamy's Bankers For sscuring Loans 270.01 270,01 -
H L)

PY. | (383.82) (363.92)
nu-:unmnhmm-mm:m:mulw-ﬁmnmdmnmmmmkunbuunuhmpu
28.3 Opersting Loasos as per Accounting Standard 18:

Tthnhm o Accounting Standard-18 on "Loasss” Is as undsr:

I} The Company has taken varous reskiential, office and godown premisss under oparating leass on lsave and licanss agreements. These ars gensrally not non cancalable
and rangs between 11 monthe and 36 monthe under leave and licenes or longer for other lsases and are renewable by mutusl consent on mutually sgresable temms. The
Company has given refundable Interest free securlly deposite urwer cartain agresments.

i) Leass payments an recognized as expenes in the Profit & Loss stalement on a straight line basis over the lesss term under wepense heed Rent’ amounting to T4.31 Crores
(Prewious Year ¥ 6.05 Croms)

i) The future mink estimated opersiing leese peyments under non-cancelable operaiing leese:

Particulars As ot 310315 As ol 31-03-14
Mot later than one year o.e8 073
Later than ons but not later than 5 yeam 1.8 i

204 m&’n-wmw&

Partlculars 201418 201314
| Nof Profif as per Profit & Loss Acoount AT 111.68 |
Ho.of welghted average Shares 138381878 138351875
Eaming per Equity Shars of € 2/ each (Basic & Diuted) .08 8.07

288 SBasgment Information as per Accounting Standard 17:
Az per Accounting Standard 21, the company has pressnisd Consclldaled Financlal Statemenis. Accordingly Segment information as requinred under Accounting Standard 17
hmmumnmmm

P-‘Ikﬁ'- As ot 310315 As at 31-03-14

Opening Balancs 093 068

Addiions during the year HIL 0.25
Balance

of cash expested to be paid in relation o on acoount of

Thep damages payabie
mammmmﬂhﬂwmwhumummnmnmummm

28,  Figures for the pravious year period have been regroupsd whersver nacessary to maks it comparables with current year figurss.

093 083
of contract for supply of raw matersl and on

As pac our raport of even date For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors

For IGANTILAL PATEL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS VHAYKUMAR GUPTA BIANISH V. GUPTA

Firm Registration Mo.: 104744W [Chairman & Managing Direciod] [DIN Mo.: DO028173) [Managing Direclor] (DIN Mo.: 00028108)
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAM BHAVBAR

[Parinar] Membsrship No.: 153588 [Chisf Financisl Officar] (Membarship No.: 23732) [Company Secretary] (Membarship No.: 7008)
Place: Ahmedabad Placs: Ahmodabad

Darin: May 22, 2015 Dato: May 22, 2015
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing sallent features of the financial statement of subsidliaries

i

{Amounts In T)
Sl No.| Particulars Detalls
1. | Name of the subsidiary Gujarat Ambuja Intemational Pte. Ltd.
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed, 31/03/2015
if different from the holding company's reporting period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the USD @ 62.50 on Balance Sheet date and Average rate during
last date of the relevant Financial year in the the Year @ 61.3398
case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital 19911341
5. | Reserves & surplus 13656873
B. Total assets 347507156
7 Total Liabilities 34750715
B Investments 21101688
8. | Tumover 0
10. | Profit before taxation (781838)
11. | Provision for taxation 0
12, | Profit after taxation (781838)
13. | Proposed Dividend Nil
14. | % of shareholding 100%
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
[Chairman & Managing Director] (DIN No.: 00028173) [Managing Director] (DIN Mo.: 00028196)
N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
[Chief Financlal Officer] (Membership No.: 23732) [Company Secretary] (Membership No.: 7009)
Place: Ahmedabad
Dato: May 22, 2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries togsther refermed to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as ‘the consolidated financial
statemsnts’).

Management's Responsibliity for the Consolidated Financlal Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect o
the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flowsof the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibliity also
includes maintenancs of adequate accounting records inaccordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asssts of the company and
forpreventing and detecting the frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
ghve a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud oremor.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit

Wa have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Thoss Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material migstatement.
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An audit involves parforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procadures sslected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the company’s preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place as adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also inciudes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policles used and the
reasonablensess of the accounting estimates made by the company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in
paragraph (a) of the Other Matters balow, is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial staternents, give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March31, 2015 and its consolidated profit and its consolidated cash fiows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Raport) Order, 2015 (“the order”) issuad by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-saction
(11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments in the auditor’s report of the Holding company, we give in the Annexure a statementon the
matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.(Other than Holding Company, none of its subsidiaries and jointly
controlled antities are incorporated in India).

2.  Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the

purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company so far asit appears from our examination of those
books;

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash Flow Statsment dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations recsived from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2015 and taken on record by
the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the directors of the Holding Company s disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated financial position of the Group as
referred to in Note 28.1.

Il. The Group did not have any long-term contracts, including derivate contracts for which there were any material foresesable losses.
Hll. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transfermed, o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Holding Company.

Other Mattor

(a) The accompanying consolidated financial statements include total assets of ? 0.40 crores as at March 31, 2015, and total revenues and net
cash oufflows of ¥ -0.1 crores and ¥ 0.07 crores for the year ended on that date, In respect of subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities, which
have been audited by other auditors in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of their respective countries, which financial
statements, other financlal information and auditor's reports have been fumished to us by the management. The Holding Company’s
management has converted these audited financial statements of Holding Company’s subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities to
accounting principles generally accepted In India, for the purpose of preparation of the Holding Company’s consolidated financial

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so

far as It relates to the amounts and disclosures included In respect of these subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities, and our report in terms

of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities, is

based on the report(s) of such other auditors under the GAAPa/ GAASs In thelr respective countrles and the aforesald conversion
undertaken by the management; and out audit of the conversion process followed by the management.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements above, Is not modified in respect of

the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financlal statements and other financial

information certified by the Management

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No. 104744W

Jinal A Patel

Date : May 22 2015 Partner

Piace: Ahmedabad Membership No.: 153509
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF
EVEN DATE
RE:GUJARAT AMBLL.JA EXPORTS LIMITED TO WHOM THE PROVISIONS OF THE ORDER APPLY (HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “THE HOLDING COMPANY™)
I (a) The Helding Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative detsils and situation of fixed assets,
) mmmnw;mmwmﬁlmmnhulmuadwﬂmmﬁwmﬂnmhnm
years) and In accordance with such programme, the Company has carmled out & physical verification of certain fixed assets during the year and no material
wera noticed on such verification,
il. (a) Wmuwmmmwuwmmhmamwwmmmmmm
been confirmed bry them as at year end. In our opinlon, the fraquancy of verification ia reasonable.
) mdeMdmmwmmmmmmm relation to the size of the Holding Company and
nature business.

(e} MWWMWWMﬁMﬂMWMm%WM&HMbMMM

il WhhMﬂMMEMMMMMMWNMMUm companies, firms or other

partiss covered In the register maintained under section 188 of the Companies Act, 201 3. Consequently, requirement of clauses (lil,a) and (TiLb) of paragraph 3 of the
mmmw

[ In our opinion and acoording to the information and sxplanations given fo us, there exisis an adequale intarnal control system commensurais with the size of the

Holding Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. On the basis of our

axamination of the books of accounts and other reconds, wa are of the opinlon that there s no majorweakneas in the Intamal control systam in respect of thess areas.

V. The Holiding Company has not accepied any deposits from the public.

wi. ‘Wa have broadly reviewed the books of sccounts maintained by the Company to tha nules made by the Cantral Governmant for maintsnance of cost
records under section 148(1) of tha Companisa Act, 2013, miated to of aill, cotion yam, inorganic chemicals and drugs and pharmaceuticals, and
are of the opinion that prima facle, the prescribed acoounts and records have besn made and maintained. Wa have not, however made a detalled examination of
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.
wil. (&) Tha Holding Company is reguiar in depoaiting undisputed duss Including providant fund, amployess’ state insurancs, income-tax, sales-ta, wealth tax,
service tix, cuslom duty, exclse duly, value added  tax, cess and any other material statutory dues with the appropriaie authorlles applicable to I
According to the information and axplanations o us, no undisputed MHMMWMWMWM
anmnmmﬂ:&.:&mﬂm_mmhw outstanding statulory dues as at March
31, 201 5 for a period of more than sbx months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our axamination of the records of the Holding , the detalis of disputed
amounts in respect of sales tax, income tax, wealth tax, service tax, value added tax custom duty, and excise duty / cess nol with the appropriais
suthoritios are as follow:

{T In crores)
[ 8r. | Nature of the statute Maturo of dues Amount | Puriod to which Forum where the
Mo. {in ©) amount relates disputoe ls panding
1 The Incoms Tax Act, 1961
Appeal Preferred by the Depariment Disaliowances of axpansas 0.62 AY.1986-87 Suprama Courl
2 | The Bombay Sales of Motor Spirit Examptions 0.02 1997-98 Tribural
Taxation Act, 1868
Classification 4.34 2004-05 & 2005-06 Commissionar of Excise
3 | The Central Excise Act, 1944 Additional Demand 0,03 2005-08 & 2008-07 CESTAT
Service tax on charges 0.008 2010-11 Asst. Commissioner of Exciss
4 | The Customs Act, 1862 Differential Duty 0.04 2003-04 Commissioner of Customs
DEPB license 1.32 2008-08 Commissioner(A)
Racovery of benafits cbtalned 1.83 200812 DGFT
under Focus Markst Schama
5 Krishl Upaj Mandl Adhinlyam, 1872 Mandl Tax 0.02 2001-02 High Court
& | The Gujarat Sales Tax Act, 1968 Purchase Tax 0.04 19087-08 High Court
Disallowanos of sales & levy 0.68 2004-05 Commissionar (Appeals)
of interest & panalty
7 Cantral Sales Tax Act, 1856 Disaliowancs of sales, 1.00 2004-05 Commissloner (Appeals)
non-Production of 'C’ Forms
B ‘The Bombay Electricity Duty Act, 1658 Additional Demand charges 1.11 2008-09 to 2014-15 Consumaer Grievancas Forum
] Uttarkhand Agriculiure Produce Markeiing Mand| Tex/Entry Tax 1.02 201314 Supreme Court
(Development and Reguistion) Act, 2011

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us, the amounts which were nequired to be transfermed to investor education and protection fund with the
relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 1956 (1 of 1856) and rules made there under has been transfermed to such fund within time,

vil.  The Holding Company nelther has any accumulated losses nor has Incumred any cash losses during the financlal year covered by our audit and the immediabely
praceding financal year,

be. Based on our audit procedures and s per the information and explanation given by the management, we are of the opinion that Halding Company has not defauliad in
repayment of duss to the banks. The Company has not taken any loan from financial institution. Ths Holding Company has not obtainsd any bomowing by way of
debentures.

X To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations ghwan to us and the Holding Company has not ghwen any guarentes for loans
imken by others from banks or financlal Instiiutions. Thare is no outstanding guaranise forloan taken by subsidiary Company.

Based on information and explanations given 1o us by the management, lem loan was applied for the purposs for which the loan was obtained.
Basad upon the audii procedures parformed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statsments and as per the information and explanations
given by the managamant, wa report that no fraud on or by the Holding Company has bean noticad or reportad during the ysar

Ex

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
ACCOUNT,

CHARTERED ANTS

Firm Rogistration Mo. 104744W

Jinad A Patel

: May 22, 2015 Partner
: Ahmedabad Membership No.: 153580
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(T In Crores)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS NOTES 3ist March 2015  31st March 2014
(A) Equity and Liabllities
1 Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 27.67 2767
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 780.60 728.67
827.27 756.34
2 Non-Current Liabliltles
(a) Long-Term Bomrowings 4 2491 0.00
{(b) Deferred Tax Liabiiities (Net) 5 55.08 51.99
(c) Long-Term Provisions 6 3.62 1.74
83.81 53.73
3 Current Liabllities
(a) Short-Term Bomowings 7 278.18 401.47
(b) Trade Payables 8 62.87 B87.15
(c) Other Currant Liabilities 9 27.93 26.68
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 4.54 6.20
373.50 501.48
Total 1284.38 1311.55
(B) Assets
1 Non-Current Assots
{a) Fixed Assets 10
(i) Tangible Assats 541.70 478.10
(i) Intangible Assets 1.09 1.24
(ili) Capital Work-in-Progress 1 62.94 63.58
(iv) Goodwill on Consolidation 0.07 0.07
Total Fixed Assets 605.80 542.99
(b) Non-Current Investments 12 42.49 41.68
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 34.35 38.02
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 14 0.24 0.37
682.88 623.06
2 Current Assets
{a) Cument Investments 16 10.00 0.00
(b) Inventories 16 443,69 497.29
(c) Trade Receivables 17 108.07 149.61
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 18 6.95 7.08
{e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 29.09 29.84
(f) Other Current Assets 14 3.70 4.6T7
__601.50 688.49
Total 1284.38 1311.55
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles Refer Nota No 1 of Standalone Financial Statements and 27
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements and Nota No 2 to 26 and 28 to 32
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chalrman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Reglstration No.: 104744W DIN No.: 00028173 DIN No.: 00028196
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MAMAN BHAVSAR
(Partner) [Chief Financlal Officer] [Company Secratary]
Membership No.: 153599 Membership No.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 22, 2015 Date: May 22, 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 :

FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS NOTES HTEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
st March 2015 31st March 2014
| Income
(a) Revenue from Operations (Gross) 2567.56 3120.99
Less: Excise Duty 36.28 38.18
Revenue from Operations (Net) 19 2531.30 3091.81
{b) Other Income 20 9.14 10.10
Total Revenue (I) 2540.44 3101.91
[} Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials consumed 21 1681.33 2366.53
{b) Purchase of Traded Goods 22 216.44 180.23
{c) (Increase) Decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Traded Goods 23 85.13 (83.02)
(d) Employee Benefit Expenses 24 76.27 72.35
(e) Other Expenses 25 307.62 351.04
Total Expenses (ll) ~2366.79 2897.13
Eamings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and
Amortization (EBITDA) () - (If) 173.65 204.78
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 10 60.97 4741
Finance Costs 26 15.00 20.65
Profit Bofore Tax ~ 97.88 ~ 136.72
Loess : Tax Expenses
Current Tax 20.50 31.86
Lass : MAT Credit Entittement 8.07 0.00
Net Current Tax Expenses 12.43 31.66
Deferred Tax (Credit) / Charges 3.09 (6.35)
Add: (Short)/Excess Provision of Tax for Earfier Years written back (Net) 1.93 0.00
Profit for the year from Operations 84.00 111.41
Earnings per Equity Share [Nominal Value of share of T 2 sach] 20.3 6.08 8.05
Basic & Diluted (in )
(Computed on the basis of total profit for the year)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Refer Note No 1 of Standalone Financial Statements and 27
The accompanying notes are an integral part of and Note No 2to 26 and 28 to 32
the financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chairman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Registration No.: 104744W DIN No.: 00028173 DIN No.: 00028126
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
(Partner) [Chief Financial Officer] [Company Secretary]
Membership No.: 153599 Membership No.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009
Placs: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmadabad
Date: May 22, 2015 Dats: May 22, 2015
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (T in Crores)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31st March 2015  31st March 2014

(A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

87.68 136.72
Mm o
on continuing operation 80.97 47.41
ﬂhn!llndmh{hhl) v (10.25
on
Tor Ghriasion i vehve of brvesiments (o8 020
wm o of Assets o ﬁl'.l.llz
o gy o i
Provigion for Employee Benelits i 0.18
:D-m-c:um - “D.zn Hago
M%Mmmdhmmmmﬂmw Oﬂ D.DJ
8403/ (P.Y.R6604/-) (2‘1’0:‘3
i‘m .
Interast axpanse .
Operating profit before working capltal chan 1E§§ iE E
m&hmz o a7 87
m\h payablas (1
In trade recelvables .5 30
Decrease hmummmmm &g ﬁj
Decreass [ In short-term loans 3.25 1
) in other curment assets. 247 3.04
Decreass [ (increass) in other non-current assets 0.02
Dirsct I'lﬂ‘ld'l'lﬂlﬂ:? !mar a‘w e
® ""c.u."'"'...“"'ﬂ“""‘ Ating ot " =
Purchase of fixed asasts, intangible assets, CWIP and capital advances 7. 108,
Proceeds from sale of fixed nssets o 31; { H‘S‘
Proceeds of non-cument investments 0.45 5.04
Purchase of non-curment investmaents (0.77
Purchase of { J (33.00
Proceeds » of cument investments of than ) 1“.03 gﬁ:.q
bank 1 .1
s ! mmmm more
Interest 1.38 5.08
Mot cash flow fromi{usad In) investing activities (B) (128.52) (73.30)
(€} Cash flows from financing
2401 0.00
Frunmnu;\ bormowings " 0.00 21&%
Capital Subsidy received ZAJ 1.2
Finance & other charges i1ﬁ 1.38
Dividends and Dividend paid on equity shares 1 10.88
Hﬁnuhmmm\lmdh hih-neho 'Iiﬂ.‘lﬂ 187.34
currancy cash and cash squivalents ¥ 8403/ (P Y.T6604/-) ¢
mhllﬂl-!ﬂllﬂl (A+B+C) ;% .91
Cash and equivalants h:rmh'ulhlp- B 1
Cash and cash equivalents at the dhﬁ 5.60 5.97
gm c-hmd]c:rlh o &)
Cash on hand 0.39 0.84
= on
- accounts ( Refer Note No. b) 412 3.92
Cash and Cash Equivalents 591 6.07
u-mmm;wamtmmmn b2 010
Total Cash snd cash equivalents at the end of the year 5.69 5.87

Motes : a. The above Cash Flow Statsment has bean prepared under Indirect Method sai out in Accounting Standard 3, notified in Companles
{Accounting Standards) Rules , 2008,
b. Thae Cash and Cash squivalents compriss cash and current account balances which are highly Bguid in nature and also balanoss In current

. Previous yeer figures have been restated them compearable with current year figures.
Tmummmwmnmmmumm For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS VLAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA

Firm Registration Mo.: 104744W [Chairman & Managing Direciod] (DIN Mo.: 00028173) Managing Direclor] (DIN Mo.: 00028108)
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MAHAN BHAVBAR

[Partner] Membership No.: 153580 [Chisf Financial Officer] (Membership No.: 23732) [Company Secretary] (Membarship Mo.: 7008)
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmodabad

Date: May 22, 2018 Dato: May 22, 2016
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (T in Crores)
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2015  31st March 2014
2 Share Capital
Authorlsed
25,00,00,000 ( P.Y 25,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 2 /- sach 50.00 50.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Equity Shares
13,83,61,875 (P.Y.13,83,561,875) Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- sach 2187 2767
Total lssued, Subscribed and Fully Pald-up Equity Share Caplial 2787 2767
a. Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Reporting Perlod
Equlty Shares As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Nos. 8hare Amount MNos. Share Armount
Outstanding at the beginning of the period 138,351,875 276,703,750 138351875 276703750
Outstanding at the end of the perod 138,351,875 276,703,750 138351875 276703750

b. Terma / Rights attached to Equity Shares
I} The company has only one class of equity shares carmying par value of T 2 per share, camying equal rights as to dividend, voting and in all
othar respects

i) During the year anded 31st March 2015, the amount of par share dividend recognized as distribution to equity sharsholders was ¥ 0.84
{31stMarch 2014: £0.70).
c. Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company.

As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Ho.Sharos Held % Holding In No.Shares % Holding in
the class Held the class

Equity Shares of T 2 each fully paid

MName of the Shareholder

Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 28,023,083 20.255 28023083 20.255
Mr. Manish V Gupta 37,585,230 27.186 37583861 27.165
Mr. Mohit V Gupta 22,447 442 16.225 22447442 16.225
Mrs.Shilpa M.Gupta 7,023,253 5.076 7023253 5.076

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations neceived from sharsholders regarding
bansficial Intsrest, the above sharsholding reprasents lagal ownerships of shares.,
3  Reserves and Surplus

Genoral Resarve
Balance as per the last financlal statemants 193.30 181.30
Add: Amount transfermed from surpius balance in the statement of P&L 0.00 12.00
Cloaing Balance 183.30 193.30
Hedge Reserve (Refer Accounting pelicy "K of Note 1 7)
Balance as per the last financial statemeants 0.00 0.00
Add/(Less) : Movemant during the year 0.28 0.00
Closing Balance 0.28 0.00
Capital Subsidy ( Refer Accounting Policy "P (1) of Note 1 ™)
Balance as per the last financial statements 1.24 1.24
Closing Balance 1.24 1.24
Amalgamation Resarve Account
Balancs as par the last financial statemants 0.02 0.02
Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve (Refer Note No 27.4)
Balance as per the last financial statemants 1.29 0.96
Add: Additions/adjustments during the year 0.18 0.33
Closing Balance 1.44 1.29
Securities Premlum Account
Balance as per the last financial statements 0.89 0.88
Caplital Redemption Resorve
Balance as per the last financial statements B.41 B.41
Surplus In the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last financial statemants 525.52 A37.44
Profit for the year B4.09 111.41
Less: Appropriations
Intarim aquity dividand {(Amount par share ¥ 0.84 (31st March 2014: € 0.70)) (11.82) (8.68)
Tax on Intarim equity dividend (1.97) {1.65)
Transfer to General Ressrve 0.00 (12.00)
Total Appropriations (13.59) _ (23.33))
Nat Surplus In the Statemant of Profit and Loss 596.02 526552
Total Reserves and Surplus 799.80 728.67
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (¥ in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2015 31st March 2014

4 Long-Term Bormowings Mon-Current Portlon Current Maturitios
3ist March 2018  31st March 2014 31st March 2018 31st March 2014

Term Loans

From Banks - TUF Schema ( Securad) M4 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tha above amount includes

Amount disclosed under the head "Cther Current Liabilities” (8.23) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Refer Note No. 3)

24.91 0.00 0.00 0.00

(I} Term loan s svalled from HOFC Bank Lid., which camries gross interest @ 11.00% p.a. The loan is secured by hypothecation of speciic Plant & Machineries.
{l} Theloan is repayable in quarterly installments of T 1,56 crores, sach along with Interest, from the next Financlal Year Le, 2015-16, This loan Is sligible for Interest subskdy of 2%
p.a. under TUF schame of Central Govemnmeant and 7% p.a. by Gujarat State Goverment under The Textile Policy 2012,

§  Doferred Tax Liabilities (Not)

Doferred Tax Liability
Fhead asssts: Impact of differancs betwasn tax dapreciation and 56,63 52.59
depreciation’ amoriization charged for the financial reporting
Gross Deferred Tax Liablilty 56.63 52.69
Deferred Tax Assots
Impact of expenditure changed to the statement of profit and loss in the
currant year but aliowed for tax purposes on payment basis 1.03 0.09
Provision for Doubitful Debts 0.20 0.20
Provision for Lifigations 0.32 0.31
Gross Deforred Tax Assots 1.58 0.60
Het Deforred Tax Liabillty 55.08 51.88
8  Provisions Long-term Bhort-term
31st March 2015 31st March 2014 31st March 2015  31st March 2014
Provision for Employee Benedits
Compensated Absances 0.00 0.00 2.07 1.06
Gratuity 2.89 0.81 23 208
2.80 0.81 438 314
Other Provislons
Provision for Lifigations (Refer Note No,29.5) 0.93 0.93 0.00 0.00
Provision for Mark-to-Mark Losses on Derivative Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
Tax Balances ( net of Advance tax) 0.00 0.00 0.158 3.06
_____ 083 _____ 0838 ] ____ 308
3.62 1.74 4.54 6.20
7 Short-Torm Borrowings
a) SECURED LOANS
‘Worldng Capital Faciiifies from Banks 17141 2003.82
Suppllers Line of Credit from Banks in Forelgn Currency 73.90 0.00
Short Term Loan From Banks 25,00 100.00
b) UNSECURED LOANS
Short Term Loan from Banks B.15 7.58

27816 __ 401.47 |
Working Capital, Suppllers Line of Credit from Banks in Forelgn Cumency and Short term loan from banks are secured by & hypothecation of curment asssts & cartain|
tanglble movabls plant & machineries and joint aquitable mortgage of cartain Immovable fixed ssseis of the Company, personal guarantee of thres promoter directors|
and lien on certain Fixed Deposits of the company.(Refer Note No.28.1)
8  Trade Payables Long-Term Short-Term
31st March 2015 31st March 2014 3{st March 2015 31st March 2014

Trade Payables 0.00 0.00 62.45 66.95
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 0.00 0.00 0.42 0.20
0.00 0.00 62.87 67.15

(Includes T 7.60 Crores due to Managing Direclors,on account of Commission-Refer Nols No.29.1)
9  Other Current Liablilties

Cument meturities of long-term bormowings (Secured) (Refer Note No 4) 6.23 0.00
Interest accrued but not due on bormowings 0.20 0.07
Unclalmed Dividend 411 382
Payable for Capital Goods 4,84 577
Payables for Capital Goods - Micro, Small & Medium Enterprisas 1.87 0.07
8.51 5.B4
Other Liabilities
(a) Dealers / Distributors’ Deposit 0.55 0.56
{b) Advence from Customars 3.20 6.70
(o) Security Deposits 1.21 1.07
(d) Bank Overdraft as per Books 0.22 0.10
(o) Statutory Dues Payable 4.84 7.68
() Others 0.76 0.72

__ 2783 2 2B.66)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (T in Crores)
AS AT AS AT
¥ ot March 2015 31st March 2014
10 Fixed Assots
A _Tanglble assois
Freo Hold| Lease Hold Bu“lﬂ“hdﬂlll Plant and Office Office| Fumiture| Vehicles Total
Land Land Egquipments | Equipments | Equipment and
Computers |
Cost or Valuation
At 1st Aprll 2014 10.16 8.03 151.72 40.60 618.93 3.43 287 3.08 822 B848.04
Additions 8.05 4.31 18.35 0.00 89.38 1.16 017 0.56 1.65 125,60
Adjustmant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.54) | (16.04)
Discard 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.18) (0.47) (0.28) 0.00 (0.59)
Inter Unit Transfer 0.00 0.00 0.50/ 0.00 (0.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
At 318t March 2015 1.1 1334 171.57 40.60 68228 4.42 287 138 833 857.1
Depreciation
At 18t April 2014 0.00 (0.61)] (30.08) (16.33) (306.72) (1.31) (2.08) {2.01) (3.81) | (369.94)
Additions 0.00 (018)| (BTN (1.78) (51.08) {0.62) (0.34)|  (0.18) (0.84) | (80.81)
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35 14.89
Discard 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.18 0.25 0.00 0.55
Inter Linkt Transfar 0.00 0.00 (0.18) 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
At 318t March 2015 0.00 {0.786) (45.04) (17.08) (342.08) (1.78) (2.25) (1.84) (4.40) | (415.31)
Nat Block
At 318t March 2015 1.1 12.58 1 2352 3150.23 284 D.82 1.44 493 541.70
At 31st March 2014 10.16 B.42 112, 2527 31321 212 0.81 1.07 441 478.10
B _intangible assets
Brands / Technical Total
tradomarks know how
Gross Block
At 1st Aprll 2014 0.50 287 317
Purchase 0.00 0.02 0.02
Discard 0.00 (0.02) {0.02)
At 31st March 2015 0.50 287 317
Amortization
At 18t Aprll 2014 (0.50) (1.43) (1.83)
Charge for the year 0.00 (0.16) {0.18)
Discard 0.00 0.01 0.01
At 31st March 2015 (0.50) (1.58) (2.08)
Mot block
At 31st March 2015 0.00 1.09 1.09
At 31st March 2014 0.00 1.24 1.24
11_ Capital Work In Progress
Buildings| Plantand | Others Total
Equipment
As At 31st March 2018 11.685 49.10 219 62.94
As At 31st March 2014 14.46 4757 1.55 63.58
Note : 1 Capital subsidy of € 3.60 (P.Y. ©1.22) Crores in respect of specific assets has been deducted from the cost of assets and depreciation charged
accordingly.out of which ¥2.40 Crores received during the year.
2 Capital work in progress of ¥82.94 Crores, includes expenditure Incurmed during construction period of ©0,08 Crores In respect of ongoing
modemisation project of Yam Division, and interest of ¥ 0.08 Crores capitalised in respect of ongoing modemisation project of Yam Division.
3 During the physical verification of assets cared out during the year &t certain plants, the variances on account of physical verification have
been duly adjusted resulting in assats write off ¥0.05 Crores. (P.Y.0.92)
4 IMPACT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY OF DEPRECIATION :
hmdmmmmhmmmmmmuumwmmzummmwmmmh
recognizad in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Had the Company followed the sarfier dapreciation policy, the depraciation charge for the year would
have baen lower by ¥9.77 Crores and profit before tax would have bean Ilmurllv!B .77 Croras,
12 Non-Current Investments
m Trade Investments (Valued at cost unleas stated otherwise)
Investment In Equity instruments (Unquoted)
{1} In Others
680490 [P.Y.689490] Equity shares of Jupiter Corporate Services Lid. 4.05 3.96
of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up.
1458506 [P.Y. 1458506] Equity Shares of Royale Exports Ltd, Sri lanka 068 0.68
each of T 10/- of Sr lankan Rupees
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (¥ in Crores)

AB AT AS AT
31st March 2015 31st March 2014

m Trade Investments (Valued at cost unloss stated otherwise) (Contd.)
250000 [P.Y. 250000 ] Equity Shares of Sealac Agro Ventures Limited 0.25 0.25
each of T 10/~ fully paid up
m:mmmmmmmmmm tﬂ'.m D.g
.00 0.
Sub total (1) 473 4.88
m Ilnn-'n'ld- Investments (Valued at cost uniess stated otherwlso)
Investmant in Equity instrumaents (Quoted)
300 [FY 300] ACC Limited of ¥ 10/- sach fully paid up 0.02 0.02
20 [RY. 20] MuiEmmuLtlm‘H.*-umfulypuldm ( ¥ 594/-(P.Y.X 594/-)) 0.00 0.00
50380 [P.Y. 50380] Ambuja Cement Ltd.of ¥ 2/- each fully paid up. 0.862 0.62
20302  [P.Y.20302 | Andhra Bank of ¥ 10 /- each paid up 018 0.18
25 [PY. 25] Asvind Lid.of ¥ 10¢- each fully paid up. ( T 261/ (RY.¥ 281/)) 0.00 0.00
60000  [P.Y. 60000] Ashok Leyiand Ltd .of ¥ 1/- sach fully paid up. 0.08 0.08
188060 [P.Y. 188060] Coal indla Lid .of T 10 /- sach of fully paid up. 4.61 4.61
38512 [P.Y.38512] Cantral Bank of india of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.35 0.35
33910  [P.Y. 33910] Edelweiss Capital Ltd .of ¥ 1/- each of fully paid up 0.28 0.28
Provision for other than temporary Diminution In value 0.00 (0.18)
0.28 0.08
4892 [PY. 4992] Firstsourca Solutions Ltd of ¥ 10/- sach fully paid up. 0.03 0.03
Less : Provislon for other than temporary Diminution in value {0.02) {0.03)
0.01 0.00
35200 [P.Y. 35290] Gateway Distriparks Lid. of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.30 0.30
5400 [P.Y. 5400] Gujarat Alkailes & Chemicals Ltd .of ¥ 10/- each fully pald up. 0.08 0.08
52631 [P.Y.52631] Gujarat State Petronet Lid of ¥ 10/~ each fully pald up. 014 0.14
10000 [P.Y.10000] Hindalco Industries Lid .of € 1/~ each fully paid up. 0.19 0.19
396897  [P.Y.39897] Hotel Lesla Venturs Lid .of T 2/- each fully paid up. 017 0.17
Leas : Provision for other than temporary Diminution In value (0.10) (0.11)
0.07 0.068
27130  [P.Y.5426] ICICI Bank Lid.of € 2/- aach fully paid up. 0.50 0.50
[ Inchudes split shares alloted during the year.
90000  [P.Y.90000] IDEA Callular Ltd.of ¥ 10/~ sach fully paid up. 0.68 0.68
10000 [PY.10000] 1D F C Ltd of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up. 022 0.22
Lesa : Provislon for other than temporary Diminution In value E:i%’ ;D.OBE
500 [FYSOD]Jaﬁ(wEmmMLﬂcﬂﬂ-ummpﬂdw(!ﬂduHFYt 27400)) 0.00 0.00
: Provision for other than temporary Diminution In value (¥ 1145/<{P.Y.TNI)) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
3000 [P.Y. 3000] Larssn & Toubro Ltd .of ¥ 2/~ aach fully paid up. 0.28 0.28
5 [P.Y. 5] Maral Oversaas Lid.of T 10/- each fully paid up.{t 116/~ (P.Y.T 116/)) 0.00 0.00
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution In value { TNl (P.Y.789)-)) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1700 [P.Y.1700 ] Manglore Refinery and Petrochemicals Lid .of € 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.01 0.01
Less : Provislon for other than temporary Diminution In value (T Nil (P.Y.T47005/-)) l.: g.ou
0. .01
21482 [PY. 21492 | Moll Lid .of T 10 /- each fully pald up. 0.81 0.81
Lesa : Provislon for other than temporary Diminution in value (0.21) (0.27)
0.60 0.54
114822  [PY. 114822] Meghmani Organics Lid.of ¥ 1/- each fully paid up. 0.22 0.22
256891 [P.Y.256891 | NHPC Lid of ¥ 10/ each fully paid up. 0.82 0.92
231000 [PY. 231000 ] NMDC Lid of ¥ 1/- each fully paid up. 6.83 6.93
TI770  [PY. 77770] NTPC Ltd. of € 10/~ each fully paid up. 113 1.13
76000 [P.Y. 75000] Oil & Natural Gas Corp.Lid .of ¥ 10/- sach fully paid up. 1.88 1.88
7014 [P.Y. 7014] Omaxs Ltd.of T 10/~ aach fully pald up. 017 017
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value (0.08) {0.08)
0.08 0.08
284700 [PY. 316700] Petronet LNG Ltd .of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 218 234
9539 [PY. 9539 ] Power Financa Corp Ltd of T 10/~ each fully pald up. 0.08 0.08
115091 [P.Y.115091] Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd .of ¥ 10/ sach fully pald up. 1.04 1.04
2500 [PY. 2500 ] Reliance Industries Ltd .of T 10/ each fully paid up. 0.25 0.25
il [PY. 100] Riddhi Siddhi Gluco biols Ltd.of ¥ 10/~ aach fully paid up.( T Nil (P.Y.¥ 34271/)) 0.00 0.00
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value ( T NIl (P.Y.X.9878/)) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
28600 [PY. 20600] Steel Authority of india Ltd .of T 10/- each fully pald up 0.58 0.58
1500 [P.¥.1500] The Sukhjit Starch & Chemicals Ltd. HHD.'-nﬂ\tjlyanm 0.02 0.02
2087 [P.Y.2067] Tata Stesl Lid .of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up 0,05 0.05
45333 [PYJIGSSE] Telesarvicas Maharashira Lid uI'HU.‘-udlfdypddm 0.13 0.13
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value (0.09) (0.07)
0.04 0.06
Sub total (a) 24.54 24.41|
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (¥ in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
¥st March 2015 31st March 2014
() Investment In Government Securities
National Saving Certificates Sub total (b) 0.02 0.02
(Lodged with Sales Tax & Other Govemnmant Authorities)
(i) Investmont In Bonds (Quoted)
30 [PY. 30 ] PNB Long Term LOA Perpetual Bonds ( Interest 10.40%) 3.00 3.00
Toe8 [ PY. 7088 ]| NABARD Bhavishya Nirman Bond 10.18 834
Sub total (c) 13.18 12.34
(lv) Investment In Co-Operative Bank ( Unquoted
10000  [F.Y. 10000] Equity shares of Kalupur Com. Co-Op Bank Lid.of ¥ 25/- each fully paidup.  Sub total (d) 0.02 0.02
0.02 0.02
(v} Investment In Non Convertible Debentures (Unquoted)
TI770  [PY. 0] NTPC 8.45% Mon Convertible Debentures of T12.5 each issued 0.00 0.00
as Bonus Debentures. Sub total (o) 0.00 0.00
Sub Total (j={(atoe) ar.7e 36.79
Total { N ) 42.49 41.68
AGGREGATE COST OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS w27 37.58
AGGREGATE COST OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS 4.97 4.93
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 30.34 36.63
AGGREGATE PROVISION FOR DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 0.80 0.84
13 Loans & Advances (Unsecursd-Consldered Good) Nom-Current Curront
31st March 2018 31st March 2014 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Caphtal Advances 14.65 14.01 0.00 0.00
(A} 14,65 14.01 0.00 0.00
Security Deposits 1.68 7.35 1.41 0.77
8) 3.88 7.35 141 oTT
Advance for Goods & Expenses
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 5.27 3.1
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.2 0.12
0.00 0.00 549 313
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.12
{C) 0.00 0.00 527 am
Advances Rocovorable In Cash or Kind 5.18 522 5.88 11.04
o 5.18 5.22 5.88 11.04
Other Loans & Advances
Margin Monay Fixed Deposits with original maturity of 111 2.1 0.00 0.00
more than 12 months (Refer Note No 18)
Advance income-tax (net of provision for taxation Including Refund Recelvable )  0.02 6.45 7.60 5.00
MAT Cradit Entitlameant .73 1.85 0.00 0.00
Balances with Govi Authorities 0.00 1.23 8.93 10.02
(E) 10.88 11.44 16.53 16.02
Total (A+B+C +D+E) .35 38,02 _29.08 29,84
Non-Current Curront
14 Othors Assots (Unsecured-Considered Good) 31st March 2018 31st March 2014 31st March 2018 31st March 2014
Interest accrued on Fixed Daposits 0.04 0.15 0.25 0.25
Interest accruad on Investments 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.21
Interest accruad on Others 0.00 0.00 1.57 0.07
Insurance Recsivable 0.00 0.00 0.24 0.07
Export Incentive Recaivabls 0.20 0,22 1.42 4.07
_0.24 __0.37 _370 __ 487
15 Current Investments
(Valued at lower of cost and fair value, unless stated otherwisa)
Investment in Bonds (Quotad)
100 [PY. NIl ] B.75% Kamataka Mearavarl Nigam Ltd ¥ 1000000 each 10.00 0.00
10.00 0.00
AGGREGATE COST OF QUOTED CURRENT INVESTMENTS 10.00 0.00
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED CURRENT INVESTMENTS 10.00 0.00
18 Inventories (Valued at lower of cost and not realizable value)
(As taken, valued & cortified by the managoment)
Raw Materials 252.59 226.12
‘Work-In-Progress 068 Tar
Finishad Goods 149.22 216.55
Stock in Traded Goods 0.87 19.36
Stores & Spares, Fuel nx» 18.42
Packing Materials 10.08 B.AT
443.69 497.29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (¥ in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2015 31st March 2014

17

18

19

Trade Recelvables Non-Current Current
31st March 2018 31st March 2014 31st March 2015 231st March 2014
{1} Trade Recelvables outstanding for a pariod exceading sbx
months from the due date for paymant
Unsecured, Considered Good 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.09
Doubthul 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.52
0.00 0.00 0.54 0.61
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debis 0.00 0.00 __0.52 o052
Sub Total (1) 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.09
(i) Others Trade Receivables
Secured Considerad Good 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.20
Unsecured
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 107.88 148.32
Doubtiul 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.06
0.00 0.00 108.12 149.58
Lass : Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.08
Sub Total () 000 000
Total {1 + i) 0.00 0.00 108.07 149.61
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.39 0.84
Balances with Banks
(i} on cument accounts 0.87 0.78
(i) Onunpald dividend account 412 392
(i) Margin Money Fixed Daposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 0.73 0.73
Sub total (a) 501 6.07
Other Bank Balances
Margin Money Fixed Daposits with original maturity of more than 3 menths 218 312
Less : Margin Monay Fixed Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months {1.11) (2.11)
Amount disclosed under non-curment assets (Refar Note No 13)
Sub total {b) 1.04 1.01
Total (a+b) 8,95 7.08
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
Revenue from Operations ¥st March 2015 31st March 2014
A Sale of Products
(i) Finlshed Goods
Export 305.38 599.77
Domestic 201091 2303.24
Sub Total (j) 2318.29 2903.01
(i) Traded Goods
Export 12.24 26.34
Domastic 22412 181.18
Sub Total (1) 236.38 207.53
Sub Total (1 # ) 2552.65 3110.54
Less: Excise Duty
2516.38 3072.38
B Power Generation- WindMill 8,10
Hot Sales Total (A + B) 2524 .49 3080.42
C  Other operating revenue
Processing Incomea 1.73 0.00
Exports Incentives 385 10.30
Sale of Scrap Material 143 1.08
Other Operating Revenus 8.81 11.39
Revenue from Operations Total (A+B4+C) 2531.30 3091.81
Other Income
Interest Income on
Bank Deposits 0.57 1.44
Bond (Long Term Investment) 084 0.86
Othars 134 205
Dividend Income on
Cumrent Investments 0.05 0.13
Non-Current Investments 0.90 1.32
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (Trade) 1.00 0.08
Profit on Sale of Mon-Current Investments (Non Trade) 0.28 1.69
Miscellansous Income 1.34 1.13
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 282 1.40
8,14 10.10)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 (T in Crores)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
st March 2015 31st March 2014
Fal Cost of Materlals Consumed
I Cost of Raw Matarials Consumed 1621.44 2308.88
] Cost of Packing Materiale Consumad 50.89 57.64
Total Cost of Materials Consumed 1681.33 2366.53
22 Purchase of Traded Goods
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 216.44 190.23
2644 180.23
2 (Increase) / Docrease in Inventories
Inventories at the Closing of the year
Traded Goods 0.87 19.36
Work-in-Prograss 8.68 7.97
Finished Goods 148.22 218.55
Sub Totsl (I) 158.75 243,88
Inventories at the Beginning of the year
Traded Goods 19.38 2593
Work-in-Progress 7.87 B8.17
Finished Goods 216.55 128.76
Sub Total (i) 243.88 160.86
Sub Total (i -1) —B513 —(83.02)
24 Employes Banefit Exponses
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 61.62 55.75
Contribution 1o provident and other funds 3.07 256
Gratuity Contribution & Provisions 235 0.14
Staff Welfare Expansaes 163 1.55
Commission to Managing Directors 7.60 12.36
78.27 72.35
25 Other Expenses
Consumption of stores and spares parts 2438 24.80
Consumption of chamicals 22.99 23.24
Power and Fuel 130.95 135.67
Freight and forwarding charges T1.10 88.61
Rent (Refer Note No 28.2) 4.1 B6.08
Rates and taxss 113 0.62
Insurance 181 1.82
Labour Charges 17.10 18.00
Repairs and Maintsnance
Plant and Machinery 398 320
Bulldings 0.25 0.43
Others 1.02 1.62
Legal and Professional Fees” 1.84 1.63
Diraclors’ Sitting Fees 010 0.08
Payment to Auditor
Audit fes 0.28 0.25
Tax Audit fee 0.07 0.07
In other capacity:
Taxation Matters 0.08 0.05
Other Sarvices (Ceriification fees) 0.02 0.04
Provision for other than temporary decline in the camrying amount of Non-Current investments (Nat) 0.00 0.28
Scrap/ Discarding of Assets 0.05 0.92
Donations 0.08 0.18
Forelgn Exchange Fluctuation (Net) { Rafer Note No. 28.5 ) 5.0 17.50
Corporate Soclal Welfare Expenses [ %3] 0.51
Commission to Non-Executive Directors 012 0.00
Provision for Doubiful Debta/Advances 0.18 0.24
Miscellansous Expenses 20.20 25.20
30782 351.04
* Legal and Professional fees Includes Cost Audit Fees of T 0.02 Crores
26 Finance Costa
& interest Exponsas
Intarast on Fixed Loans / Tarm Loan 0.18 0.00
Intsrast on Working Capital Loans 11.23 16.17
Intarast on others 1.05 0.84
b. Other Borrowing Costs
Bank & other charges 2.8 3.54
15.00 20.65
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significant Accounting
(Contd from Standalone Financlal Statomants):
Basls of Accounting:
The financial siatements are prepared under the historical coet convention and comiply with the applicable Accounting Standards in the country of incorporation,
Principlos of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements relate to Gujarat Ambuja Exports Ltd.

Intsmational Pte. Ltd. (GAIPL). The consolidatad financlal statements have been preparad on the followlng basia:
The financial statements of the Company and Its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like

ams of assats and llabliites, income and sxpensas, after fully sliminating intragroup balances and intra-group transactions

(@) The consolidated financial statemants have bean preparad using uniform eccounting policies for ke transactions and other events in similar circumstances

)

and are prepared to the extent posaible in the same manner as the company’s separate financial

Policies, Additional Information to the Consolidated Financlal Statements and Disclosures under Accounting Standards

("the Company”), and its wholly owned Subsidiary Company, Gujarat Ambuja

rasulting In unreallsad profits or lossas.

statemants except with regard to depreciation which are based on

the local statule and the Impact of the same is not significant.
(i) The diference batween cost of investmenta of the parent company in the subsidiary company and share of parent company in equity and resarves of
subsidiary company ls ireated as goodwill or caplial reserve.

Fo ] The Subsldiary Company consldared In the consolldatod financlal statoments s
| Name of the Company |  Countryofincorporstion | % of Voling Powor held as st 31stMarch2015 | RoportingDate |
|Gujsrat Ambuja Intemational Pleltd | Singapore | 100% | 31-03-2015 |
Note: There is no changa in above details since the reporting date 31.03.2015.
74 Exchange sdjustments:

In case of GAIPL, tha wholly owned subsidiary, the summarizad revenus and expenses reflscted In Profit & Loss sccount have been translated into Indian Rupeses
at an average exchange rute. The Assets and Liabilities have been transiated into Indian Rupees at the closing exchange rate prevalling on Balance Sheel date. The
resultant excess/ shortfall, arising out of slimination process In consolidation have been disclossd as Foreign Currency Transiation Reserve in Resarves & Surplus

Note.(Refer Nots Mo 3)
(All figures are indicated in ¥ in Crores)

28.
28.1
8r. No
(=)

{b)

Additional information to the Financial Statoments
Contingent Rabilitios not provided for in respact of:
PARTICULARS
Claims against the Company /dispuisd liabililes rot
acknowledged as debts
Disputed Statutory Claima
) Excles, Customs, Service Tax and DGFT
iy Income Tax
a) Appaals prefamed by Company - 0.
b) Appeals prefemed by Departrmsnt 0.62 0
lii) Sales Tax , VAT, Entry Tex and Mandl Tax 278 1.
Iv) Others 113 1
TOTAL 11.93 12.11)
Note: Outfiow in respect of 1 (a) and (b) disputes/confingencies ls depandent upon final cutcome of the disputes or ulfimats agresment to nesolve the differences.
Commitmants on account of estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for relating to Tanglble Assets s T12.75
Crores (Previous Yaar ¥ 35.30 Crores).
wwuum.mmm.mnmm-mthumwmuhw-udmmmumnum
are stated.
Disclosure of Darbvathoe instrumants:
a) Derivailve coniracts entered Into by the company and outstanding as on 31st March, 2015:
I Particulars of dervative instruments scquired for hedging amount as under :
PARTICULARS
Options
No of Buy USD (Mn) put
Amount INR Crorss
OR
Mo of Sell USD (Mn) Call
Amount INR Crores
Forward Contracts
Buy USD MN
INR Cromnes:
Sall USD MN

As al 31-03-2015
520

As at 31-03-2014

I.‘[T

TA3

-4

B EE

201418 2013-14

A

o | (EE EEE

EEEE EE ii§
BEEE EE EEE

INR Crores
Iy Aldedvative and financlal instruments acquired by the Company ara for hedging.
Foralgn currency exposure that ane not hedged by derivative instruments as on 31st March, 2015;
10.07 USD Mn equal fo T 62.96 Cre and EUR 1.47 Mn equal to ¥ 11.22Crs
( Pravious Year USD Mn 5.12 aqual to ¥ 31.45 Crores and EUR 1.37 Mn aqual to ¥ 11.84 Crores)
Mote: USD =US Dollar; EUR=EURO

201416

an
{1.38)
{0.01) o

(Gain)Losa on account of restaternent of monetary asseis and liabiiities
(Excess)/Shortfall on account of Translation of Overssas Subsidiary (P Y € 911)
Total
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28. Disclosurss under Accounting Standards
28.1 Rolatod Party Transactions as per Accounting Standard 18:
The disclosurs in pursuance to Accounting Standard-18 on “Raelated Party disclosures® |s as undaer:

(g} Name of Relsted Partles & Relationship
| Sr. | Name Relatlonshlp Manner
1. | Vijay Kumar Gupta Managing Director (Key Managerial Person) K'_-:_Iwm Person & Person exercising more
2. | Manish Gupta Managing Director (Key Managerial Person) mhﬁ%a%umwﬁ.ﬁm
& Person more than 20% A
3. | Sulochana Gupla Ralative of Key Managerial Parson Raiative as wife of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta & mother of
Mr. Manish Gupta and Mr. Mohit Gupte.
4, Ralative of Key Managerial Parson Ralathve a3 wife of Mr. Manish Gupta
6. | Mohit Gupta Jt. Managing Director Kay Managerisl Person & Ralative as son of Mr. Vijaykumar
Gupta & Brother of Mr. Manish Gupta
6. | Sandeep Agrawal Exsoutive Dinsclor (Key Managerial Person) Koy Managerial Parson
7. | Skidharth Agrawal Raelaiive of Key Managerial Ferson Ralative as brother of Wi, Sandeep Agrawal
8. [ N, Giridhar Chisf Financial Officer Key Managerial Psrson
8. | Manan Bhavsar Person
5 e KT [P Eenis sty ol T Uil Prnsans sy o T R ol
Kay Managarial Persons.
11. | SMAS Investors LLP Enterprizse significantly influenced by Key Managerial Person and relalive sharing more than
Key Managerial Persons 20% In profits.
()  Transactiona during the year & Balsncos outstanding as st the year ond with the Related Parties:
Transaction Total Koy Raiative of Enterprise algnificamtly
Managorial | Koy Managorial Influsnced by
Person Person Koy Managerisl Person |
{a) 0 Manageral Remunsration
Vijaykumar Guplta 4.26 4.28 = =
Py, (8.40) ({6.40) (3] 3
Manishkumar Guplta 5.02 5,02 - -
PY. (7.83) (783) 2] 9]
Othera 1.37 1.37 - =
PY. (1.29) {1.29) 3] 0]
i) Remuneration
Siddharth Agrawal 0.26 - 0.26 -
PY. {0.21) =) {0.21) =}
{b) Services : Siling Foas (P.Y. T 40,000/-) 0.01 =) 0.01 -
PY. {0.00) (=) (0.00) (=}
(c) Dividend paid
Vijaykumar 235 2.35 - -
PY. (1.88) {1.886) =) (=)
Manishkumer Gupta 3.16 3.18 - -
BY. (2.59) (2.59) (5] )
Mohit Guptn 1.88 1.88 - -
RY. (1.58) {1-55] %] )
Oihars 0.87 0.87 -
PY. (0.79) l-.'l (0.79) )
I'{d) FantPFaid
Vijaykumar Gupta 0.02 0.02 - -
PY. (0.01) {0.01) = 0]
Manishkumar Gupta 0.24 0.24 - 2
RY. (022) {0-22) [y ]
Others 0.45 - 0.04 0.41
PY. {0.39) (=) (0.04) {0.35)
{e) Gusranioss Ghwen
By Koy Managerial Parsonnel to Company's Bankers For securing Loans 1,081.00 1,081.00 - -
5 A A {1,081.00) {1,081.00) {) {=}
| Balance Qutstanding as et 31.03.201
Amount Recalvable|DepositiAdvances) = 545 - - :;5
Ramunsration Payable (Gross) — {‘?%] [1% {.3 t !
PY. 12.39] 1 5 5
Rant Payabls ln.m] ’a’&’ s l
BY. (=) =) - -}
Guaranines Ghven by Kay Managerial Parsonnal
o Company's Bankers For sscuring Loans 270.01 270.01 - =
Y. (383.82) (383.82) {) (=}

MNobe: Mo amaotnt has bean provided as doubtiul dabls or advances / writisn off or written badk In respact of dabls dus from / o sbove panlise. Figures in bracksts: relals io previous year,
202 Oporsting Lossss as per Accounting Standard 19:
Tha disclosurs in pursuance fo Accounting Standanrd-19 on "Leases” s as under:
)  The Company has taken various residential, office and godown premises under oparating lassa on lsave and licenss agreamants. These ans genarally not non
cancalabls and range betwean 11 months and 36 months under leave and license or longer for other leases and are renswable by mutual consent on mutually
mm‘l‘hﬁlﬂmh—ﬂm refundable interest free sscurity deposits under certain

in w-mhhMlMMlehMmh““ﬂrmhﬂﬂ-ﬁm‘b!ﬂ‘t
mu{ﬁmmmmm)

i} The future minimum esimated operaiing lease payments under non-cancalable opermting lease:
Particulars As ut 31-03-15 As af 31-03-14
Mot ister than one year 0.8 0.73
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 1.96 1M
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203 perShare (EPS):
!.n%h- 201415 201314

| Mt Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 8408 1A
No.of welghled sverage outstanding Equity Shares 138351875 138351875
Eaming per Equity Share of € 2/- asch{Basic & Diutsd) 6.08 8.05

2804 Bagment information forthe yearended 31 si March 201 5.

A PRIMARY SEGMENT- BUSINESS SEGMENT
Particulars 2011418 2013-14

Cofion Malrs Power | Cithers Toial | Colion Malze Agro| Power| Others| Total
Yam Yam| FProcessingl Processing

| {A) Revenus :

| Extaemal Sales{Met of Excise Duty) 18030  oe227| 1 B8.28| 0.0 2811.99 | 255.02 BB0GO|  1948.11| 8508 0.00| 3168.75
Less: Inter Segmant Ravanus 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 78.94 0.00] 7E.0d4
Het Revenus 180.30 8237 1350.54 B.18 D.00 | 2831.30 | 255.02 830.50 1848.11 B8.08 0.00| 3081.81
(BiResult:(Profit before inlerest & tax)

SegmentResuft {i82z)| 14473 385 830| [o8)| iz | 737 114.93 37A0| 825|  0.00| 16785
Net of inter

| Less: Unallocatsd Corporats Expanses

| net of unaliocated Corporats Incoma 17.10 10.48

| Operating Profi Tiz68 167.57
Loss

| Interest Exponses 15.00
Current Tax (Net of MAT Credit) (Dr.} 12.43 31.88

Tex ]
Excosa/{Shorf) Provision of Earller Years i o
Net Profit B4.00 111.41
{C}) Other Information

| Segmant Asssts [LT] 52440 %{ 12458 1190.58 | 170.55 556.08 467.11| 5228  0.00|1236.01

| Uinallocatad Corporats Assats 0.00 0.00 0.00| 93.50 93.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.54| 7554

[Total Assets U418 DM LRI ailel s USiM ] (0S| Sosl il Bae] TEMITHLE |
Segment Liabliflss 43.82 53.38 18.81 8.38 L1111 124.49 36.98 45.81 25.80 215 0.00 .84

[ Unallocsted Corporate Lisbiliies ¥ - ol s 33262 000 000 000|000 | #41.27| #4127 |
Total Lsbilities 43.82 8339 a8 .36 | 332.73| 485T.11 30.88 4501 2580 25| 44127 55521

"Nt Cagital Empiaysd 1nuq_g.m 376.77) 116.60 | 82727 | 13057 510, 43121 50.14 0.00] 75634 |

| Caplital Exponditure Capltniised 20.38 65.01 92| 30.30| 1.47| 120.78 7.48 50, 1178 0.24 047| 7028

Deprodation “'!{ 33.48 784 072| 6087 | 8385 77 98 347|488 045 4741
Non cash olher than |

0.00] 0.00] 003 000 002 0.08 044 021 052] 000 00| 148

mm::mn = QEQGRAPHICAL SEGMENT o

Sagment revenus by geopraphical area based on geographical location of customarns.

Geographical Ares FHAEAE FoGESEN
india Z10.08 25540 |
Asls Pacilic mﬂ- 5681.16
Africa i2 44,78

| Europe 7740 2164
North America 131 [ %]
South America 109 208

| Australla & Newzsaland 0.01 0.00
Total 2531.30 3081.81

m Agro Processing Division comprises efﬁdmm Fiour Mill and Cattie fead oparations.

Others comprises of operations of overseas
WMHLM Imvastmants, Goodwill, Fixed Deposits, Secured Loans, Provislon for Taxes, Provision for Dividand,
(ll Unclalmed Dividend, qlm- mu-mmuu-m Foreard Coniracts.

) mnmmmnbmm

285 Disclosurens Standard 29 to Provislons:
As ot 31-83-2018 As al 37-05-2014 |
Opening Balance [X5] 0858
.Mﬂu-drm'lll yeear HIL 0.2!-

0.93
The wnuuuhnumnwmmmuuﬂnmdmum
mﬂmmmhﬂ-dwmmnhmmnmwhmnﬁhmdm cash flows.

28,8 The consclidaind financial stalement have been propared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-21) —="Consclidsted Financial Statement” issued by the inaliiule of

Chartered Accountants of India.
Disclosure of sdditional information pertaining to the parent compamy and subsidisry:
"ﬂlmd’ln{}mm Hal Azseta Ghame in Frofif or Loss |
{Total Assets = Tolal Liabililes)
| An % of Consolidnted | Mot Assels | As 7 of Consoldnted] Froft/ (Loss) |
Nal Assats profit or loss)
| Porent Company
Gujart Ambuja Exports Lid [ 62354 T00.1 or.e |
Cid. 04 m [(5)] {0.08) |
TOTAL 100.0 100.0| g7.88
31,  Figures partaining io the aubsidiary company have been reciassifiad whersver Mhhﬂlﬂﬁ.ﬂhhuﬁh?ﬂlwwm
32, Figures for the previous year have baen regrouped wherever necessary io makes il comparable with curment year figunss.
#s por our report of sven deie For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For MANTILAL PATEL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS VLIAYKUMAR GUPTA MANIBH V. GUPTA
Firm Ragistrailon No.: 104744W [Chalman & Managing Direclor] (DIN Mo.: 00028173) [Mansging Director] (DN No.: 00028168)
JHAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVEAR
[Partner] Membarship No.: 153589 [Chied Financial Officer] (Membership No.: 23732) [Company Secretary] (Mambaership No.: 7009)
Pisce: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmodsbad
Dwie: May 22, 2018 Duie: May 22, 2015
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Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited
CIN - L15140GJ1991PLC016151
Regd. Office : "Ambuja Tower”, Opp.Memnagar Fire Station , Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan, Ahmedabad — 380 014.
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member () :

Registered address :

E-mall id

Follo No/ Client Id | DPID |
I/We, being the member(s) of shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exporis Ltd., hereby appoint:
1) of having e-mail or failing him
2) of, having e-mail or failing him
3) of having e-mail orfailing him

and whose signature(s) are appended below as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 24th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 12th day of September, 2015 At 11.00 a.m. at H.T. Parekh Hall, 1st Floor, Ahmedabad

Management Association (AMA), AMA Complex, Dr. VIlu'lmBlrananrg Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutions

1.| To consider and adopt:

a)Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors

b)Audited Consolidated Financial Statement

2.| To confirm tha payment of Interim dividend on Equity Shares for the Financlal Year 2014-15

as final dividend for Financlal Year 2014-15.

Re-appointment of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta (holding DIN 00028173) who retires by rotation
Re-appointment of Mr. Manish Gupta (holding DIN 00028196) who retires by rotation

Ratification of appointment of Auditors and fixing their remuneration

Appointment of Mr. Rashmikant N. Joshi (holding DIN 06930067) as an Independent Director of the Company
Offer and Issue Non-Convertible Securities/Commercial Papers under Private Placement

Revision in terms of remuneration of Shri Siddharth Agrawal, Vice President (Works) of the Company

il Bl ol ol s I I

Approval of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2015-16 Affix
Revenue
Stamp of
T1
Signed this...... day of September, 2015 Signature of shareholder
Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder

Notes: 1. THE PROXY FORM MUST BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE TIME OF COMMENCEMENT OF THE AFORESAID MEETING.

2, THE FORM SHOULD BE DULY FILLED IN, STAMPED AND SIGNED ACROSS THE STAMF AS PER SPECIMEN
SIGNATURE REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY.

3. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXY/SECURITY HOLDER MAY VOTE EITHER FOR OR AGAINST EACH
RESOLUTION
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Membors holding Shares in physical form

1

. Members of erstwhile Gujarat Ambuja Cotspin Limited (GACL) (Also known as Gujarat Ambuja Steel Limited and Ambuja Foods Limited),

Gujarat Ambuja Protsins Limited (GAPL) and Jupiter Biotech Limited (Formerly known as Gujarat Vita Pharma Limited) (hersinafter also
referred as Amalgamating Companies) are requested to send their shares of above companies for exchange at the Registered Office of
the Company immediatsly to get shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited (GAEL and/or Amalgamated Company).

. Members holding equity shares of ¥ 10/- each of GAEL are also requested to send at the Registered Office of the Company their ¥ 10/-face

value shares to get sub-divided ¥ 2/-face value equity shares certificates of GAEL.

. Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory dematerialization and to get benefits of dematerialization, please send equity shares

of GAEL of ¥ 2/- each for dematerialization through your Depository Participant (DP). ISIN No. Is INE036801022.

. Kindly get your shares transmitted in the name of second holder/ legal heirs, in case of death of first holder/single holder, as the case may

be, atthe earfiest.

. Kindly register your change of address with the Company and get acknowledgement for registration.
. As directed by SEBI Clrcular No. MRD/DOP/Cir-05/2009 dated 20.05.2009, all transferee(s) are compulsorily required to submit copy of

PAN Card alongwith transfer form. In absence of which, request for transfer will be rejected.

. Members holding shares In physical form and desirous of making nomination may request for Form No. SH-13 from the Company or

Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Jupliter Corporate Services Limited. Nomination Form Is also available on www,ambujagroup,com

Please quote your Folio No. and other detalls in all communication/comespondence with the Company and/or Share Transfer Agent of the
Company.

Members holding Shares in Demateriallsed form

1.

2,

Kindly update your change of address and bank detalls/particulars alongwith MICR Code, Core Banking Account Number with your
Depository Participant (DP) to get corporate benefits and serve you better.

Kindly quote your Client ID along with DP 1D in all your comespondence/communication with the Company and/or Share Transfer Agent of
the Company.

Dividend (Physical and Demat Shares)

1,

5.

if you are holding unpaid dividend warrants/ warrants not recaived by you for the financlal year as referred in notes to notice of the meeting,
you are requested to send the same for revalidation/apply for duplicate dividend warrants. In view of provisions of Section 123 of the
companies Act, 2013 and Section 205A and Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1856, the amount of dividend remaining unclaimed fora
period of seven years shall be transfermed to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. Thereafter, members shall not be able to register
their claims In respect of their un-encashed dividends.

. Kindly note that as per RBI notification, with effect from October 1, 2009, the remiitance of money through ECS Is replaced by National

Electronic Clearing Service (NECS) and banks have been instructed to move fo the NECS platform with immediate effect. The
advantages of NECS over ECS Include faster credit of remittances to beneficiary's acoount, coverage of more bank branches and ease of
operations for remitting agencies.

. NECS essentially operates on the new and unique bank account number allotted by banks post implementation of Core Banking Solutions

(CBS)for centralized processing of inward instructions and efficiency in handling bulk fransactions.

. In this regard, if you hold shares in electronic form, please fumish the new Bank Account Number allotted to you by your bank after

implementation of CBS, along with a photocopy of a cheque pertaining to the concemed account, to your Depository Participant (DP), at
your sarliest convenience and for shares held in physical form to Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited. This will
further facilitate to comply with SEBI Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated 21/03/2013 in terms of printing the bank account details of
the Investors on physical paymentinstruments.

If you do not provide your new account number allotted after implementation of CBS by your bank to your DP, please note that ECS to your
old account may either be rejected or retumed.

Please ignore the instruction above, in case you have already submitted the necessary detalls to your DPf Share Transfer Agent of the
Company, as the case may be.

Share Transfor Agent

Kindly note that Share Transfer Agent of the Company is M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited having its office at "Ambuja Tower” , Opp.
Memnagar Fire Station, PO. Navjivan, Ahmedabad - 380014 and hence members/ beneficial owners of equity shares are requested to
address all comespondence to M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited and/or to the Company only.
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Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited
CIN - L15140GJ1991PLCO16151
Regd. Office : "Ambuja Tower", Opp.Memnagar Fire Station , Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan, Ahmedabad — 380 014,
ATTENDANCE SLIP
| hereby record my presence at the M‘MNUALGENEHAL MEETING of the Company held on Saturday,
Saptanimr 2015 at 11.00 a.m.

Venue : H.T. Parskh Hall, 1sthorAhnn¢d:aderm1tAuncllﬂnn(AMA] AMA Complex,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhal Marg, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015

Folio No./ DP-ID & Client ID: Mo of Shares held

Name of Member(s)/Proxy :
Pleasetickwhether Member [ ] JointHolder [ ] Proxy[ ]

Member's or Proxy’s Signature :

Notes :

1, Members/Proxies must bring the admission slip duly completed and signed and hand over the same at the entrance.

2. Admission restricted strictly for members and valid proxy holders only. Please bring your copy of the Annual Report.

3. Shareholders intending to require information about accounts, to be explained at the meeting, are requested to inform the Company

atieast 10 days In advance of their intention to do so, so that the papers relating thereto may be made avallable, if the Chairman permits
such information to be furnished.
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76 GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED



OUR CORE STRENCGTH
AGRO PROCESSING

FLOUR & OTHER PRODUCTS
BAKERY SHORTENING
STARCH

REFINED
EDIBLE OQILS
VANASPATI CGHEE
MEAL - DEXTROSE

LIQUID CGLUCOSE

CATTLE FEED
DERIVATIVES
SORBITOL - YARMN




Corporate Cffice:

GUJARAT AMBI]A EXFORTS LIMITED
*Ambuja Towar”, Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Post Mavjivan, o
Navrangpura, Ahrmedabad-F8001 4. (Gujarat) India,

P +01-TB-28408835-3T7, 39 | F: +81-T2-284230T0

Ernail: infe@ambujagroup,.com | Welbsite: waw ambujagroup, com
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UNIT; GUJARAT AMBU]A EXFORTS LTI
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